
����� ������������	�
�������	�������
����
	������������������������������������
���������������������������������������� !!�����
�����"##�$���%&�'(���&"$)*'&+���,-..���/010���1234567���893:���;<7���;.;<�����=233:>?���?2���@22A���BC2A���629C���>2AD9?:C7���?5EF:?7���2C���GA5C?DH23:�����I:EGJ?:-�����KLLMNOPPQNRSTUVWXYYZWQNP[P\]]\̂_̀S̀a]�����1::?J3b���cd-����\]]���\̂_̀���S̀a]����eC����=5FF���J3���E6���?:F:DH23:-����/H23:���39AE:C-���fg<;h���i;iji,kk�����I:EJ35C���cd-����\]]���\̂_̀���S̀a]�������<0�������! �����l������� ;0� ��������������g0��� ��!m ����n����d53J:F���o23b4:37���pJCG?���o9?H:C53���=H9C>H�����q0���lr���� s�������rm���������t0�uu� ������ s���
m�v!�w���50xDDC2y5F���2B���893:���,7���;.;<���z���,-..DA���A::?J3b���AJ39?:G���E0xDDC2y5F���2B���893:���<t7���;.;<���z���,-..DA���{2C|GH2D���A::?J3b���AJ39?:G����� i0�}w������� s���� v��m����
�~}��w����� ,0�v}�m����� ~~��!����j���oJAJ?���DC:G:3?5?J23���?2���BJy:���fth���AJ39?:G����� �0�uu� ������ s�����rv�������r��l������l�������m~ vw���� �w��!����r��l���� ��
k0�v}�m��������m�r����� 50pJG>5F����:5C���;<j;;����94b:?�����<.0��u�lm!�l�����w �v!m �w�����l�����lm�����w����� 50=23GJ4:C����:G2F9?J23���;.;<j.kq���xDDC2yJ3b���=F5JAG���534�����D:34J?9C:G���E0=23GJ4:C����:G2F9?J23���;.;<j.kt���?2���xDDC2y:���p����;<j;;����94b:?���

https://www.charlottemi.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/06/2021-22-BUDGET.pdf


��������	
����	��
�������������������������	��������������������	
����������	�	
���
��	������������	
����	��
����������������������
����������

	����	�����
������������
		 	��������!����!	���"�
��	���#$$��	
����%�&�
���������
����!�

���	���"�
��	���'��	
����
(���)�������� �����*++,-./0���-1���234-0567-84���/89���:,978/8;34����� ���	��
�����������������������
���������!���<��
	���=����
�����>������������(����	
���
(���$�
�
��������� �
��	 	������&��	��
����������������������
�������������	����$		�����!	��
	���$�
�������������	��
���������������?��������
	@��	���������A���B�

�����'�
		����$
� ���#'�����#$$��	���'	
���	���C���
�����������������%���
��������	�����C���
�������#
������	������������������
	@��	���������A���B�

�����'�
		����$
� ���#'�����#$$��	���'	
���	���C���
�����������������%���
��������	�����C���
������� ���D86,-95;67-8���-1���234-0567-84���/89���:,978/8;34����� ��������	
����	��
���������������E��������������F
�$$���������
�
���#
�	
�����������
	�����'�
		����"�
>������&�������	
���#
������	���������E��������� 	������!���	
����G����
���
	���HHH��������'	��
��	����
	
>�F
	���
	
���#$$��	�������?�I5J07;���K-LL386��������%� ������
	�	���������������$��	���MNO��� ����	������ �P�K-LL587;/67-84���/89���K-LL76633���23+-,64����� �����(�������
�	(����	��
����&����(���<����	
����	��
������������
 	 &	
�����  ���		����	��
���������������	�������

	�����	��	�����������
����B�
���!����� �N�Q/R-,���/89���K-58;70���K-LL3864����� ���*9S-5,8����� T�UVWXYZX���[\]̂_̀ a\b���[\cdeY���fVeY���fZ\aW�����



�����������	��

����
���	�����������������������������������������������������	�
	 ���!"���#$"%&���'&()*$+,���%-���#%-.$"/���#$"���01/���2320���$*���1405���67(7������	


�� ���#$"%&���'&()*$+,/���#$"%&���8&%���9,(���:",&/���;%<-=)>(,(?,&@���!$A,&/���B%%+@*&$/���#=C$,/���D$-E*,,/���F,)@@,-?%&-7�������
G��

����H

������
�H
	
 ���'>>���(,(?,&@���I,&,���6&,@,-*7�������J������� ���9K,���)-L%=$*)%-���I$@���+)L,-���?"���M&7���:I)+K*���NO%6���%P���E*7���#$&"Q@���;$*K%>)=���;K<&=K7�������
��
����R������
�����
 ���#$"%&���'&()*$+,���>,.���*K,���;)*"���;%<-=)>���)-���*K,���8>,.+,���%P���'>>,+)$-=,7����������

 ����S��T��U�UV�����WSS�X�������X�YYS���Z���V[����S��T��U�UV�����H�\������US]�Z����̂�����YY�S]�����S_����̂������[������������������Z�����[����̀��������������[����S��T�����U���������U�����Xa���������Za���������

��H����������
��
 ���C%-$>.���B%&L$*K/���035b���c%&*KI$"���:&)L,/���@$).���*K$*���K,���I$@���<-$?>,���*%���$==,@@���*K,���&,(%*,���(,,*)-+���$-.���I$-*@���*K,���&,=%&.���*%���&,P>,=*���*K$*���K,���)@���%66%@,.���*%���*K,���E6,=)$>���'@@,@@(,-*7���B,���$..&,@@,.���=%-=,&-@���$?%<*���@6,-.)-+���$-.���%66%&*<-)*),@���P%&���+&$-*���P<-.)-+7���B,���.)@$+&,,@���I)*K���*K,���$@@,@@(,-*���*%���P<-.���*K,���M)&,���:,6$&*(,-*���$-.���@$).���*K$*���K,���I%<>.���$66,$>���*K,���$@@,@@(,-*���*%���*K,���E*$*,���9$d���9&)?<-$>7�������eI,-���FK)*A%6P/���f3g���8>"(%<*K���:&)L,/���$@A,.���$?%<*���$���6&%6%@$>���P&%(���>$@*���P$>>���*%���=%-.<=*���$���P)-$-=)$>���@*<."���%P���*K,���;)*"���$-.���IK,*K,&���*K$*���K$.���?,,-���=%(6>,*,.7���B,���$>@%���@$).���*K,���I,@*���@).,���P)&,���@*$*)%-���)@���-%*���@<PP)=),-*���P%&���=%((<-)*"���@$P,*"/���$-.���*K$*���*K,���6%>)=,���$-.���$(?<>$-=,���@,&L)=,���@K%<>.���?,���>%=$*,.���*K,&,���$@���I,>>7���B,���@$).���*K,���@%><*)%-���@K%<>.���K$L,���?,,-���$���?&).+,���&$*K,&���*K$-���$���-,I���@*$*)%-7�����h)>>���E()*K/���5f2���M%&,@*���E*7/���@6%A,���)-���P$L%&���%P���$>>%I$-=,���P%&���($&)i<$-$���@K%6@7���EK,���@$).���*K,���=)*"���=%<>.���($A,���>%*@���%P���*$d���(%-,"���)P���($&)i<$-$���@K%6@���$&,���$>>%I,.���$-.���@$).���;K$&>%**,���@K%<>.���P%>>%I���*K,���,d$(6>,���%P���;%>%&$.%7���EK,���-%*,.���%*K,&���=%((<-)*),@���$&,���&,=,)L)-+���*$d���&,L,-<,@���$-.���*K,���@K%6@���$&,���L,&"���6%6<>$&7�������h,PP,&"���#=c$(,,/���;K$&>%**,���&,@).,-*/���I$-*,.���*%���$..&,@@���*$d,@���$-.���($&)i<$-$7���B,���)@���-%*���P%&���%&���$+$)-@*���($&)i<$-$���?<@)-,@@,@/���?<*���)P���*K,"���$&,���$>>%I,.���*K,&,���@K%<>.���?,���$���>%=$>���@$>,@���*$d���$-.���K,���I%<>.���6&,P,&���*K$*���)*���?,���$���>%=$>���?<@)-,@@���%I-,&/���-%*���$���>$&+,���



���������	
�����
�����	�����
�	
�������������	�������
����������������������	�����	������
������������������	���	�
���������������������
�������������� �����
����!��"�������������	������������
�����������������
������
����	����	��������������������	�����	����	�	��������#����� ����	�����$%&���
��	
�������	�����
�	
���������	�������

�����	�����

�����
����
�����'�
����'���������	������������	������(������������������
�������������
�����	�����
�����'�
��������������������	
���	�������"���������
��������	���������������������	
���
������������	�����������������
�������
������
�����
�����'�
����	����"�����
�����	�������)����������������������������	�����"��
����	��������������������������	��*�	�	��������
������	������	�����
����	������	�������	(��
���
������
������������������
�����	�����
�	
��������������
	������
�	
����	�������
����	"����(�������	�����	�����
�������	���������������
���
�	
���������+
������
���
�������
���������,--./0,1���/2���,3456,���,56���75,589/7:���;/5:45<���,3456,=���;>?@ABCDEDFEG���HEBIIE@F>G@J���I?KK>GLEM���FN���9ON>G���-G>���<ED���6NEGJ���D>PEM���LQE���OKKG>POC���>R���LQE���OSE@MO���OI���KGEIE@LEMT���;OGGBEMT������U	������V���
	�����	����������
������'���������(�������	�
�����	������
����������"������������
�����W�	���������'�����
���V����	�������������"���	������������	
�������'���������(�����
����
�	�����)���
������
������X�(���	�����X������'���������(�����Y	��
�������)���
������
������XX	���	�����X%	����U	������V���
	�������)���
������
�����X��������

;>?@ABCDEDFEG���ZO[EGJ���I?KK>GLEM���FN���;>?@ABCDEDFEG���HEBIIE@F>G@J���D>PEM���LQE���OKKG>POC���>R���LQE���GEDOB@B@S���BLEDI���>@���LQE���7@O@BD>?I���;>@IE@L���,SE@MOT���;OGGBEM���PBO���G>CC���AOCC���P>LET���\���]EIT���̂���5>T���̂���,FIE@LT�����-7Z18;���_4,.853=���U	������V���
	��������������	�����(��������	����������	��������	���̀��������#�	����������V���	������	�����������"	��	�����������������
����	�������
(	�����	�����������������	�	������	��	�����)�������
����	
���X%����a	�
����
���	����������'������
����!�"�������
���!����
�����U���������b��	�������
�	
���	�������
����	������b���
�������	����(������"��(	������	����"�����	
���	�����	���������	
����������
�������������������������
���
������	�������"	
�����	���
������
����
��������������(����������	
���
������	����������
���"�������������
�����'�
���������"�����
�������	�������������"��������
����	������
����������
�	
���
����������������	���
��������������	�����������	�������
����	���������������	�	������	��	���������
�������
�����
������������	�����
�����	������
���	������
���
�����
�����	�����
�	
����	
������
�	�����	"�������
	�����	����"����
�����"	��	������	����	�����	���	(�����	�������	
��������������
�����V�����	�������
����!��	(���
������V�
����'�
����U	�	������c	 ��������������������
�	
���
����������������������(������"��������(����
�����̀��������#�	����������V���	����������
����	�������	�����
�	
���������	������	�����������������������(����������������������������	(��
���"���(���
����	
���
�������
�����
�������������	��������
�����	������	�������
����������U	�
������	��������������
������
������	��
+����'�������������d�������'����
�����	�����
�	
���
�������������������	�	����������
���������
�������	�����
������	�����������������
�����
�����	�����
��������������
����"������������
������
��������	���



�����������			����

			����
			��			
���			����			���			�����
��			��������			��������			�����			��			��			���			������			��			���			���������			���			���			����
			��			��
�			
���			�����			���			�����			
��������
			��			���			�����
������			����			�����			���			�����			
���			�
			�			�������			����
							���			���			�����
			������			
�����			�����
������			���			��������������			��������
			����			
���			����			����			��			���			��
����			���			����			���			��			���������			���			���			�������			�������			������			���			�����
������			�
			���			����			���			����
			��			���������			��			
��
			�����
			
���			����			�������			��			������			������			���			�������			��			���
			���		������			�
			�������			
������
			�����			��			�			����			���			������			�������			���
							����			
���			����			�������			�
			���			���			�

��			���			��			�������			�������			�
			������			�����
							�����			��������			���
��			���			������			�������			��			 !" 			�
�
					#$%#&'(#&			)#*+,-('+.*			/.&			+)&'./.0#*1					�
				02345678			)7429:;523			<=<>?=@A			/BB82C53D			09E5F4			E36			#GB7365;:874					 )#*+,-('+.			.+H			<=<>?=@A						/			)#*+,-('+.			(+			/%%)+I#			#$%#.&'(-)#*			+J			(K#			0'(L			+J			0K/),+((#			J+)			M-.#			NO			<=<>					PK#)#/*O				Q������			 
 RST			��			���			U���			U������			��V����
			U������			��������			���			���			�W���������			��			����			����
X			���				

		PK#)#/*O				���			Y���			Z�			[\[]�			�������			�������			̂_̀�[]\
Z\X			���					PK#)#/*O				���			Y���			̀�			[\[]�			�����
			�����			��			���			������			��			_̂[]�à 
̀_̀X			���					PK#)#/*O				���			���			] �			[\[]�			��
������			�����
			�������			[̂�  "
Z[X			���					PK#)#/*O				���			���			[Z�			[\[]�			��
������			�����
			�������			^̀� a[
bbX			���					(K#)#J+)#O			c#			'(			)#*+,I#&				����			���			U���			U������			�������
			�����
			���			�������
			���			Y���			 �			[\[]�			��			���			������			��			̂a]]� ][
̀]
						d2;523			ef			02:3g59F7Fe78			cEh78O			4:BB28;76			ef			02:3g59F7Fe78			P754473e283			;2			EBB82C7			)7429:;523			.2H			<=<>?=NiH					0E88576			23			E			8299			gE99			C2;7H			A			L74H			=			.2H			=			/e4;E53H			=			/e473;H							cH				02345678			/F736F73;4			;2			+8653E3g7			<=<>?=i			j28			024;			)7g2C78f					 0'(L			+J			0K/),+((#					 +)&'./.0#			.+H			<=<>?=i							



�������������	���
������	��������

	�������������������
��
���������������
�	������	��������
�	�����
���������������

	����������	����������
���	�����������������	���
������������������������������	�����������	�
������	�	��	�������	�
���	����	����	��������������� �! "����#$ "�����% &���'(#'���'( ���)����*��+����"&��#�� ���! ���#� �& &���#�&���#&�,' &���#-���)����*-.�������
�	�����
���������������

	����������.�����/012345���67���89:84/07����
( ���,�",�- ����)���'(�-����"&��#�� ����-���'������#"�);���*( �����(#"+ -���)�"���� "'#����� � "+ ��;���" -,��- ���- "%�� -���#" ���&� <���*(�����-���'( ���" -,��-�!� ���,#"';<���#�&��� = �,'���-���#�&�������'#'���-���������(#"+ -������/012345���>7�����"'��� ��������������#�� ����)����(#,' "������������&����-'"#'�����������)���'( �����& ����)���'( �����';����)����(#"��'' ����-���( " !;���#� �& &���'����" #&���#-���)����*-.�����?@A@B@CD���EF���������	�����������	�
������	�	��	�������	�
���	����	����	������/GHIJKL���>M>NN����89:84/07���
(�-���&�%�-�������-���#&�,' &���'����& )"#;���-�� �����-'-�������"" &��������,"�%�&��+���� "'#����� � "+ ��;���" -,��- ���- "%�� -������'����-�����'���'( ���,�",�- ����)���'(�-���&�%�-������'����,"�%�& ������,� ' ���" ��!�"- � �'����)���)��&��+���)�"���'( ����(#"��'' ���
���� ���� ,#"'� �'���#�&O�"���'( ����(#"��'' �����" ���� ,#"'� �'�������

/GHIJKL���>M>N6����P0Q3532345/7���
( ���)����*��+���*�"&-<���' "�-���#�&���,("#- -<���*( �����- &��������'(�-���#"'��� <���-(#�����(#% ���'( ���� #���+-���#-�"�! &���'����'( ���������'(�-���- �'���<��� =� ,'���*( " ���'( ������' ='����� #"�;�����&��#' -���#���&�)) " �'���� #���+.���RSTUVWXY���Z[Z\]Y����� #�-���#���)�" ���& ' �'������-;-' �<�����'"�-�������"���(��&�,���& %�� ���& -�+� &����"���#""#�+ &���'����-�+�#����'( ���," - �� ����)���#�;���)�" ���(#̂#"&<�����'"�-�������"���(��&�,����)���#�;���" -�& �'�#�<������� "��#�����"���!�-�� --���,"�, "';�����	=���& &���)"�����'(�-���& )���'������#" ���-��+� �)#���;���" -�& �� ���!#'' ";��, "#' &���-��$ ����"���( #'���& ' �'�"-������R�TUVWXY���_Z]X����� #�-���#�;���, "-����������*(�- ���," ��- -���#����#�#"����-;-' �����-����#��'#�� &��� =� ,'���)�"���#�#"����-;-' �-����������'�"���% (��� -������)<���(�* % "<���#����#�#"����-;-' ���������#�����'�"���% (��� ����-������� �' &���*�'(���#����#�#"����-;-' ����#'���#���," ��- -<���'( ���, "-������-��+���-��(���-;-' �����-���#����#�#"�����- "�������-���� =���& &���)"�����'(�-���& )���'������#�&���)"�����'( �����% "#+ ����)���'(�-���#"'��� ���#" ���, "-��-���*(�����- ���#�#"����-;-' �-���'����#� "'����"���-�+�#����, "-��-���*�'(�����'( ���," ��- -��������*(��(���'( ���#�#"����-;-' �����-������#' &̀���(�* % "<���-;-' �-����-��+���#���)�#-(��+�����+('����"���! #������& -�+� &���'����-�+�#����, "-��-�����'-�& ���'( ���," ��- -<���-(#�����! ���*�'(�����'( ���& )���'�������)���#����#�#"����-;-' ����#�&���-(#�����! ���-�!a �'���'����'(�-���#"'��� ������ ��RbTUZZ]ZZWcV]���deZ\Z����� #����'(�- ����(#"+ -���#�&���)  -�������"" &���!;���'( �����';���#-���#���" -��'����)���#--�-'#�� ���,"�%�& &���!;���'( ���,���� ����"���)�" ���& ,#"'� �'����"���!;���#���'(�"&���,#"';��������! (#�)����)���'( �����';������������ �'������*�'(���#���



������������	
��	�������
������	
���������������	������������������	����
	�����
�	�����	
����	�������	���������
����������
�	���������
�	�������������������	�
�	�����
�	�	�
������
��
������������������������������	�������
����	��	������
�����������
�	����
���������
��	�����
�	����
���������
��	���
����	�
������
�	����
����
�	�����������
�	����
����	�����
�	�	�
������
�	����
����
�	������������
��������������
�	����
�����
�	���	��������
����������������������
����	�
�����
�	������	��������
����������������� !�"#$��� �%&'"%�����
�������	������
��
���������	�
�����
�����������������
�������������	�������	�����
������������������	�����������������
�����
��
��	�
����
����	�������	���	�����������	���
��������	�
����
����	�������	�(����� ��)*	�������������
��������	�������������������
�����������
����
�����	��������	���	������������������
����������
	�������������
�����������
�������������
���������	������
���	���������+������������	�����������������������
�����������	�������	����	��	������
����������������������
���������	�����	���	������
���	�����������������������	���������
��	���
��������
�������	
�����
�������	���	������������	���	
�����
	��	�������	���������	���������������������
����	����������������	�����	������	���	������
������������
������	
���	������������	���������	�,������
����	������
��������������	����������	�����	������
������
�������� ����-������*	����	�
����
���������������������������

��������������������
������������������������	��������)*	�������������
��������	��������������������������������

����+���������
������	
�������������������
����	���������
���	����������*�������
����
�����������������������������������-��������������������	���������
	�����
�	�����	
(�����������
��������������������������������
��.������������
	������	�������
��������
��������/�012%����121 �����
�������	�������	���	�
����
�������������
������	�
���	��
������
�����������������������
������	�
������
��
���������	����	�
������������������
����	�������	��	�
��������	���	�
����
����	���������
������	�
�����	�
�	�������
������������������	�
�	�����������
�����������������	���������
����
����	��������
��
�����������������	���������������������
������	�
����3�����������
����
������
	����������������������
�����������������
�	�
�
�
��������
������
�
���������
���	�
�����
���������������	�
����
�������	����������
����	�����
�����
����
	�������


�����	�
�������	�
��������4�5� %'"��� �%&'"%672�����
�������	�����
��������
����	
��������8
��������
������������������
����
��������
����������
������
����
����	������	���	���������
���	����
��������������	
�����������	������
��������������
����������������	�����������������������������	�����
�	���	
���������������������
����

���������������	������
�������	��	���������������������
��������-���������
��������������	���������
����
��������
�������
����������������������
��������	�������������	����������8
������
������������*	����	�
���������������
������9���
�����
�	�������������
������	
�������������������� ���:�;�<6#2�����
�������������

	
������������������������������	����
	�����
�	�����	
������������	���,�������
����	���	
������

	
�����������������	������������	����������������	����
������	������	����



������������	
	�	�����
�������������������������������������������������� !"#���$%%#%%$&'#���()%*%���)+���$,���#-#./#,(0���.#%1),%#���%"$''���&#���("$./#2���$/$3,%*���*"#���1#.%),�% ���.#%1),%3&'#4����5+���*"#.#���3%���-).#���*"$,���),#���1#.%),���.#%1),%3&'#6���'3$&3'3*0���%"$''���&#���7)3,*���$,2���%#8#.$'���$,2���*"#���(3*0���-$0���&3''���$,0���).���$''���1#.%),%���.#%1),%3&'#6���")9#8#.���*"#���(3*0���-$0���,)*���()''#(*���-).#���*"$,���*"#���*)*$'���$-):,*���)9#24����;3$&3'3*0���+).���("$./#%���$%%#%%#2���:,2#.���*"3%���$.*3('#���%"$''���,)*���&#���2#1#,2#,*���:1),���+$:'*���).���,#/'3/#,(#4����!"#���("$./#���(),%*3*:*#%���$���2#&*���)+���*"#���1#.%),�% ���.#%1),%3&'#���$,2���%"$''���&#���()''#(*3&'#���&0���*"#���(3*0���3,���*"#���%$-#���-$,,#.���$%���$,���)&'3/$*3),���:,2#.���$���(),*.$(*4��������< !"#���$%%#%%$&'#���()%*���93*"3,���*"#���#=1#,%#���)+���$,���#-#./#,(0���.#%1),%#���-$0���,)*���#=(##2���$,���$-):,*���%#*���+).*"���&0���.#%)':*3),���)+���*"#���(3*0���():,(3'4����������������	
	�>������������������������������?)'')93,/���*"#���(),(':%3),���)+���*"#���#-#./#,(0���3,(32#,*6���*"#���@)'3(#���A"3#+���).���?3.#���A"3#+���%"$''���%:&-3*���$���2#*$3'#2���'3%*3,/���)+���$''���B,)9,���()%*%���$,2���#=1#,%#%���*)���*"#���A3*0���A'#.B6���9")���%"$''���1.#1$.#���$,���3,8)3(#���*)���*"#���.#%1),%3&'#���1$.*0���+).���1$0-#,*4���!"#���A'#.BC%���3,8)3(#���%"$''���2#-$,2���+:''���1$0-#,*���93*"3,���DE���2$0%���)+���.#(#31*���)+���*"#���&3''4���F,0���$223*3),$'���()%*%���).���#=1#,%#%���*"$*���&#()-#���B,)9,���+)'')93,/���*"#���*.$,%-3**$'���)+���*"#���&3''���*)���*"#���.#%1),%3&'#���1$.*0���%"$''���&#���&3''#2���3,���*"#���%$-#���-$,,#.���),���$���%:&%#G:#,*���&3''���*)���*"#���.#%1),%3&'#���1$.*04���?).���$,0���$-):,*%���2:#���*"$*���.#-$3,���:,1$32���

$+*#.���DE���2$0%6���*"#���(3*0���%"$''���3-1)%#���$���'$*#���("$./#���)+����H���1#.���-),*"6���).���+.$(*3),���*"#.#)+4����������������	
	�I������
�������������������5,���($%#���)+���2#+$:'*6���*"#���(3*0���-$0���()--#,(#���$���(383'���%:3*���*)���.#()8#.���*"#���()%*%���$,2���#=1#,%#%���)+���*"#���.#%1),%#���$,2���():.*���()%*%���$,2���$**).,#0���+##%���3,(:..#2���3,���*"#���()''#(*3),���)+���%:("���2#&*4���!"#���%*$*#-#,*���%:&-3**#2���*)���*"#���1#.%),���.#%1),%3&'#���%"$''���&#���1.3-$���+$(3#���#832#,(#���)+���*"#���8$'323*0���)+���%:("���()%*%���$,2���*"#���1#.%),���.#%1),%3&'#���&#$.%���*"#���&:.2#,���)+���("$''#,/3,/���%$32���()%*%4���!"#���(3*0���-$0���1:.%:#���$,0���)*"#.���.#-#206���).���-$0���3,%*3*:*#���$,0���$11.)1.3$*#���$(*3),���).���1.)(##23,/6���3,���$���():.*���)+���()-1#*#,*���7:.3%23(*3),���*)���()''#(*���("$./#%���3-1)%#2���:,2#.���*"3%���$.*3('#4���!"#���.#()8#.0���)+���("$./#%���3-1)%#2���:,2#.���*"3%���$.*3('#���2)#%���,)*���'3-3*���*"#���'3$&3'3*0���)+���.#%1),%3&'#���1$.*3#%���:,2#.���%*$*#���).���+#2#.$'���'$96���.:'#���).���.#/:'$*3),4���5,���$223*3),���*)���$,0���)*"#.���():.*���()%*%6���*"#���1.#8$3'3,/���1$.*0���%"$''���&#���#,*3*'#2���*)���*"#3.���.#$%),$&'#���$**).,#0���+##%���3,(:..#2���3,���&.3,/3,/���).���2#+#,23,/���*"#���$(*3),4�����������������	
	�J����K�������������� �������!"#���+)'')93,/���1#.%),%���.#%1),%3&'#���%"$''���&#���#=#-1*���+.)-���*"#���("$./#%���$:*").3L#2���&0���*"3%���2383%3),���+).���$,���#-#./#,(0���.#%1),%#���9"3("���2)#%���,)*���3,8)'8#���"$L$.2):%���-$*#.3$'���).���$���"$L$.2):%���%:&%*$,(#���$%���2#+3,#2���:,2#.���A"$1*#.���DE6���F.*3('#���5MN�����$4 ?3.#%���($:%#2���&0���.$3'.)$2���*.$3,%���9"3("���$.#���*"#���%1#(3+3(���.#%1),%3&3'3*0���)+���.$3'.)$2���()-1$,3#%O������&4 ?3.#���%#.83(#���1.)832#2���):*%32#���*"#���7:.3%23(*3),���)+���*"#���(3*0���:,2#.���$���-:*:$'���$32���



���������������	�
���	�������
����
��������
�
������
�	��������������	� ������������	����������������������
�����������
�����
��������������������������	�����������
�������������������	
���
����������
����������	���������������
���������
�������������������	
���
������� ��  ����
���������
���������
���	��	�����
	������
����
�	
����
����	��������
���������
��������������
���������������������	�������������
���������
	���������
�������������	�������������������
���������
���������
�����	�����!
����	��������
����"������	����
�������������������������������
����	������	��
	�������
������  ����
���������
���������
������#������������
�	������������
���������
	���������
������
�	
����������
������$	������%&''�''��������()*+,-.���/0/12���343056789(:;5���7<=>?5(@������������	
�������������������	�������
��������������
����������
���������	������
������������
����������
���������
����	
���������������$������������������
������������
����������
����	������������
����������������������
�������
��
�
	�����������������
���������
������������
�������()*+,-.���/0/1A���B���C5D:3:E:43(���D4>���:37:C53E(���:3;48;:3?���C>:;5>(���4F5>=E:3?���G4E4>���;5<:785(���93C5>���E<5���:3D895375�������!
�����������
����������������������
�����
����������
�
�����������
�����	���
����HIH'J����
����
���HIHKL�����
������
�������
�������
�
�������	��������������
������
����
�������	���
�����$	�������
�������
����	�
��$����	����������
��	������������������
�������
�
�M���

NKOPQRSTRUVW���SRXYZUXR�������
�M����� ��!
�����������
�������
��
��������������[�
�������������	������������
��
�����������
	��������	������
�������	����������	�����������
����	��������������������������������
����������������	���������
����������
����������
������#����������������	���
���������
����	�������������
����
	���
�����������
�����
����
����		���
�����
�����
������������������
�	������
�������
����������������������
����������������������������
�����
��������������
�	������
�������
�������
�����
����
	����������
�����	�
���	�������������������	�
����������������
	����������
����	����
������
����
	����������
�����	�
���	���������������
����	�
����������������
	���������������
����
	���
�����������
�����
�������������	�����������
��������������������������	��������	������
�
�����������������������������
�����
��������������
�	������
�������
�������
�����
����
	����������
�����	�
���	�������������������	�
����������������
	������� NHOP\YRUXR���Z]���̂U���RQRSTRUVW���SRXYZUXR�������
�����
��������	�����
���������
�������	��������
	��������������
����	������������������������������������
��������	���������
����������
����������
������#����������������	���
���������
����	��������
�
�����_�
�����
���������
	���������
�����������
�����
	���
������
	����
�����
����	�������������������
��������	������������
��
�����
�������	����������	�����������
�����	�
����������
�����
	���
������!
������	�����������
������
	�������������������
����������������
������������������
����	�����������

����������
��
����������
�����
	���
�����������������������
������������������
����	�����������

������
���������
����
����������
��������������
����
�����������������������
�����
����������	�������	�

�	���������
����
��������
��������
����
����



�������������	���
������
����
�������������	�����������������������
��������������������	����
��������������
���������
����������������������������� �!"���#$%#������&�'���������(�����)
�������*���	��������

����
��������	��
���������������	�����
		�����
���������
�������
		�����
�����������������
�������*�����������������������+
��������
�����
�������������
�������+
���������������
������	����������	���
���
������������
�����������������������������
���������,����
������������
�������*���	��������

�����������
		�����
���������������������������������+
����+����������
�����������������
��������+
���������������
������	����������	���
���
������������
�����������������������������
��������
�����������
������
��������-���
�������	���������
������.��*���
������������*����
�
�������/����
�������������	����
��������������
���������
������
����������
����
����
�����	��
���
��������������������
��������������
�������*���������������	���	��
�����������������
�������
�����������������*�������������+
����
���������
�������
�������������
�������+
���������������
������	����������	���
���
������������
�����������������������������
��������������������� �!0���1�&2�1��3���4�%����5#���������/�*�������������������
������	������
�����6���������	���
������������*���������������	����+
���������������
������	����������	���
����
���
������������
����������������������������
�������������
�����������������	����������	���
����
���
������������
�����
�����������������������
����������
������������������
��������	���
�������������
����������6��
���*����
�������
�*�������������������������������
������������*���������������������������� �7!���#%��$8#�����(�����9������
���������������	����
�����������������
��������������������������
������	����������	���
����
���
������������
����������������������������
�������������
�����������������	�����������	���
����
���
������������
�����
�����������������������
�������+
�����
��:
������
*���
�������������
����
�����������
��������
������������
�������������

����
�:�
������������������

�����
����
�����*��������

����
�����
�������������
�������+��
����
�����
���������

�
�������������	���
���������������������	��������
�*����������������9���
������������

����������������������

����
������������+
��������
�������
�������������
�������+
���������������
������	����������	���
����
���
������������
������	���
����
����
����
�
�*�������	���
��:
������������������������������
�
��������
�������

�����
����
���������	���
���
����������
��:
�������������+
����������6��������	���;�;<��������������������������� �77���%��#����2�1��3���4�%���#&38�������4����=&%>��(����)
�����6���������	���
������������*���������������

����������
����

������
�
��������
���������������
������	������
�����6������������������
������������������)
�����

��������������������
�����������	����

�������������
�������������������������*����
�������*���	������������������
��������������������
�����
������
�������
����������
�����
������	���
���������
���������������
��������
�������6��������������������������������������� �7�����������%���?�%3�����=�'$1�����)
�������*��������������

�������*�����������������
�������
�����
���������	����
�����������������������+��
������
�����6���������	���
������������*���������������)
�������
���������

����������
�
��
������������
�������������	���������
������
�������*�������-���������
����������������
����������������������� �7@���2�11��>(���)
�����
��	����	��������������������*������
��������������
��:
������������������
*����+��
������������
*�����	��������������������A�������������������
�*����
������
����	���������������	�����
������������*������������������������
����������	������
���������������*���	���������
������
����������������
��������������������
���������������
������	������
�����6���������
����������
���������������
������������������)
������������

�������B�������	�������
*������������C;����
*����	�������
�����
������	��������������������������� �7D���4&�1$%���������#&3����=&%>��(����



����������	
���������
�������
����������
������������
���������������������������������
���
�����������������������������
��������
����������
����������
��������������
�������������������������
���������������������������
�������������	�
��������������������������	�
����
�������
����������������������������������	�
���
����
�����
���
�������������������������������
������������������������������� !"#$���%&%'(���)�*" +,���!-�+!)�$!���#.���!/#�����"$��� 0�!#*12������������
�������������������	�
�������������������
�������
��
�
����������
�������
���������	���������	
�����
�������
�����
�3����������	�������������
�����4���	���
����

��
������4�������
��
�
���������4������
������������4��������������
���������������
�����4���	���
����	��
��������
������������4�������������������	
��	���������4���
����������������������
���������
����������
�����
���������������	����������4������������	���
������������
��
���������4����
��������������������
�������
�����

�������������������������	���
��������
�
�����
��������������������
�
	
������
�����������
���
	��5�������������������������
���������������
���
�����������
��������������������������
��������
����
�����
�����������
����������������
��
�����
�������	
������
�������	
�����������������
�����
�������������
�����
����
�������
������
����
���
�������
�6�����
�����	

6������
��
�����������	���������
��	
�������
�
�������

�����

�
������
�����������
�������������������

��
���
���������
�����������������

��
���
�������������������
����������������
�����
���

��
����������������������
��
����
�����
���
�7	��
����������
������
�����
5����������������������
�7	�
�����
����
����	
�����
�������
�����������	�������
�����������������
������
���������	

�������
����	�������
����������������
������������
��
�����
��������������������
�����
����
��
�
����
��������
������
�����
����
����������
�����
������	
���������

��
����8�����
���������
�������������������	�
��������������������
�������
��
�
����������
�������
��������������
��������
���������������
���������
��������������������������
��������
����

��
��������������
�����9	
������	���������������	�
���
��
�����	�������
���7	����������
������	��
�����
�����
�

����������
����	���
���
�����:���
����
��������	��
�����
����;	���������
���<=���������<>?@���ABCD���?><�<@�<�����
�����74�����������������������

�� !"#$���E2����..� !"F����*+!�2����G�������
��������������������������������
������H�������������
�
����	�����
����������I���������J��������
������C�

������A=4���K��������A�4���L���������M�
��3����N	�����=����H�H<����� 2��� OPQRSTU���-TQOVWXROP���%Y%'&YZ[����TX���\W]VR̂���/T_URP̀���aOU���.1%'&%%���bWS̀TXc����������� -��#,0!"#$���$#2���%Y%'&YZ[�����+���-��#,0!"#$���!#�����!���!/����*+!����.#-���+���b0*d�!���e#-f�/#\���)��!"$d���+$*���.#-���+���\0b," �����/�+-"$d���#$���!/����\-#\#��*���%Y%'&%%���b0*d�!�����e/�-�+�g����
�����C�
����B�����
����������
���
����������
����������	���
�����
���
�����������������
���
��
������������N	�����<����H�H<����������������	���

�����
������	���
������	���
���
����
�����C�
����C�	����5�����������e/�-�+�g����
�����C�
����C�	����������������
�����������
����
���
���N	�����<h
������
i���������������
���
������	
������������
���������������������	��������
������	���
5�����������e/�-�+�g�����
��
���
����
���������
�����������
������	���
����
�����C�
����C�	������������
�7	�
�����
��������
����
������	����������������

	��
����
�����
��������������
���������
�������
������
����������	���
5�����



����������	�
�	���������������	�
�������������������������������������������������� ��������!�������������"��#�������������$�����!���%�����������&��&�������%�����'��"��!������������������!��������� ��!���������� ����������������(������)���*������+,��������-.//���&0$0���������������������1�������������������$ ���2���������������������
3	���	���	�
�������������������������������������������������� �����������4��������&� ������������!��������������&��&������� ��!���������� ����������������5�����)���*������6+)���6/6+��������-.//���&0$02���������������������
3	���	���	�
���������������������������������#������������ �����������4����������&��'����������������%���������&� ������������!���������������������"��������!�������7����$����0������89���:;<9=;>?=���<9@;ABC>;?���D;E9F���GH����IJ9<����@BKK;<C9F���GH����9>@@9?G;<?L���MI<<>9FL���N���O9@L���P����;L���P���QG@9?CL��������L���M;?@>F9<���	9@;ABC>;?���RPRST���PUU����><9VC���QFD>?>@C<IC>;?���C;���	9E>9W���M;DD9<V>IA���XI<>YBI?I���I?F���
;V>IA����>@C<>VC@����� Z[\]̂ _(̀]a���a]0���6/6+b/cc�����d���Z[\]̂ _(̀]a���(]���èZ[�(���de5 à̀\(Zd(̀]a���(]���\(_ef����]55[Z�̀d̂ ���5dZ̀*_dad���_\[\���dae�����\]�̀d̂ ���è\(Z̀�(\�����g1[Z[d\)��������������������������"���������������'��"�����������&������%���"��������������&��$�������$$���������$���h����������������������������������$�������������������'��"�����������&�����"������������������ ����������������������������������������������������"���"��������2���������

��g1[Z[d\)������������������������������������������$&�������'�����'��'��"����%���������������������%��$�"��#���%�������$$���������$���h����)�����������!���$���������������������������)�����������!�������������"� �������������)����&��������%�����4����!�������������������!������������$���)�����������������7����$���������������%����$�������%������������!��������2�����������g1[Z[d\)�������������������������������������������������$&�������'�����'��'��"����%�����������!������������7����$�������������&�����������%��������� ����$�������%�������\��������e�������2�����������g1[Z[d\)�����������������������������#���������� �������������������"������������'������������#�����������%��������������&�������������!�������������%%)������������)��������������� ������������$$�����2�����a]g)���(1[Z[i]Z[)���j[���̀(���Z[\]̂k[e�������������������������������������������� ���������������$�������������������&��&������������$$��������&�������%�����������������������7����$����)�����!����������%��$�"��#)���&������������$&��������������������$$�����)��������������������������%��$������������������&�������������������������"� ����������������%�������$$���������$���h�����������)�����������!���$���������������������������2�����������j[���̀(���i_Z(1[Z���Z[\]̂k[e�������������������������������������������� ���������������$�������������������&��&������������$$��������&�������%�����������������������7����$����)�����!����������%��$�"��#)���&������������$&��������������������$$�����)��������������������������%��$������������������&������������������������� ����$�������%�������\��������e�������������������������������"���"��������2�����������



��������������	�������
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����!�����!������������ ���������������������������"���#������$%��������&����������'�����()*���+,-*.,/0.���-*1,234/,0���5,6*7���89���:9*-;���13<<,-4*7���89���=>0?4**@�����A�������B�C���D�����E�������������������������������������������������� �������!!���������������������������������������C�&��������������������������������������� ��'���������������������&��D���� ������������������� ������������F������!����������������'��������� ��C�C������	��D���������&�����������������������F�������� ����������������'���
���������������������������������������&��������������E�������!���"������������������������D���F�����!!� �������������������������C�D�������F�'���
����������������������� ����������!�������������������������'���
��������������������������������������&�����������������������!������������D�������������������������&�'����������� ��C�C��������&���������������������������������!������������������������������!����������D��� �CC�� ������C���G�������� ��F������������ ���������!������������D�"�����������������������������������C������F���'���	����� �� ��������������������������������������������D����������������
��������������C�����!���������������C�������� �������������������'���	������������������������ �CC��������������������������������������������� �������������C�"���������������������������&������������������������!������� ������������!�C��������������������C�F�'���������������D���C���G����"����������������������������������C������������C���������������!�����'���	���������!�C������������������D��������C������ ���� �"�������������������H��������&�����������������������D���������D���!�����������������'����������� ��C�C������I���������������������������������&�����������������������D�������D�����������D�������� ��������!������������D�������� ������"���������������

�����������������������������������&����������������C�&���������� ����������������G�����������C����'���
��������������������������������������&������C����������������������������������D���������������� �CC������������������F��������������C���G���������������������������!!� �������F��������'���
��������������������������������&������C�������������������������F�������� �������������������#���H����������'����������� ��C�C������A ������������������������������������� �������������� ����������������������'���	��������������������C����������� ���D��D���������C���G������������������������D������������ �������������������������C������F������������������������������������ �����������'���	������������������ ��������������������!����������J����������!���&�����D�������D����������������������� �CC�����'����������� ��C�C������
��
��������������������������������������������������������������� �'���	��������������������������������������!��C���C��������������������������F������&���������������������� ���������'���	�������������������������������������D��!� ��������� &���C��&��"����������������C�&��D��� �CC�� ���������������!����� ������������C���G���������D���������������������� �������������������C��������������� &���C��&��'���	�������������������  �����������C���G������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��������������D��������������� �"�������������������������D����������������� &���C��&��'����������� ��C�C����������������������������������������&�����!���������������C���������������������������������D����'���	������������������������������������������� �CC������������������������������ ����"������������������������������������&����������������F��������������'���	������������������������������������� ��H����G������������D�������� �������������C������������������������������������C������������������������F������������F��������!�������������������������D'�����



�����������	
������
�	����
��
��������
�����

���
�������
���
	������������
��
���������

������
	���

�����
�����	��������������������	���������������	
�����
��������
�����

�
��	����������
���������
�	����
��
�����������
�����
������	������
��
�������������	
���
�������	����������
�����
���������	
����������
��
���
������	
��������
���
������������
���	
���	����	

���
�
��������	
���������
�����������	
���������������	
��������������
����	���
��������������
�	����
��
��������	
���

	�������

	������������	� �	�	�
�������������������	�
���

�����	����
�

	�����������������	�����������������
	��
���	����
������	
����������
�	����
��
���	
���	
����������������
�������

������������	� �	��������������	��
��������������
�����������
��������
�������������
�������������
	��

��������!"##$%&'���(���)%*'���+���,-'���./"0%#1���2--3*4#"5����6���78*4"$9'���6���78*%94'�������:'���!-9*$&%#���;%*-<=4$-9���+6+>?���6@A���;%B<"C%D%94���-E���F%4G"9%���/-$<%#���"4���H"*4%I"4%#���J#%"4D%94���K<"94'����� LMNOPQRSOT���TO����UVUWXYZ���������LMNOPQRSOT���RO����QR�OLS[M���R�M���LM\P��M�MTR���O]����MR��TM���̂OSPML����R���R�M���_�NRML_�RML���RLM�R�MTR���\P�TR�����_�MLM�N����������	�������
���
�����_�

���
�����R���
���
���\���
���_̀_R\a�����
���	�

��������	����
�����WZbY��������������
������
��������
������	�
��	�����	��

	����������

c����������_�MLM�N����
�������	��������
������������ �	�	�����	�����
�����������������������	�
������������

��������������������������	��������������
����	

������c���������

��_�MLM�N����
�������	����������������
�����
���������������������������
�������������
���
�����	�	�	d����
�����	����
��������
����������
c�����������_�MLM�N����
�����]e���UVUWXUVUU��������
�����
���������
�����fYY�VVV�VV���������
���������������
��������
�������
���������
�����	���c�����������_�MLM�N����

��������
���
���������
������	�
���������
�������	�������������

��	�
������ �	����
c�����������_�MLM�N����g��
��������\����	�����h������
	������S������̀g��
�����a���
���	

�����
���������

����	����
�������������
������i	

	�������	�������	�

������
�������������	���������������������
���������������������������������fYb�jZk�kY������������_�MLM�N����g��
����������
���	��	��
�����
��
���������
����
���������
	�	
�����������
��	�������	��
����
��	������


����	�����	�����
���������fk�VVV�VV���	����
�������������	
�l
��������������
�����m������Y
�����������_�MLM�N��������	�����������
�������������������������	��������������������
����
�����_�
�����������N�������]���c�����������_�MLM�N����N��
	�����UXWYn��������
������	
����O��	�����
��������
���������
�������	�����������
���������	�
���������������
�
����������
����������
��������fo�VVV���������
������� �	������
������� ��
�
���������������
�
����������fU�oVV������R�MLM]OLM����̂M���SR���LMNOPpM����R��
���
������	
���������	������
���	d�
���g��
��������\����	�����h������
	������S������
��������������
������i	

	�������
���������	�������
���
�����__R\������������������������fYb�jZk�kY��������������
���
������	�����
�����
���������	���������

������JG%���E-#%3-$93���#%*-<=4$-9���D-q%&���8r���/"0%#1���*=BB-#4%&���8r���sr%#'�����



�������������	
������
�	����
��
���������	������
����	�����
�����������
����������������	����
������	��������	�����
������	
����
���������	
����
��������	
	���������������	��������������
������
���������
������
�	
���������
����	
�����
���
����������

������������
�	����
��
�����������

����������	������
	������������
��
���	����	
������������������������	
���
�������������������	��������������

�����
�	����
��
���
����������
�������� ���	����!���
���"	���
�����#	�
�����
�	����
��
���
�����
��������
���������
���
�����
���
���
�������
�����
���
������������
����������
��������
���
������	�
�����	������������������
������	����	�����������

�
���
����
���������������$�������������
�������	���
����������	
�����
���������
���������
������
������	
�����
��������$�������
���������	�������
�
�����
������
��������������
������	����	�����������

�
���
���
��%�
����&
���	
���	�����	
����	����������
������	
����	
���
��%��	��������

��������������
	�	��������	������
��
�����
������%	��
�����
���������
��������
��%	�������
���������	����'�
���������
�����������
�	����	
���	
���
	��	�	���
���������������
�����
����
�������
���������	�����������������
����
�������
���������
�����	������������
����
������	
������
���
����������
����
�������
���������
������������
����
�	����
�������
�����������

���	����
������	������
���(�

����������������������������
��������
�����
���
�	�����	
�����
���	�
���������
�������
�������
��
	��������������
������
������	����
���������
����������	
����	����(�

������
	��	�����
�����
����
�������
���������
�����	�������#	�
�����
�	����
������	
����	
���	����
����������
	���������

���������
����	
���	
�����������	���������������	����������)��������
������
����������������
�������	�������#	�
�����
�	����	
�����
���	�

��������	����*+,-����������
�	����
�������������	��������������������������
�������������������������	�	��
����������
�	����
��
���	
�����������
����������
���*.�������
���
������������������	�

������
�������������
���������	�������������
����

�����
������	
��������������	
�����
	����	
�����	�
���������
�������	
����
�����*.�������
�������������
��������
�����
����
�������
���������
���������
���������

�����	������������/������
������	����
�������
���������
���
��������������������������������	
���
	������������%��
���������������
������#	�
�����
�	����
��
��������������
��������
����	
����	
�����
���
�����������������������01223456���7���8496���:���;<6���:���=>94?@6�������A6���0<?93542���B49<CD@3<?���E:EFG���:H:���I<?3?J���K<125���<L���=MM41C9���0194���L<2���N1231?O4���L2<P���L2<?@���Q125���94@>1OR���1?5���O<2?42���OC4121?O4���1241���24SD324P4?@9���1@���FET���U19@���V@<55125���V@6���������WXY&Y#���)X�/"���XZ����  '�[����/'�X[\$&XY���.].*���̂]+]���������/'�X[\$&XY���$X����\$�X/&W'��������X"&Z&��$&XY���$X���$�'����'&#�$����Y"����/'����/'#\[�$&XY����ZX/���*._���'��$����$X""�/"����$/''$�����!�'/'������
������	
���������������

������
�������	%���������W��	�����)������������������
�������	��
	��������������
	����
	�����������������	�	��
	�����
����
�������	��
����������������������
	��
����
���*._���'�

����
����������
���
̀�����������!�'/������
����������
���������
�	
������	�	��
	������������������
������������
��������

���
	����������������	��	��������	
	�����
��
��������������������
����
�����	�

����
	������������������%�
��̀�����������!�'/'������
�����W��	�����)������������������
�����
���
�������
���	
����
��������
������	�	��
	��
���
������	��
����������������������
	��
���	������������
����
�������������	����%����
��������������
���
��
��������
����
����	
���������	����%������	
���
���
���������	�	��
	��̀�����������



�����������	
�����
��������
������
��������������
������������	
�����
��
���������	������	�
��������������	�
����	
���	
�����������	���������
������
�
�������
���� �	�
������������
	�����������������������	���������!���
�������
	���������������	
�����"� ��	�����
���	���#��������
������
�
�������
���� �	�
������������
	���������
��$�!����� ��������	
���� 
����	�
�����������$�� ����	���	�#��������
������
�
�������
���� �	�
������������
	����� ��������	
�������������
�����������
�����������������$�� �������	!#��������
������
�
�������
���� �	�
������������
	���������
��$�!����������
���
���������������	�$���
�������
���	!���%�������������	
��������
�������������#��������
������
�
�������
���� �	�
������������
	������������	
������$�� ���
���	
��������	!���� 
��
�	�����
�������
��������������
����	
������
�$�	��	����
����	
���� �	!#��������
������
�
�������
���� �	�
������������� ������	
��������
%����	���
����������� �����	
�	����������	
����	��������	�
��
�����	
�������
�����������%��
����	����������
!�� ����� 
��� 	����	� ���� ���
	���$��������
����	��!�������
%�������	

�	����� 
����
���� �	�
�#��������&��������������	
�����
��������
������
��������������
��������
�����	����������	
�	���	
������
�
�������
���� �	�
���� ������������

������$���� 
�������������������
��$������  
��
��	�
��������������������$!���	
��������� ��������	
���'���$���	������� 	#����������()�����������*�������)+,�'���	
�	���	
����-�	!���
����-
���
		�����
��������
������
��������������
���$!�������	����	
����������	������
���� �	�
����	
���
���
	����������������������	�
������
����	
������%��
����	����	���./0����	#���1��!2�����
���%���#�����345���678597:;9���85<7=>?:7;���@7A5B���CD���ED58F���<>GG78?5B���CD���HI;���J?55K�������1�!
��������	�������������	
�	���
���������L�����	
��������������	�
�����
������$������	���$� M����
���
�	����$�	���
�����
��������M����	
���������	
�������M������

��������������	
�������������
�������������� 
�	�
��#���������������	
�	��� 
������$�������	���	
����	������	
���������#���-
�� �����$�����,������	�����������������!������	
�	���	
�!��������������������	
����������$��	���	
�!��� ������$�	���	
�	���	
�������M������ 
������$���� 
�����#�����-
�� �����$�������M������������	
���� 
�� 
���
�����������������
	���
��������
%����	���������	
����$����������������
��������
�	����	
������
"� 	#�������N
�� ����-
����������	������������	
�	���
�����
�������

M����	���	
�������M��������	��	�
����	
���������������	��� �����$��������
%��#�������-
�� �����$�����1 �������������	
�	���	
�������
���2	������������	
���$������!���
	
�������� ����	
�����	�����������%�	
�#�������1�!
����N�
���������'!�������������	���������
	�������$��!�������#�����-
�� �����$������

��	������������	
�	���	
�������������

������$����������������	
�
��
������M������ 
��������������� �����!#�������-�	!���1���������+�N�������������	
�	������M�����������������O��	������ 
���	�
���������� �����$����������������������	��!#���*	����
������
	����������	
���$�������� 
���	�
����
��������
%������
����	
�������
"� 	#�������PI88:5BK���Q���R5<K���S���T7K���S���UC<5;?K�������UVVWXHUY���XZ���W[JXY\3]XTJ���UTE���XWE]TUTP[Ĵ�����UK���P7;<:B58���W5<7=>?:7;���_S_̀aSQb���U>?478:c:;9���d8><4���e8:;B:;9���P7;?8If?���



�� �������	�
���
������
���
������������������	�
��������������	���������������	
�	
������
������������������������������� �!�"����#$���%&'()*����# +,���*#((�*�,���(��-�,����".���' &,������ #&/�#&����������0�� ����".���*#"� �*�,���$# ���)�,���/ )".)"/������� �!#-�(�����*������ )"/1����".�������������������������� �!�"����),,&�.�������').��� �2&�,�����#���������$�3���*#!��")�,���3�#���#3"����������2&)�!�"����"�*�,,� 0����#���� #-).������),���,� -)*�1����".����������������#"(0���#"����').���3�,����& "�.���)"�����),���0�� ����".���)����3�,���$ #!���(�,����0�� 4,���(#3���')..� 1����".��������������������').���$ #!�����!!#".���5� !,����	"*����#$����)!#".�(�����6	���),���)"����������!#&"����#$���7�8���8�

1����".������������������!!#".���5� !,���3�,���������(#3���')..� ���(�,����$�3���0�� ,����".������) ���3# +���3�,����)!�(0����".���,��),$�*�# 0�����������5������������	���������9�������������������)�0����#&"*)(������ #-����������' &,����/ )".)"/���,� -)*����'0�����!!#".���5� !,����	"*�����".���)����'������).���$# ���$ #!�����������"� �(���5&".������$����#((�*�)#"����**#&"�����,���'&./���.������:;<���=>?<@>AB@���?<C>DEFA>B���G>H<I���JK���LK<?M���CENN>?F<I���JK���O<ACC<BJ>?BP��������#&"*)(!�!'� ���9�"�����������,+�.���3����� ����������)�0���3#&(.���,�)((���'����.#)"/���*& ',).����' &,�����)*+�&�����".���3#&(.�����),����-�"���'����"��.�.��������

�) �*�# ���#$���%&'()*����# +,����)(,#"���,�).����%����,�)((�����,�������(#����#$���(�,����0�� 4,���' &,�����".���)����"��.,����#���'����/ #&".�����������(,#���,�).������������-�"���)$����������)�0���.#�,���"#����*#"�)"&�����#���.#����)*+���&����� �,).�"�,���3#&(.���,�)((���'����. #��)"/���)����#$$����".���)����3)((���"��.����#���'����� #*�,,�.��������QR??A<IP���S���T<CP���U���V>P���U���WJC<BFP�����XP���Q>BCAI<?���Y<C>DEFA>B���ZUZ[\USS���WNN?>HAB@���]:Q̂ ���_>BF?R_F���=>?���L?AB̀AB@���ORF<?���WCC<F���aRBR@<G<BF���b?RBF����� �������	�
���
������
���
������������������	�
��������������	�����������
���������	�����5	�����c���5������
�	
���	
�������9	�����������������������	
c	
��������������������6�
���6�
�������
�����������������������6)*�)/�"������� �!�"����#$����"-) #"!�"������ ��������+�,����".����"� /0���d����e�����,��� �2&) �.���!&")*)��()�)�,����#���-� )$0���������!��� )�(���#$����((���3��� ���,� -)*����()"�,���)"����� �����(#*��)#",�����*����'0����
�81����".���������������������������� �!�"����#$���%&'()*����# +,���d�%�e���3�,����,,),��.���'0���5),�'�*+���)"���#'��)")"/�������7f8
��

���� )"+)"/������� ����,,�����6�"�/�!�"����d���6e���/ �"����$ #!�����������#���-� )$0���������/ �"�����((#3�'(����)"�� )!���,�!�()"/���#$���fg����3��� ���,� -)*�,���)"����������)�0����".����� $# !����,,�����!�"�/�!�"����3# +��� �(���.����#���������3��� �����#/ ���)*���	"$# !��)#"����0,��!���d�	�e1����".�������



������������	���
��
�����������������������������������������	����������

�����
�����������������������
����������
��������	

�������������	��� 
�����������
��

������
 ���	������	����������������������
������
�����������������������������
���������!"����	������	�����
��������
��������������������������������������� ��������� 
������������
 �		�
��
���	������	�����
��������
���������#��$������������
����
������%������������������������� 
��������������	����
����������  �������
�����������������������������������&�����'�����(������)����"'������(*+�#����������������,������,
����
��������������
��������
������������������	���������
�����
���������������
����������
������	������	�����������
���������������������������������������������������������$��
����
����,
�����������������������
���	�����������
���������
��������
 ���
 ���������,���&�����-./���012/31453���2/61789415���:1;/<���=>���?@A/2B���68CC129/<���=>���D/466/5=125E���F@224/<E���G���H/6E���I���J1E���I���K=6/59E�������FE���F1564</2���L/61789415���MIMNOIPQ���KCC21;453���R85<���?@7@5S/���T174S>����� ���(*U'"(V���V(&���WXWYZX[\������������(*U'"(V���'(����]]�(+����,(UV,"*���](*",̂ ���WXWYZX_���!�V���*����UV#���)�*�V,����](*",̂ ����������������,������,
����
�����	����̀���		�����������	�������
����	���
�	�������� 
���
����������)�
���������������	�������]

������ 
����������!�����
�������������������
�
��	�����	�
�	��
���� �������
���������������������������������
���

��	���������������������	���������!�����

������������������
���������]������
�	���a!��]bc������������������������������������������	�  ��������� ��������
����	�����������	����	�������������������

����������

����
	���
�������
�����
������� �������
���	�����������������
������������
��������
 ���	������	��������	���������
�
�������
������	���������
������� �������
���	���		
�	���	�������	�������������
�����	�	������
�������������������
�
�����	���
������̀�������	��������� ��	������
�����������������d	�������������
������		����������
�����������������	�
������
���
��
��������	�����������
�	�������

��Z������� �������
�������	c�������������������������������

��������

����	���
�	���������������������	�

���� 
�������������		��������!�����
������������
����������
���������%��������	����
������
���	�������������
���������	����	���������������
���	����������������	���
�	�	��������������	����c�������'�����(������)����"'������(*+�#����������,
����
���]

������WXWYZX_���������������������������
��� ��������
��������	����������������
���&�����-./���012/31453���2/61789415���:1;/<���=>���F185S47:/:=/2���?@A/2B���68CC129/<���=>���F185S47:/:=/2���D/466/5=125E����F@224/<E���G���H/6E���I���J1E���I���K=6/59E�������eE���F1564</2���L/61789415���MIMNOIPf���KCC21;/���K<���g1S���F1::499//���hi9/56415E�����



���������	


	��


�
���
��




�


���������	


��


����	�


�����	��	�


��


���


��


���


����


�	�������	�


���������




��������


����


�� !"�#


$%�&'#�%($)


&!


�)


��"


��)$


�!*�+"$,$!�


��,,���$$


��


+$-�$.


�($


"�)$


$!*�+"$,$!�


/+$%$!"$


�!


�($


"�,, !���0


&!)






��������


����


�� !"�#


.�%($%


��


$1�$!)


�($


&%%�2!,$!�


��


�!"# )$


&


+$-�$.


�*


"$+�&�!


%$"���!%


�*


�($


����


�+)�!&!"$


+$#&�$)


��


/+�/$+��


,&�!�$!&!"$


&!)


)&!2$+� %


' �#)�!2%�


%/$"�*�"&##�


�($


#&!2 &2$


"�!�&�!$)


.��(�!


�(&/�$+


��


�


3+�/$+��


�&�!�$!&!"$


&!)


	 �%&!"$


�'&�$,$!�0


&!)






��������


����


�� !"�#


'$#�$-$%


�(&�


��


�%


/+ )$!�


��


 !)$+�&4$


&!


$-&# &���!


�*


�($


����5%


" ++$!�


/+�/$+��


,&�!�$!&!"$


�+)�!&!"$


'�


*�+,�!2


&!


&)


(�"


"�,,���$$


��


+$-�$.


&!)


,&4$


+$"�,,$!)&���!%


��


�($


����


�� !"�#0






	���


����������


6�


��


�����7��


�(&�


�($


/+$-�� %#�


$%�&'#�%($)


�)


��"


��)$


�!*�+"$,$!�


��,,���$$


%(&##


"�!��! $


��


,$$�


��


�8


+$-�$.


"$+�&�!


"���


�+)�!&!"$%�


&!)


�8


,&4$


&


+$"�,,$!)&���!


��


����


�� !"�#


*�+


* +�($+


"�!%�)$+&���!


�*


#&!2 &2$


&,$!),$!�%


��


�(�%$


�+)�!&!"$%�




6�


��


�������


�����7��


�(&�


�($


�)


��"


��)$


�!*�+"$,$!�


��,,���$$


%(&##


�%% $


&


*�!&#


.+���$!


+$/�+�


�*


��%




*�!)�!2%


&!)


+$"�,,$!)&���!%


��


�($


����


�� !"�#


!��


#&�$+


�(&!


�($


*�+%�


+$2 #&+


�� !"�#


,$$��!2


�!


�$/�$,'$+


�
���




9:;


<=>;?=@A?


>;B=CDE@=A


F=G;H


IJ


KLM;>N


BDOO=>E;H


IJ


P;@BB;AI=>AQ


RL>>@;HQ


S


T;BQ


U


V=Q


U


WIB;AEQ










 XV9YZ[\R9XZV


Z]


Ŷ _Z̀ \9XZV_


WV[


ZY[XVWVR̂ _




WQ


Y;B=CDE@=A


aUabcUdb


e=AE>LeE


f@E:


g==>;


LAH


K>D??@AM


E=


BEDHJ


E;>E@L>J


<@CE>LE@=A


@FO>=G;F;AEBQ




 ���������	


	��


�
���
h�




�


���������	


��


�������i�


�


��	�����


����


�����


j


6�����	k


���


���7����


�������


��


�


�����6����l


����l


���


�������l


���������	


��3��7���	��




��������


�($


���3


 %$%


�$+��&+�


*�#�+&���!


&%


&


"+���"&#


/+�"$%%


*�+


�($


+$,�-&#


�*


/(�%/(�+ %�


'��#�2�"&#


�1�2$!


)$,&!)�


&!)


���&#


% %/$!)$)


%�#�)%


�(&�


&##�.%


 %


��


,$$�


�($


�$+,%


�*


�($


)�%"(&+2$


/$+,��0


&!)



��������


�(+$$


�$+��&+�


*�#�$+%


&+$


*+�,


�($


�hm�


/#&!�


"�!%�+ "���!�


&!)


�(+$$


.$+$


&))$)


�!


�($


�





 /2+&)$�


&!)


�($�


&##


!$$)


 /2+&)$%


&!)


+$/#&"$,$!�%


��


�($


,$)�&�


/�/�!2�


&!)


-&#-$%0


&!)






�������������	

�����
����������������������
�
�������������������
����������������������
������
���������������
���
�����
���������������
������������������
������� ������������������������
������������
 
��!����������������������	

�����
����������������������"���������������
�
�� ����������������
������
����#$�%&&����
��������������������
������������������������
������������ ��������������
������������� ����������
�����������"
����������
�����������'�����(����)*�����������+(������*,-�.���(������������/�����������������
��������
���������0������	

�����
���������������
�����
��������������"
����������
���������������������������������������
����
����� ������"����������������
������������������
���������
����"��� ����
����������/���'�����123���456375897���63:5;<=859���>5?3@���AB���CD9���E=33F���:<GG56=3@���AB���HDI36J���KD6683@J���L���M3:J���N���O5J���N���PA:39=J�����HJ���Q3:5;<=859���RNRSTNUR���DGG65?897���<G@D=3@���433���:V23@<;3���456���RNRS����� /+(W���*)���/���,*((�������*,X(+*Y���Z&Z[�&\Z������������������������
���"������������
����]
������������0������� ����������������������������������� ���������]
��������̂
��������
������
��������� ������_������������'�����������
���"��������" ��������"�������
 ���
����
����������/������/
���� !������������������������������
���"������������
����]
������������0������� ����������������������������������� ���������]
���������
������
��������� ������_������������'�����������
���"��������" ��������"�������
 ���
����
����������/������/
���� !�����������

�������������������
���"������������
����0��������������
���������������Y�)��������������0�����/ ������������  ���
������������������������������������������'����������
���"��������" ��������"�������
 ���
����
����������/������/
���� !�������������������������������
���"������������
����������������������
�������
�����
 ���������
�������"����������������0��������������
���������������0������������������
��������.-.�����/.���� �"� ����������
���������_���������������
���"��������" ��������"�������
 ���
����
����������/������/
���� !������������������������������
������������������������������
����"��������̀���������
�����
�������������������
��� 
���������� ��������������������
������
������
�����������������������������
���������0�����������������������
������
������������!�����Y*����(����)*����������+(������*,-�.������������������
  
0�������������"��������" ��������������
  
0�a������X+,.+Yb�cd,�YY+Ybĉ*Y+Ybc)+�������*�����������d�����eeeeee� #f&'&&���)�������
�����������d�����eeeee� #Z&'&&����0���������d

 ���d��������g�"
�����
�����������
���heeeeeeee� ��� i&'&&���.��
 ���
����d����������g���������� ���
�����
������� heeeeeee� ��� i&'&&���	
�������d����������g���������� ���
�����
������� h�Z&&'&&����

����d���������g�
�� ������
���������� heeee�����i&'&&���+��� ���
����d��������g�
�� ������"�� �������
���������� heeeeeeeeeeeeeee�����i&'&&������������d����������g�
�� ������"�� �������
���������� heeeeeeeeeeeeeee�����i&'&&�������
0���d��������g
�����
�����
��heeee'� ����j&'&&����������d�����eeeeeeeee� ����j&'&&���/
��������
����d������a���



������������	��
�����������������
�

����������
��	�����	��
������������������
�

�����	���
�������	�
�����


�����������
�

�����	��������������
����������


�����	��
���������������������������������
�

�����
����� ����!	�����
������������

�

�����"����!������������� � 
�

�����"��������
�������
�	����������#���!�����������������

�

���$��	����������������������	��!������������% �

���&�
���������'�����������!���������������(�������
������
	��
����������� �

�

���&���������#����
������)������������

�

���#�����������*��+#����	���!���)���������

�

��������������(���,���#����	���������������	!�����������!�����������% �

����������
���������������������������!�������� �

���-���	
���
��������&��������&�	(��������������
��	���	�.���
�����������
������� ����� �

���������������!�����������
������������#�
/������+������
�����������
��������(��������������������� �

���������������!�����������
������������#�
/���&����(����������(�������������������������,���#��(��
��������&����(�����������
�������� 
�

�������������

�����	�����
���&����(��������0������&������������������� 
�

�������������

�����	�����
������
�������1����/����������
���������
������ 
�

�������������

�����	�������(���������������!������
���2����!���$��3������������ � �����	�����!����2����!�������������� ����������

������
�	������������
�����������������������
�

���

1�	��������	
��������� �������� �

���#��������4��	�����!�5���������� �������������� ����� ��-6���7�6*7���01����)$89#���:0�;&���:�76�<&6:6�<&7�667&<&9-6:�8;&���:�
�	���
�	���������������4������
����	����	����	������������	�5������������� ���
�

����:�
�	���
�	���������������4������
�������+��/���
������
������5��������� �������
�

����=
�

���:�
�	���
�	���������������4��
�	������	����>���	����	<������	�������/5������� ����%
�

���*&1�������3������	!�����������������
�

���&���	���#���������������������% �

�����
�	������	��������	�����������4���������
5���������������� � 
�

���?�����/������	��������	�����������4���������
5�������������� �

�

�����
�	���
��
���������(�	����������������������
���:��������

��!>4����	'����.������
5�������������������� 
�

���:�
�	�����
�	���	��
�������
�	���������
���4	���������������������/��������������
�	������	!��5������  

�

���1��,����
���>��� '


���!���������4�������������5������������ ��� ���� 
�

���0(�	��� '


���!���������4�������������5��������������� �

�

���:�
�	�������������
������!����
�������	�
����
�����������1	�"�������
�	���	���������
����>������
����������
�	���@��������	��	�������� �� ��(�	������1	�"�������
�	����������
���>������
����������
�	������������������������������(�	������



����������	
���������
�����	��������	
��
	��������
����
��������������� �	�
��������
����������
������������
����������
������������������������������ �	�
������
���	������������ ����	������	����������
����
�������
�	�
�	��������!�
������	
������� ��������"##�##���$�������%��	��������	����������
����
�������
�	�
�	�������������
�
�������	
���������������� ������"##�##���&�	�����%��	��������	����������
����
�������
�	�
�	�������������
�
�������	
������������������� ����"'#�##���%��
�������������	(���������������� �������������)'�����*+,-%.���/.*0 &1.2&���3�����*���

�������
	�4���������������������'�##����"#�##���/���
�����������
(�
����	��
�(�������

����������
���
�������4������������ ������5#�##���*��
����������
������4����������	������	����	
�������
�(����+-0���

��
�	

������
��������������
���
������
���
�������������	����������
���	����������	�4���������������� ������6	�
������%���
���+�������������
�
�	�4������	
����
��

�(����������

4������
���
��������������
��������4�������������������7������
�	4����	
���89##���01��������������������� ��������'�##����6��
��������	����������
��������������
�
��������
��9����

��9::���
�������
����;
���;
��������%���
���+������������
	���������	
����
��

�(���������������� ��������'�##������0/1-2-�& 0&-+2������������������
���
�����������
��
�(������
������
������
����������	��������%

4���%������$�������
�����
�(���%�	�
�����	�����<��
�(����

����
	�����	���������������������������� ����='�##���%

4���%������$�������
�����
�(���%�	�
�����	�����<��
�(����

���
���
	�����	��������������������������������)'����������	(����

%

4���%�	�
����������������������"5�)'���%	������/6/��������1��

�(���������������������'�##���>�	�
�
�������
������
�����
�����	

������*������	(���������������������������������)'���$��������
����%/�����	�����%/�����������������������'�##���,	���������	��������������������������������#5���%��
�������������	(�����������������������������)'�����$.���-&����? &@. ��� .�+,6./���
�	
���������
��������


�������������
��������������������-�����	

�����0�
����	4�����������A��
���
������	�(�����
����	��


�����
�������������4����������
����	�����	�������

����
�����%

4���%����
�������
�4�����(	��
�(����������������
�����	�������$.���-&����? &@. ��� .�+,6./���
�	
���
����������

������	
�����
����������B��4���"����)#)"������CDE���FGHEIGJKI���HELGMNOJGK���PGQER���ST���UVWEHX���LNYYGHOER���ST���ZEJLLEKSGHK[���\VHHJER[���]���̂EL[���_���̀G[���_���aSLEKO[�������\[���bELGMNOJGK���c_cde_fg���OG���HEhGKE���dcd���i[���jVHHJL���kOHEEO���FHGP���lked���lFFJmE���kEHQJmE���nJLOHJmO���OG���Ued���oGmVM���UNLJKELL���nJLOHJmO�����  .�+,?&-+2���2+����)#)"�������#=5�����0��� .�+,?&-+2���&+���0** +6.���0��� .>?.�&����+ ���&@.��� .<+2-23���+����0���*0 %.,���+2���.0�&���@0  -�����& ..&���� +1���+�!"���+��-%.����. 6-%.���/-�& -%&���&+���$!"���,+%0,���$?�-2.�����/-�& -%&�����



�����������	
�����
	���������
���������	
�����
	����������
����		����
���������
����������������	���	�������������������	
�����
����	
�����
	���������
������������������������  !"!����#�������
�����	���	���$$���%��������&�#���"''$'''$'!'$!('$''���)�������*'���+��,���-+���.-,���!(#���-#%#���/.-�0���!'����1,2���-+�������.-,,�������3���-�$!���-��
���������
�����4
�	�
�	���	����/$!���.�������/��
�������4
�	�
�	#����������������	
�������������������	

�����
��5�����������������	�����������������������
���������5�����������33���
�������������
�����
�5�����	�
�������
����6����������������������������
�5���	
��������
����������
����
���
�5����	
�����
	����������
����		����%����
�5�����33
��
�����
�������	�����	��������33������	

���������
�5�����	
�����	����	
�����
	���������
�#������,����+-������/����1,������-.7�4���	
�	���	
�����
	���������
���������	
�����
	����������
����		�����������
������������������	
���������
�5��������	

����������������3���-�$!���-��
���������
�����4
�	�
�	���	����/$!���.�������/��
�������4
�	�
�	#�����89:���;<=:><?@>���=:A<BCD?<@���E<F:G���HI���JKL:=M���ACNN<=D:G���HI���O:?AA:@H<=@P���QK==?:GP���R���S:AP���T���U<P���T���VHA:@DP�������WP���X=G?@K@Y:���ZTZ[\TR���D<���=:]<@:���[Z[���̂P���_K==?A���̀D=::D���;=<E���X̀ \[���X;;?Y:���̀:=F?Y:���W?AD=?YD���D<���J\[���a<YKB���JCA?@:AA���W?AD=?YD����� �1,2���-+�������.-,,����-�41&�&�����&-#���"'"!$'*�����

�&���-�41&�&�����,-����b�&4������%,�����c"$d-&1&e���/2����b�&41&e���,�����d-&1&e���b�%���,-������&e�����������,�1&���4����1/�4���%����.���+�-b���-�$!���-++1��������71�����41�,�1�,���,-���/$!���.-��.���/f�1&������41�,�1�,�����,������1,2���-+�������.-,,����-�4�1&����������	
�����!#���,
����d��
�5���4
�	�
�	���b����������	
�����
	����������
����		�������
�5������	���������
��	�����c"$d��
�5��������	
����������������	
�����
	����������
����		����
����
���������3��������������������������,
�	���������	���������
���������������*'���+��	��������.�	���!(#���-#���%#���/���g���!'����
	����������
����		����
����
���������������������3���-�$!���-��
���������
�����4
�	�
�	���	����/$!���.�������/��
�������4
�	�
�	#�������	
�����"#���,
�	���	
�����
	��������g���
����
���������
���	�����	����3�g����	
����������������������	
��������
����
�5���	

�������
�5����
��5�#��������	
�����h#���,
�����		��
�����3�������
����
�5���	

�����
��5�����
�����������3��g��������������
5��	����������-��
��������&�#���"'"!$'*���������	
�����
	��������g����
��������	����������	
�������
�5���3�����	

�������
����������3������������	
������	���������	
��������	
�����	
���������������
������3�
�	�
���������
��������	�
�
�5�������������������	

�������
������������������3�����	
���	�����		��
��#��������	
�����i#���,

�������
���������
����������3���������	
������������	
������	���������
	��������
��	
��#�����89:���;<=:><?@>���<=G?@K@Y:���KE:@GE:@D���E<F:G���HI���JKL:=M���ACNN<=D:G���HI���O:?AA:@H<=@P���QK==?:GP���R���S:AP���T���U<P���T���VHA:@DP�������



�����������		
��
��������������������������������������� !�"���#�����������$%������������#������� �&������"� ���&�'�������(�)�����*�+���������$%�����"���,� �&�����#��+�������������"��������������-������.������ �������� �&������"� ���&� �����&����)������&��"���,)���������(�&��������/�0.�����1���������1�++�  ���'�������1�.�&��+�+,�����(&2������ !�"���-��������������� �&������"� ���&� ���-���������)���#�������&�������������-������������)�����&�."�"���+���3.������. ����� ���-���'���*�+�������� ��"���3. ������&����'�������4�'������"������� ������567���8� ����/�-���&����*9��.������""��  �"���+���3.���������-����%������� �����"���"� %�� ���� ���� �)������������1��)��� ��.�"���&�� �"�����������%���.���������"����������� '���:������� ���� ��"����������-�������+���3.������� ��������� .%%� �"��������,����%�) �&���)����""�&��9�����,.�����������$%�����&� ���-�.�"�����"�&�����������-� �'���:����� ��"��������&�� �"�����1�4���%��".&� ���9 '���;�1���%��".&� ����� ���-������� �����-���+��)���"� %�� ���� ����������� ��.�"���,������"���-����'���:����� ��"����������������������������#���%��%��������-������+���3.�����������������1��)��������")�����"����� ����1�4���%��".&� ���,������� ��"'���������		����<����
���<�=�����		���

���>
��>�
����(�)�����*�+���������� ��"���������9����. �����%��� ����������&�����,����#�.�"��������������1��)���1�.�&�����+���������%�&!��'�������1��)���(���������/�������� ��"����������1��)��� ��##�����9���� �����"���-��!������������""��  ���"������. ���,.��"��� ��������������1��)'���:������� ���� ��"����������������+���3.��������%������-�.�"������!���������������%���� �����"����+%�&� ���� ���

,� ����� ���%�  �,��������"���������1��)���-�.�"���-��!��������#�&����������%.,��&�����%.�'���:����� ��"���������� ���������� ��������������� ��.�"���������3. ����,��������"�&� ������,� �"��������+���)'���:����� ��"��������� �+�����%%��� �������� �&������"� ���&� ������"��������������" ��������,����%.,��&�����%.�������%.����#��+���"�-���-����,. ���  � �����"����%�����"� &.  ���'���:����� ��"��������������" ��������,����%.,��&��� �#��)�����%.���������,�������  .� '�����1�.�&��+�+,�����?�����:��������%����"���������������&��9���� ����#�������������������1�++�  �������-��&������&�."�"���������������������"�����&�++��"�������������"��������������@�������#���6�6���A'�������� ���:�����'���������	<B�>���<�=���������������		
��
����1�.�&��+�+,�����?�����:������ ��"���������������� �����&��������� ������9��)�����������%�� ������#������+�����������������)�������#�����+������+������ '�������� ��"����������1�.�&������ ���-��!���������"��������+�!����"�&� ��� ��������������,� ���������� � ����#���������&��)'�������1�.�&��+�+,��������� �������� ���� ��"��������� �����&���������,����+��������������%�� ����������������"��� ��"���������� ������ ������"������������������������#���&��9�� �������������������+���������� ���+��.�������"����� %�&�#.�'�����(�)�����������;�+���4)����� ��"����������-������������"�"���� !���#�����,������+���3.��������"��� �&������"� ���&� ����  .� ��������,����,��.������.%����������"� &.  ��� ��������������������"�%��"���'�������1�.�&��+�+,�������!����� ��"���������������� ������"��������,����+��������������%�� ����������'�������



��������	�
	����
	���	�
������	���	������	������	�������	�������	����������������	��������		�����������������	�	�����������������������������������	������������������������������	�������������������	������	������	���������������������������	�	��������������������	�
	��������	����������	���	��	��������	������������������	���������	��������		���������������������������	�������������������	�	����	���������	����������������������	���������������
����������������������������������������	������	�	��	����������	�����������������������������������	������������������	������	��	������	��� !
����	���������"������	�	��������������	����	�	�	������������	������	�������	����	���	������	��������������������	��������	����������#$%&'()*+),-�����./01234565768���9//:;<8=���5/>6?@���;0AA/8<6?���7B���*=B/8���C8/���,65���$B68���</���=?D/081���<E6���566<31:���=<����F-GH���AI5I���.=8836?I���J���K6;I���L���)/I���L���#7;61<I�����



��������������	
����������
��������
�������������������������������� !�����"#$���%&%"����	�����������
��
'�����()���*+),-���.-/01+23���,4���*,45+)6���7843���9:6���;<;9���+1���=><<���?@/����
�����'�����A,84B0C/3/D3-E>���F,,2E1-+6���G30EE34D,-46���H+4I1336���J)3-6���*BK+3���L���*+),-���.-/01+23@���.CC���-3?,-135���1M30-���-3/,13���/331042���C,B+10,4���+E���D3042���04���1M3���A01)���,N���AM+-C,1136���A,841)���,N���O+1,4���+45���I1+13���,N���*0BM02+4@���I1+NN>���*+4+23-���P+Q3-3����R�
�����	S����������S�
�'�����A,84B0C/3/D3-E>���(+T3-���*,10,4���D)����F,,2E1-+6���E3B,45���D)���J)3-���1,����3UB8E3���+DE341���/3/D3-@���A+--035@���V���W3E@���<���X,@���9���.DE341���	��
�Y	���������	����	'�����*,10,4���D)����G30EE34D,-46���E3B,45���D)���J)3-���1,���+??-,Z3���1M3���+2345+���+E���?8DC0EM35�@����A+--035@���V���W3E@���<���X,@���9���.DE341������
S�������������'���X,43@�������
������������'���	[����������\�����%"]%%���S!\������*+4+23-���P+Q3-3���2+Z3���+4���,Z3-Z03̂���,N���1M3���B8--341���N04+4B0+C���E018+10,46���8?5+135���?34E0,4���E)E13/���04N,-/+10,46���+45���?-,Z0535���+4���,Z3-Z03̂���,N���1M3���?-,?,E35���D85231���N,-���1M3���8?B,/042���N0EB+C���)3+-@�����.���50EB8EE0,4���̂+E���M3C5���,4���1M3���Z+-0,8E���B,E1���-358B10,4E���+45���+5/040E1-+10,4���+4Ê3-35���04_80-03E���+D,81���1M3���0/?+B1E���1,���53?+-1/341E���+45���E3-Z0B3E@���A,84B0C���/3/D3-E���3U?-3EE35���+??-3B0+10,4���N,-���1M3���3NN,-1E���1,���-358B3���3U?34E3E���1,���+55-3EE���1M3���N0EB+C���B,4E1-+041E���N+B042���1M3���A01)���0̂1M,81���E0240N0B+41���C,EE3E���1,���E3-Z0B3@���*3/D3-E���B,4B8--35���1M+1���+���

?-0,-01)���N,-���1M3���8?B,/042���)3+-���0E���1,���M0-3���+���5350B+135���B,53���34N,-B3/341���,NN0B3-@���.5/040E1-+10,4���̂+E���+CE,���50-3B135���1,���D3204���5-+N1042���-341+C���,-504+4B3���C+428+23���N,-���B,4E053-+10,4���04���1M3���43+-���N818-3@�����.1���1M3���A,84B0C���/331042���,N���7843���;9E16���+���?8DC0B���M3+-042���,4���1M3���D85231���0E���EBM358C35���+45���-3E,C810,4���N,-���+5,?10,4���̂0CC���D3���B,4E053-35@�����S[���	̀ ���ab����
��a!�����cb�����!�\������P+Q3-3���?-,Z0535���+4���,Z3-Z03̂���,N���1M3���3U?3B1+10,4E���N,-���N845042���+/,841E���+45���5+13E���,N���-3B30?1���N-,/���1M3���E1+13@�����.���50EB8EE0,4���̂+E���M3C5���,4���3C020DC3���3U?345018-3E���+45���?-0,-010d+10,4���,N���04Z3E1/341���,N���1M3���N845042@���A,84B0C���+ET35���+5/040E1-+10,4���1,���?-3?+-3���+55010,4+C���04N,-/+10,4���,4���,??,-1840103E���1,���810C0d3���1M0E���N845042���N,-���04Z3E1/341E���04���1M3���̂+13-���+45���E3̂3-���04N-+E1-8B18-36���+45���1,���?-,Z053���04N,-/+10,4���,4���?-3/08/���?+)���N,-���3C020DC3���3EE3410+C���3/?C,)33E@������
S�������������'���X,43@����	��
���	�������
���������������'���X,43@���	� �

�����'�����*,10,4���D)���J)3-6���E3B,45���D)���H+4I1336���1,���+5e,8-4���1M3���/331042���+1���f>;g���?@/@���A+--035@���V���W3E@���<���X,@���9���.DE341@�����hhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh���*+),-���.-/01+23�����hhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh���*0T+)C+���J34E/,-36���J3?81)���A01)���AC3-T�����A01)���A,84B0C���*04813E���Vi9:i;<;9���Q+23����"����,N����"�����



���������	


	��


�
���
��




�


���������	


��


�������


����	�������


��


���


����


��


���������


���


��	�


���


�
��




��������



�� !"#$


%&%'()


#*


!+�


,"!-


,+./!�/


/�01"/�2


,#1$ "3


.44/#5.3


*#/


!+�


�64�$7"!1/�


#*


 "!-


*1$728


.$7






��������



!+�


91$�


:;<


=>=:<


4.-/#33


!#!.3�7


?;%<;=;&;@8


.$7




��������



!+�


91$�


:%<


=>=:<


 3."A2


!#!.3


"$


!+�


.A#1$!


#*


?=>%<@=:&BC8


.$7




��������



!+�


91$�


%<


=>=:<


"$21/.$ �


 3."A2


!#!.3�7


?B<=DE&>D8


.$7




��������



!+�


91$�


:D<


=>=:<


"$21/.$ �


 3."A2


!#!.3�7


?=<E;D&BB8


.$7




����������


F�


��


��������



!+.!


!+�


,"!-


,#1$ "3


.44/#5�2


 3."A2


.$7


.  #1$!2


*#/


91$�


=:<


=>=:<


"$


!+�


.A#1$!


#*


?B>:<=;>&E:&








INVOICE REGISTER FOR CITY OF CHARLOTTE 1/3Page: 06/18/2021 04:42 PM
User: elapere
DB: Charlotte

INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/04/2021 - 06/17/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AmountDescriptionVendorDate Entered

210.96 UB refund for account: 06152LIGHTHOUSE TITLE GROUP06/08/2021
209.56 CHEMICALSNCL OF WISCONSIN, INC06/14/2021
265.00 WATER QUALITY SAMPLES-05/27/21TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES06/16/2021
267.00 DRINKING WATER LEAD AND COPPERTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES06/16/2021
33.00 DRINKING WATER LEAD AND COPPER SAMPLESTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES06/16/2021
93.00 WATER QUALITY SAMPLES-06/02/2021TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES06/16/2021
44.00 DRINKING WATER - JUNE 2021TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES06/16/2021
33.00 DRINKING WATER LEAD AND COPPER SAMPLESTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES06/16/2021
3.59 CONCRETE MIXBYRUM ACE HARDWARE06/16/2021

74.90 SUPPLIESBYRUM ACE HARDWARE06/16/2021
7.98 PARTSBYRUM ACE HARDWARE06/16/2021

17.99 LAWN SPRAYERBYRUM ACE HARDWARE06/16/2021
10,770.00 SERVICEKENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC.06/16/2021
2,616.44 SWING FLEXVAL-MATIC VALVE AND MANUFACTURING06/16/2021

16.92 LAMPKENDALL ELECTRIC INC.06/16/2021
2,398.00 PARTSKENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC.06/16/2021

782.92 TNT + PHOSPHORUSUSA BLUE BOOK06/16/2021
459.55 COOLANTWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS06/16/2021

4,931.00 ROTATING ASSY FOR T6 PUMPDUBOIS COOPER ASSOCIATES INC06/16/2021
441.00 PARTSDUBOIS COOPER ASSOCIATES INC06/16/2021
436.63 PVCGALLOUP06/16/2021

9.95 GASKETGALLOUP06/16/2021
725.14 CARTRIDGE PRETREATMENTVEOLIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC06/16/2021

1,799.28 SERVICECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE #77449406/16/2021
812.22 SERVICECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE #77449406/16/2021

4,985.00 SERVICE ON DAY LIFT STATIONKENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC.06/16/2021
3,048.40 60 LB ACCU-TAB TABLETSELHORN ENGINEERING COMPANY06/16/2021
3,088.00 LIQUIFIED AQUADENEELHORN ENGINEERING COMPANY06/16/2021

455.90 PARTSKRUM PUMP & EQUIPMENT CO.06/16/2021
755.00 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUESMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOC.06/16/2021

8.47 GALV NIPGALLOUP06/16/2021
1,400.48 TREATMENT FOR LASNING LIFT STATION AND WWTPCLEARBROOKE TECHNOLOGIES06/16/2021

292.80 SUPPLIESHAMMERSMITH EQUIPMENT CO.06/16/2021
278.75 CONCRETEGALE BRIGGS, INC.06/16/2021

3,087.20 PARTSCORE & MAIN LP06/16/2021
225.00 SWIVEL JOINTJACK DOHNEY COMPANIES, INC06/16/2021
276.04 PARTSJACK DOHNEY COMPANIES, INC06/16/2021
70.60 REAR ACCESSORY KIT & ANTENNACHROUCH COMMUNICATIONS06/16/2021

113.85 SUPPLIESNORTHERN SAFETY CO., INC.06/16/2021
1,926.76 OVER HEAD DOOR REPAIR DOWNTOWN BUILDINGOVERHEAD DOOR CO. OF LANSING06/16/2021

51.20 DECALSDORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC.06/16/2021
3,537.11 TOP SECTION, LID DROP IN, BOTTOM SECTIONETNA SUPPLY06/16/2021

2.79 COVERFAMILY FARM & HOME06/16/2021
811.40 LVSP ASPHLT MATERIALCAPITAL ASPHALT06/16/2021

5,500.00 214 N. COCHRAN AVE.WEILER EXCAVATION LLC06/16/2021
13.18 CONCRETE MIXBYRUM ACE HARDWARE06/16/2021
24.18 SUPPLIESELECTRICAL TERMINAL SERVICES06/16/2021

110.26 SUPPLIESSPARTAN TOOL06/16/2021
299.88 SUPPLIESSPARTAN TOOL06/16/2021



INVOICE REGISTER FOR CITY OF CHARLOTTE 2/3Page: 06/18/2021 04:42 PM
User: elapere
DB: Charlotte

INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/04/2021 - 06/17/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AmountDescriptionVendorDate Entered

1,289.00 WEEKLY LAWN MOWINGERIC ROGERS LLC06/16/2021
39.95 VEGETATION CONTROLTRUGREEN #280106/16/2021

1,954.00 WEEKLY LAWN MOWINGERIC ROGERS LLC06/16/2021
1,844.06 REFUSE PICKUPWASTE MANAGEMENT-06/16/2021

250.00 MEMORIAL PARK MAY 2021GARDENSCAPES LAWN & LANDSCAPE06/16/2021
75.00 SPRAYING LINCOLN PARKERIC ROGERS LLC06/16/2021

1,289.00 WEEKLY LAWN MOWINGERIC ROGERS LLC06/16/2021
19.82 TIME CARDSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES06/16/2021

4,350.00 SECONDARY CLARIFERDIXON ENGINEERING, INC06/16/2021
9.99 ROUNDUPBYRUM ACE HARDWARE06/16/2021

1,629.08 GAS AND DIESELHASSEL FREE FUELS06/16/2021
425.00 WATERED FLOWERSERIC ROGERS LLC06/16/2021
147.05 2020 TAXCOUNTY OF EATON06/16/2021

2,860.00 MAY 2021 INSPECTION SERVICESEATON COUNTY- CONSTRUCTION CODE06/16/2021
1,017.64 INTERNET & PHONE SERVICEACD.NET06/16/2021
1,370.00 BEACH MARKET REDEVELOPMENTREVITALIZE, LLC06/16/2021
5,580.55 MAY 2021MCGINTY, HITCH, ET AL., P.C.06/16/2021
5,417.92 FINAL ONE HALF FOR THE RECRUITMENT CITY CLERKGOVHR USA06/16/2021

201.00 TIME & LABOR MGTTRUPAY CORPORATION06/16/2021
1,788.65 ROAD COMMANDER SUPPLIESNITE BEAM PRODUCTS, LLC06/17/2021

60.00 SEX OFFENDER MAY 2021MICHIGAN STATE POLICE06/17/2021
530.80 AIR CONDITIONERAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES06/17/2021
938.00 ANNUAL SUPSCRIPTION FOR INTERNET ACCESSGUARDIAN TRACKING, LLC06/17/2021

2,000.00 ANNUAL EAP BILLINGENCOMPASS, LLC06/17/2021
150.00 MAY 2021LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS06/17/2021
150.73 SHREDDINGSSHRED-IT USA LLC06/17/2021
137.72 SERVICE WORKJIM'S VILLAGE CYCLE SHOP06/17/2021
63.78 OIL CHANGELEA'S AUTO BODY06/17/2021

666.00 POLICE GARAGE DOORSCAREY DOOR SERVICE06/17/2021
107.32 SUPPLIESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES06/17/2021
266.65 DRY CLEANINGBARYAMES CLEANERS06/17/2021

3,150.00 IT SERVICESMICHIGAN NETWORK CONSULTANTS06/17/2021
2,175.00 MANAGED SERVICE FEESCONSULTANTS ON CALL, LLC06/17/2021
1,844.46 COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES06/17/2021

75,240.28 RETIREMENTMERS06/17/2021
59.21 PARK RANGER ADTHE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021
47.05 PARK RANGER ADTHE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021
93.40 SPRING LEAF AND BRUSH COLLECTIONTHE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021

102.64 PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE MAY 17, 2021THE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021
39.22 HELP WANTED CLERK & TREASURERTHE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021
59.21 PARK RANGER ADTHE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021
47.05 PARK RANGER ADTHE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021

208.90 PUBLIC HEARINGTHE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021
84.16 PLANNING COMMISSION HEARINGTHE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021
93.40 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALSTHE COUNTY JOURNAL06/17/2021

16,783.97 JUNE 2021REHMANN ROBSON06/17/2021
12.00 REMAINING BALANCEINSTY PRINTS06/17/2021

500.00 POSTAGEQUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.06/17/2021
62.73 SUPPLIES - DRINKING CUPSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES06/17/2021



INVOICE REGISTER FOR CITY OF CHARLOTTE 3/3Page: 06/18/2021 04:42 PM
User: elapere
DB: Charlotte

INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/04/2021 - 06/17/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

AmountDescriptionVendorDate Entered

208.50 DRY CLEANINGBARYAMES CLEANERS06/17/2021
692.04 GAS AND DIESELHASSEL FREE FUELS06/17/2021

7.36 AXLE GASKET - UNIT 316SPARTAN FIRE LLC06/17/2021
382.17 CLOCKSPRING KIT - UNIT 316SPARTAN FIRE LLC06/17/2021
(25.99)CREDITBYRUM ACE HARDWARE06/17/2021
350.00 SERVICETHE SHYFT GROUP06/17/2021
269.57 FAN PARTS - UNIT 316SPARTAN FIRE LLC06/17/2021
569.84 REAR LIGHTS - 316SPARTAN FIRE LLC06/17/2021

1,051.12 COOLANT LEVEL SENSOR - HEADLIGHTS 313 & 316SPARTAN FIRE LLC06/17/2021
2,050.00 WSFS WEED REMOVAL AND WOOD CHIPSGAEDERT LAWN CARE, LANDSCAPING, AND06/17/2021

525.00 REPAIR TRUCK STRIPING - 314 & 315SANBORN SIGNCRAFTERS06/17/2021
4,050.30 5INCH SUPPLY HOSESPENCER MANUFACTURING INC06/17/2021

972.80 2.5 INCH FIRE HOSESPENCER MANUFACTURING INC06/17/2021
35.99 PARTS- AC UNIT 319O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC06/17/2021
51.95 DEF FLUIDTHE PARTS PLACE06/17/2021
83.94 TURNOUT GEAR REPAIREATON CUSTOM SEWING06/17/2021

174.19 FOOD REIMBURSEMENTCHRIS SLOAN06/17/2021
176.30 FOOD REIMBURSEMENTTYGER FULLERTON06/17/2021
200.00 FOOD REIMBURSEMENTJUSTIN EMERY06/17/2021
200.00 FOOD REIMBURSEMENTDOMINIC CURTIS06/17/2021
227.14 FOOD REIMBURSEMENTDAN DALY06/17/2021
216.50 FOOD REIMBURSEMENTDERRICK VIANE06/17/2021

Total: 207,521.39 



���������	


	��


�
���
��




�


����������


��


�������


���


�� !��


"��


���


"��#��


$���




����


��!���


%��$


&'


()(&'


��


���


�����


�"


��*�����




�� 


��


�������+�


�����


������ 


�#�����,




-������'



./


0112340/15


6.78


785


932:.;.2/;


2<


785


=.7>


=803753?


785


=.7>


@0/0A53


;BCD.7754


72


=2B/1.E


0


93292;54


CB4A57


<23


785


<.;10E


>503


12DD5/1./A


FBE>


G?


HIHG


0/4


5/4./A


FB/5


JI?


HIHHK


0/4


-������'



=2B/1.E


D5DC53;


80:5


35:.5654


785


93292;54


CB4A57


0/4


785


=2B/1.E


80;


0:0.E54


.7;5E<


2<


299237B/.7.5;


72


C5


./<23D54


0C2B7


.7;


12/75/7;?


72


4.;1B;;


785


;95/4./A


9E0/


<23


785


=.7>?


72


45C075


.7;


.D9E.107.2/;


0/4


72


2<<53


0D5/4D5/7;


72


785


CB4A57K


0/4




-������'



./


0112340/15


6.78


E5A0E


35LB.35D5/7;


0/4


0<753


932953


/27.15?


0


8503./A


60;


85E4


2/


785


93292;54


CB4A57


2/


FB/5


HG?


HIHGK


��-'


�����"���'


��


��


������� 



7807


785


5;7.D0754


35:5/B5;


<23


785


<.;10E


>503


035


8535C>


01159754


C>


785


=.7>


=2B/1.E


0;


<2EE26;M


NON


 PQRQSTU


VWRX


 

 YZ[\]̂[_OO




 




̀TaQb


 Yc[dZ\[_OO


 



 




efgQRbQb


h


iQSjfkb


 YNN[_OO


 



 




lRkQSmnoQSRjQRkTU


 YN[NN\[_OO


 



 




pqTSmQb


rnS


sQSofgQb


 YZd[OOO


 



 




VfRQb


h


VnSrQfkWSQb


 Y][OOO


 



 




tkqQS


uQoQRWQ


 YdN[OOO


 



 




lRkQSrWRX


̀STRbrQSb


 Yc_O[OOO


 

dOd


 vTwnS


skSQQk


VWRX


 

 YN[O]d[OOO


dOc


 engTU


skSQQk


VWRX


 

 YN[NN̂[̂ZO


dOx


 VfSQ


VWRX


 

 YN[d]O[]OO


dcO


 inUfgQ


ySWm


zRrnSgQjQRk


VWRX


 

 YO


dZO


 inUfgQ


̀STfRfRm


VWRX


 

 Y_[_OO


dZc


 {Sn|RrfQUX


uQXQoQUn}jQRk


VWRX


 

 YxO[OOO


dxO


 yy~


VWRX


 

 Ycc[]d_


dxN


 eyV~


VWRX


 

 Yc[OOO


d\O


 lRXWbkSfTU


iTS�


VWRX


 

 Y][_OO


d̂O


 ~fS}nSk


VWRX

 

 YdNx[ZOO


d]O


 VQXQSTU


h


skTkQ


PSTRkb


VWRX


 

 YO


ccO


 dOÔ


VTgfUfk�


{WfUXfRm


h


sfkQ


VWRX


 

 YdNZ[N_O


_OO


 uQg�gUfRm


VWRX


 

 Y\\[OdO


_NO


 �TkQS


TRX


sQ|QS


VWRX


 

 YZ[\Ô[OOO




 




�TkQS


uQoQRWQ


 YN[x̂O[_OO


 



 




sQ|QS


uQoQRWQ


 Yd[xxc[OOO


 



 




tkqQS


uQoQRWQ


 YcxZ[_OO


 

xON


 vnknS


�QqfgUQ


innU


VWRX


 

 YZ]N[̂NO


xxx


 lRrnSjTkfnR


̀QgqRnUnm�


innU


VWRX


 

 YcOO[OOO






������������������	
����������
����������������������������������������������� �!���"����������������#"����������$�����������������%������������������������������!!�&��'����(�����)���

������������������	
����������
������*����������+,-./.,���(�!!����#����!�%���������������������#!����%�!���������������0��!�$�����������'�����!�����������'�����0����(������������������1��"2�������������������	
����������
�����������������-+344���(�!!����#����!�%���������������������#!����%�!���������������0��!�$�����������"������&������� �!!� ����2�������������������	
����������
�����������������-4564���(�!!����#����!�%���������������������#!����%�!���������������0��!�$������������� " !��'��� ����������������'�����0����(����2�������������������	
����������
������*����������-7444���(�!!����#����!�%���������������������#!����%�!���������������0��!�$���������� �%��������������� ���!����������������������"(������������������8�����!���9#!�'��������:�!�(�������;�����<�������'���=����*���>��������.4+5*���&�� ���������������������.443���=��!���'���?� �!��"���@���>������#������������%�����#"����������!� ��������������A�%�(#�����B*��.4452���������������������	
����������
�����������������6-5,/���(�!!����#����!�%���������������������#!����%�!���������������0��!�$�����������>�� ��!���C�����(������D����� ����E+��������.4.+�������������"��� �������������������

+4+��� 8�����!���?������ �� F,*...*4,+����� �����8�����!���8�%���(������ F+*64/*7,/��� ��� �����G�#!� ���>����"��� F6*3B.*.+3��� ��� �����G�#!� ���H��I���� F5+3*5B4��� ��� �����1�((����"���@���J ���(� ���D�%-��� F./4*.73��� ��� �����G��I����@���<� ���������� F++3*344��� ��� �����9�������'���;���������� F+3*444��� �.4.��� K�L�����>��������?������ �� F33/*/66���.46��� M� �!���>��������?������ �� F+*++5*+B4���.4B��� ?������?������ �� F+*.33*5.4���.64��� G�!� ����D��'���J���� �(������?������ �� F+*/44���.,4��� G�!� ����;������'���?������ �� F/*/44���.,6��� =��&����!����<���%�!��(������?������ �� F3/*444���.B4��� DDC���?������ �� F64*3/4���.B+��� MD?C���?������ �� FB*6/4���.54��� N��������!���G��I���?������ �� F6*5/4���.34��� C���������?������ �� F+75*B5.���.74��� ?�����!���@���>�������8��������?������ �� F4���664��� .443���?� �!��"���=��!���'���@���>������?������ �� F+56*3/4���/44��� <� " !��'���?������ �� F/7*6,+���/44��� H�������������>�&�����?������ �� F/*+3/*3.B���B4+��� K�������O��� !����G��!���?������ �� F/45*64B���BBB��� N����(��������;� ���!�'"���G��!���?������ �� F.7B*5/4���



����������			
������
			��
			�������			�����
�����
�			�����			�

�

����			����			��			�������
			��			���			����			���
�			���			��			��			 !"�#�"			"�$%&'��(				����			)*+,+-			����
			��			�����
			��			���			�������			���������			�
			�.����/�
			���			������
			������			���			0�������			0����������			1�������2			30014			
�
������			�����			����
			����			��			�������
			��			���			001			���
�			���			��			��			 !"�#�"			"�$%&'��(				����			���			����
			��
			
������			�

�

����
			�����
			��			���			5��2			���			����			
����			��			�

�

�
			�			)6			�������2			���			�
����
�������			����			���			��			��			 !"�#�"			"�$%&'��(				����			���			�
����
�������			�
			�����2			
������
			��			���
�			�����7�			
�������
�			
���
��
���
			��			�����			���
8���
��7			���			
��			��			9:-�---�			�����			
��			
����			��			�
�
			��			
����2			��������7			�����
�
			��			���			���2����7			������			
����7			���			:-:)8::			��
���			2����					���			��			��			 !"�#�"			"�$%&'��	�			����			���			5��2			;���7��			�
			�����2			�������/�
			��			7����			��7�			������
�
			���			���8�����			�����2��
			������			�������/�
			��
7��			���������
�			���			��			��			 !"�#�"			"�$%&'��(				����			������			���			<������			���
�			9)=-�>?-			�
			��
����
			��
			���8
���
����			�
			������

			��
			��������2�					���			��			��			 !"�#�"			"�$%&'��(				����			5��2			5������			��������
			���			�����7			����/�			��			������			���			���			:)8::			��
���			2����			��			�����			��
���
�
			�2			��
�������			��			5�������			��
			5��2			5������			��������			�
			��.����
			���			��2			���			��			�����������			�����2��
�					���			��			��			 !"�#�"			"�$%&'��(				����			���			5��2			;���7��			�
			�����2			�������/�
			��			��@�			��
7����2			����
���
			������			�			���
			��			�������			���
��7			������
			������			�			���
�			��			
���			���
��			��
			����			���			�����			����
���
			��			�������
			���2			�2			�������			������			��			���			5������			���
����			��			���			�����
���
			��			���			;����7��			A������			B�
7����7			��
			1��������7			1��*					



RESOLUTION NO. 2021 –096   

RESOLUTION TO SET WATER AND SEWER RATES 

WHEREAS, the City of Charlotte completed a Water and Sewer Utility Rate Study to develop a 

schedule of rates which equitably reflect the cost of service to each customer class and 

to recommend whether a rate adjustment is necessary to fund operations, maintenance 

and improvements; and  

WHEREAS, the recommendation is to maintain current rates and the Council has evaluated said report and

concur that said rates are required; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following schedule of water and sewer 
rates be adopted: 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that these rates be effective July 1, 2021 for bills sent in

October, 2021.

Motion by , second by 

Yeas:  

Nays:  

Absent:  

Abstain:  

Dated and filed with the City Clerk:_____________________

APPROVED BY COUNCIL:____________
City Clerk 

Published:  

Water Rates Sewer Rates

Meter 

Size

Quarterly 

Base 

Charge

Rate per 

1,000 gal.

Meter 

Size

Quarterly 

Base 

Charge

Rate per 

1,000 gal.

5/8 x 3/4 49.21$   3.33$   5/8 x 3/4 88.38$   5.81$   

1" 80.00        3.33          1" 140.00      5.81          

1.5" 160.00      3.33          1.5" 290.00      5.81          

2" 260.00      3.33          2" 470.00      5.81          

3" 490.00      3.33          3" 880.00      5.81          

4" 760.00      3.33          4" 1,370.00   5.81          

6" 1,640.00   3.33          6" 2,940.00   5.81          



���������	


	��


�
���
��




�


���������	


��


�������


�


����������


������	�	�


�������	�




����


������


��������


�����


���	���




���������


������


�����������


�	��






��������



�� 


!"�#


�$%


&' (")*%+#


 ,� ' -


",�)


$


.)++ .�"( 


/$'0$",",0


$0'  1 ,�


2"��


�� 


3)+". 


455". '%


6$/)'


!)*,."+


7*& '("%)'#


8,"�9


2�".�


$0'  1 ,�


.),.+*- %


),


:*, 


;<9


=<=>?


$,-


��������



�� 


&$'�" %


�)


�� 


$0'  1 ,�9


��')*0�


�� "'


' %& .�"( 


' &' % ,�$�"( %9


�$( 


, 0)�"$� -


$


%*.. %%)'


$0'  1 ,�


- %.'"/",0


�� 


� '1%


$,-


.),-"�"),%


)5

 1&+)#1 ,�


5)'


1 1/ '%


)5


�� 


$5)' 1 ,�"), -


/$'0$",",0


*,"�?


$,-




��������



�� 


$0'  1 ,�


",.+*- %


1)-"5".$�"),%


�)


�� 


&' - . %%)'


$0'  1 ,�


0 , '$++#


- %.'"/ -


$%


5)++)2%@


A B'�".+ 


C


D


8,"),


7 .*'"�#


$,-


!� .ED)55@



8&-$� %


�)


+$,0*$0 


�)


.)1&+#


2"��


�� 


+$2


$%


- 5", -


/#


�� 


8,"� -


7�$� %


7*&' 1 


!)*'�


- ."%"),


)5


:$,*%


(


BF7!GH9


>;I


7


!�


=CCI


J:*, 


=K9


=<>IL


$%


2 ++


$%


=<>=


3B


;CM


$�


G!6


C=;N=<M


$,-


G!6


C=;N=><N


A B'�".+ 


K


D


7 ,")'"�#@



G)-"5#


+)%%


)5


% ,")'"�#


&')("%"),


5)'


4& '$�",0


O�"+ 


P,�)Q".$� -


$,-


$--


+$,0*$0 


5)'


+)%%


)5


% ,")'"�#


"5


 1&+)#  


"%


�)�$++#


-"%$/+ -N


A B'�".+ 


M


D


3$#-$#@



3$#


2"++


/ 


1$- 


("$


-"' .�


- &)%"�


�)


�� 


 1&+)#  R%


/$,E


$..)*,�N


A B'�".+ 


><


D


S$.$�"),


6 $( @



6$,0*$0 


*&-$� -


�)


.�$,0 


' T* %�


�"1 


' T*"' -


/#


 1&+)#  


$,-


�)


.+$'"5#


$..*1*+$�"),


)5


($.$�"),


+ $( 


%.� -*+ N


A B'�".+ 


>>


D


7".E


6 $( @



6$,0*$0 


*&-$� -


�)


' T*"' 


 1&+)#  


$($"+$/"+"�#


/#


� + &�), 


�)


/ 


 +"0"/+ 


�)


*% 


%".E


�"1 N


A B'�".+ 


>=


D


U)+"-$#%
@


G)-"5#


+$,0*$0 


�)


",.+*- 


G$'�",


6*�� '


V",0


:'


W$#


$,-


' 1)( 


X))-


F'"-$#9


$,-


.+$'"5#


�)+"-$#


&$#N




A B'�".+ 


=C


D


8,"5)'1%


$,-


HT*"&1 ,�
@


G)-"5#


+$,0*$0 


�)


$--' %%


 T*"&1 ,�


"%%* -


/#


�� 


."�#9


",.' $% 


/))�


$++)2$,. 9


$,-


$++)2


5)'


' "1/*'% 1 ,�


5)'


& '%),$+


&')& '�#


-$1$0 -


",


�� 


+", 


)5


-*�#N




A B'�".+ 


=M


D


H$', -


Y"1 


455
@


G)-"5#


+$,0*$0 


�)


.�$,0 


",.' 1 ,�$+


*% N




A O$0 %@



=Z


",.' $% 


",


2$0 %


5)'


 $.�


# $'


)5


�� 


$0'  1 ,�


$,-


+*1&


%*1


%"0,",0


",. ,�"( 


)5


[\<<N




A W*'$�"),@



-$� 


)5


!)*,."+


$&&')($+


]


:*, 


;<9


=<=CN






����������	�
������
��
������������������������

�
������
��
���������������
����������������������
����
��
������������
�������������������������������
�
��
�������������������
�����������
�������
�����������������������
�
����������������������
������ !�����"��	�#!	�����$����%"���	��!&'�(�������������
���)�����������
�����
�
�����������
�����
����
�������������
�������
����
�������������������

�
��*�����������������
��������������������
�
���������
�����
��������
*�����������������
������
���+����*���)������+����
�*���������,
�������)������)�
�-��������
.
���
�����
������

�
�����������
��������������
���)���/���



1  

 
 
 
 
 

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT 
 
 

BETWEEN 
 

THE CITY OF CHARLOTTE 
 

and 
 

POLICE OFFICERS LABOR COUNCIL 
 

CHARLOTTE POLICE SUPERVISORY UNIT 
 
 

 
 
 

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024 

 

 

 



2  

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

* * * * 

           Page 

AGREEMENT ...................................................................................................................... 6 

 
ARTICLE 1 RECOGNITION -- EMPLOYEES COVERED.............................................. 6 
 
ARTICLE 2 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS.................................................................... ......... 6-8 
 
ARTICLE 3 PUBLIC SECURITY....................................................................................... 8 
 
ARTICLE 4 OPEN SHOP SECURITY AND CHECK-OFF .............................................. 8-9 
 
ARTICLE 5 UNION BARGAINING COMMITTEE ......................................................... 10 
 
ARTICLE 6 PROBATIONARY PERIOD .......................................................................... 10 
 
ARTICLE 7 SENIORITY: 

Section 1: Definition ....................................................................................................... 10 

Section 2: Seniority Lists ................................................................................................ 10 
Section 3: Loss of Seniority ............................................................................................ 10-11 
Section 4: Use ................................................................................................................. 11 
 

ARTICLE 8 LAY-OFF AND RECALL: 
Section 1: Definition ....................................................................................................... 11 

Section 2: Order of Lay-off ............................................................................................. 11 
Section 3: Demotion in Lieu of Lay-off ......................................................................... 11 

Section 4: Notice of Lay-off ........................................................................................... 11 

Section 5: Recall from Lay-off ....................................................................................... 12 
Section 6: Restoration to Positions from which Demoted .............................................. 12 

 
ARTICLE 9 WORKING HOURS AND CONDITIONS: 

Section 1: Duty Day and Hours ...................................................................................... 12-13 

Section 2: Scheduling and Assignments ......................................................................... 13-14 

Section 3: Transportation ................................................................................................ 14 

Section 4: Trading ........................................................................................................... 14 

Section 5: Request to Trade Work Days Form ............................................................... 15 

 
ARTICLE 10 VACATION LEAVE: 

Section 1: Procedure ....................................................................................................... 16-17 

Section 2: Eligibility ....................................................................................................... 17 

Section 3: Computation of Benefits ................................................................................ 17-18 



3  

Page 
ARTICLE 11 SICK LEAVE: 

Section 1: Procedure ....................................................................................................... 18 

Section 2: Eligibility ....................................................................................................... 18 
Section 3: Computation of Benefits ................................................................................ 18-19 
Section 4: Pooling ........................................................................................................... 19 
Section 5: Employee Responsibility ............................................................................... 19 
Section 6: Disability ........................................................................................................ 19-20 

Section 7: Long Term Disability Insurance .................................................................... 20 

Section 8: On-Duty Injury .............................................................................................. 20-21 
 
ARTICLE 12 HOLIDAYS ................................................................................................... 21 

 
ARTICLE 13 LONGEVITY PAY ....................................................................................... 22 

 
ARTICLE 14 HOSPITALIZATION - MEDICAL COVERAGE ....................................... 22-23 

 
ARTICLE 15 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE ........................................................................ 23 

 
ARTICLE 16 OTHER LEAVE: 

Section 1: Funeral Leave ................................................................................................ 23 

Section 2: Personal Leave Days ...................................................................................... 23 
Section 3: Critical Illness Leave ..................................................................................... 24 
Section 4: Family Medical Leave Act ............................................................................ 24 

 
ARTICLE 17 RETIREMENT AND RETIREES HEALTH INSURANCE ....................... 24-25 
 
ARTICLE 18 SPECIAL MEETINGS .................................................................................. 25 
 
ARTICLE 19 PROMOTIONS: 

Section 1: Definition ....................................................................................................... 25 

Section 2: Purpose ........................................................................................................... 25 

Section 3: Vacancy ......................................................................................................... 25 
Section 4: Criteria for Promotion .................................................................................... 26 
Section 5: Eligibility ....................................................................................................... 26 
Section 6: Written Examination ...................................................................................... 26 
Section 7: Oral Board ...................................................................................................... 26 

Section 8: Seniority ......................................................................................................... 26 
Section 9: Scoring ........................................................................................................... 26 
Section 10: Selection ....................................................................................................... 26 

Section 11: Roster ........................................................................................................... 27 
Section 12: Rights ........................................................................................................... 27 
Section 13: Upon Promotion ........................................................................................... 27 
Section 14: Testing.......................................................................................................... 27 

 
ARTICLE 20 DEMOTIONS ................................................................................................ 27 
 

Page 



4  

 

ARTICLE 21 TRANSFERS ................................................................................................. 27-28 

 

ARTICLE 22 RATES FOR NEW CLASSIFICATIONS .................................................... 28 

 
ARTICLE 23 SALARY CLASSIFICATION ...................................................................... 28 

Section 1 .......................................................................................................................... 28 
Section 2 .......................................................................................................................... 28 

Section 3 .......................................................................................................................... 28 
Section 4 .......................................................................................................................... 28 

 

ARTICLE 24 UNIFORMS AND EQUIPMENT: 

Section 1: Clothing ......................................................................................................... 28 
Section 2: Equipment ...................................................................................................... 29 
Section 3: Cleaning of Uniforms .................................................................................... 29 

Section 4: Automobile and Equipment ........................................................................... 29 
Section 5: Reimbursement for Personal Property ........................................................... 29 

 
ARTICLE 25 SAFETY ........................................................................................................ 29-30 

Drug Testing ................................................................................................................... 30-34 
Appendix A ..................................................................................................................... 34-35 
Appendix B ..................................................................................................................... 36 

 
ARTICLE 26 TRAINING .................................................................................................... 36 

Training Notices .............................................................................................................. 36 

 
ARTICLE 27 MISCELLANEOUS: 

Section 1: Addresses and Telephone Number of Employees ......................................... 36 
Section 2: Resignation .................................................................................................... 36 
Section 3: Effect of this Agreement ................................................................................ 36 
Section 4: Waiver Clause ................................................................................................ 37 
Section 5: Severability and Savings Clause .................................................................... 37 
Section 6: Conformance with State Law ........................................................................ 37 
Section 7: General Orders ............................................................................................... 37 
Section 8: Bulletin Board ................................................................................................ 37  
Section 9: Direct Deposit ................................................................................................ 37  
Section 10: Tuition Reimbursement ............................................................................... 37 

 

ARTICLE 28 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE: 

Section 1: Definition of a Grievance .............................................................................. 38 

Section 2: Steps of Grievance ......................................................................................... 38-39 

Step 1 ............................................................................................................................... 38 

Step 2 ............................................................................................................................... 38 

Step 3 ............................................................................................................................... 38 

Step 4 ............................................................................................................................... 38 

Step 5 ............................................................................................................................... 39 

Step 6 ............................................................................................................................... 39 



5  

 

 

Page 

 
Section 3: Rules of Grievance Processing ...................................................................... 39 

Section 4: Arbitrator’s Power ......................................................................................... 40 
 

ARTICLE 29 EARNED TIME OFF (ETO) ........................................................................  40 

 
ARTICLE 30 DISCIPLINARY ACTION ........................................................................... 41 

 
ARTICLE 31 CIVIC DUTY LEAVE .................................................................................. 41-42 

 
ARTICLE 32 POLICE PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY ...................................................... 42 

 
ARTICLE 33 ICMA MATCH .............................................................................................. 42 

 
ARTICLE 34 EMERGENCY MANAGER ......................................................................... 42 
 
 
ARTICLE 35 AGREEMENT, RATIFICATION, TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION: 

Section 1: Ratification ..................................................................................................... 43 

Section 2: Effective and Termination Dates ................................................................... 43 

 
APPENDIX A 

Wages .............................................................................................................................. 44 

 



6  

AGREEMENT 
 
 
This Agreement is entered into between the City of Charlotte, Michigan, hereinafter referred to 

as the "City", and the Charlotte Division of the Police Officers Labor Council, hereinafter 

referred to as the “Union” It is the intent and purpose of this Agreement to assure sound and 

mutually beneficial working and economic relationships between the parties concerning rates of 

pay, wages and conditions of employment. The parties recognize that the interest of the 

community and the job security of the employees depend upon the Employers success in 

establishing a proper service to the community. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 1 RECOGNITION -EMPLOYEES COVERED 
 
Pursuant to and in accordance with all applicable provisions of Act Number 336 of the Public 
Acts of the State of Michigan of 1974, as amended, the City does hereby recognize the Union as 
the exclusive representative for the purpose of collective bargaining in respect to rates of pay, 
wages, hours of employment and other conditions of employment of all regular full-time 
Sergeants of the Police Department of the City of Charlotte; all other employees in this 
department are excluded from recognition in this bargaining unit. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 2 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 
 
The City, on its own behalf and on behalf of its electors, hereby retains and reserves unto itself, 
without limitation, all powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities conferred upon and 
vested in it by the Constitution of the United States of America, the Constitution of the State of 
Michigan, the Law of the State of Michigan, the City Charter and the Charlotte City Code. This 
reservation shall, however, be limited and waived by the City to the extent so provided in the 
Agreement and subject, but not limited to, the following: 

 
(A) To manage its affairs efficiently and economically, including the determination of quantity 
and quality of services to be rendered; the control of materials, tools, and equipment to be used; 
and the discontinuance of any services, materials, or methods of operation. 
 
(B) To introduce new equipment, methods, machinery, or processes; change or eliminate existing 

equipment and institute technological changes; decide on materials, or methods of operation. 
 
(C) In the event of an emergency, including but not limited to flood, tornado, power blackout, 
winter storm, natural disaster, or civil disorder, it may be necessary on a temporary basis to 
subcontract bargaining unit work. Prior to subcontracting bargaining unit work in such a 
situation, the Employer shall make reasonable efforts to locate all bargaining unit personnel who 
are available to work. 



7  

In the event current employees are unable or are unwilling to perform the work or processes, the 

City shall have the right to subcontract the unit work. 
 
 
Except as set forth above, no subcontracting shall occur except upon at least 30-days notice to the 
Union. The Employer, should it determine that subcontracting is necessary, shall immediately 
schedule a special meeting with the Union to occur as soon as possible after giving the 30-day 
notice of intent to subcontract. 

 
At the special meeting the parties shall attempt to determine whether there are any reasonable 
alternatives to subcontracting. The Employer shall endeavor to protect existing employees who 
are affected by subcontracted bargaining unit work and shall propose a plan to the Union for 
relocation of any existing employees affected by subcontracting work including, but not limited 
to, the following actions: 
 
 (1) Transferring the employees to a different department within the City; 

 
 (2) By assisting and placing employees affected by the subcontracted work with the 

Department, agency, or governmental unit to whom the bargaining work was 
subcontracted; 

 
 (3) By assisting and placing displaced employees with another police department. 

 
(D) THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT to hire, assign and layoff employees in accordance 
with the terms of the Agreement; however, all reductions in the work week or workday or any 
reduction involving a combination of the length of the workday and work week are the objects of 
collective bargaining. 

 
(E) THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT to establish, change, combine or discontinue job 
classifications, and prescribe and assign job duties, content and classification; however, the effect 
on the bargaining unit of any establishment, change, combination   or   discontinuance   of   job 
classification(s), and the establishment of wage rates for any new or changed classification(s) 
shall be the object(s) of collective bargaining. 
 
(F)  To determine lunch, rest periods, clean-up times, starting and quitting times.  

(G) To establish reasonable work schedules. 

(H) To discipline and discharge employees for just cause. 
 
(I) To adopt, revise and enforce working rules, and carry out cost and general improvement 
programs; however, no rule or regulation shall be adopted hereinafter without notice to the 
Union, and discussing such with the Union; and its reasonableness may be subject to the 
grievance procedure. 
 
(J) To transfer, promote and demote employees from one classification, department or shift to 

another, subject to the provisions contained in this Agreement. 



8  

(K) To select employees for promotion or transfer to supervisory or other positions and to 

determine the qualifications and competency of employees to perform available work consistent 

with the provisions contained in this Agreement. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 3 PUBLIC SECURITY 
 
The Union recognizes that strikes or work stoppages are illegal and contrary to public policy in 
Michigan and that strikes or work stoppages are detrimental to the public safety and welfare. The 
Union, therefore, agrees that there shall be no interruption of the services performed by 
employees covered by this Agreement for any cause whatsoever; nor shall they absent 
themselves from their work, stop work, or abstain in whole or in part from the full, faithful, and 
proper performance of the duties of their employment; or picket the Employers premises. The 
occurrence of any such acts or action delineated in this section by the Union shall be deemed a 
violation of this Agreement. Any Officer who commits any of the acts shall be subject to 
discharge or other disciplinary action as may be determined by the City. 
 
 

ARTICLE 4 OPEN SHOP AND CHECK-OFF  
 

 Section 1. Non-Discrimination: The City will not discriminate against any employee 

because of membership in the Union.  The current or future employment of bargaining unit 

employees is not contingent upon membership in the Union or the payment of Union dues or fees. 

 

 Section 2. Open Shop: The City agrees to deduct dues from the salary of each 

individual employee in the bargaining unit who voluntarily becomes a member or who voluntarily 

authorizes the payment of representation fees. 

 

 Section 3. Dues Check-Off: The City agrees to deduct from the regular monthly pay 

of each employee who has an executed Check-Off Authorization form on file, the Union dues for the 

following month’s dues, subject to all the following sub-sections. 

 

 A. The Union shall obtain from those employees who voluntarily agree to become 

members or voluntarily agree to remit representation fees a completed authorization form which shall 

conform to the respective state and federal law(s) concerning that subject and will become effective 

the first payday of the month following the employee’s completion and submission of the dues 

authorization form. 

 

 B. The total amount due shall be deducted and forwarded to the Union with a monthly 

membership list to the address of:  Police Officers Labor Council, 667 E. Big Beaver, Suite 205, 

Troy, Michigan  48083-1413. 

 

 C. The Union shall furnish the dues deduction forms. 

 

 D. All Check-Off Authorization Forms and Service Fee Authorization Forms shall be 

filed with the City Treasurer who may return any incomplete or incorrectly completed form to the 

Union Treasurer, and no check-off shall be made until such deficiency is corrected.  

 



9  

 E. The City shall check-off obligations which come due at the time of check-off, and will 

make check-off deductions only if the employee has enough pay due to cover such obligation, and 

will not be responsible for a refund to the employee if he has duplicated a check-off deduction by 

direct payment to the Union.  The City will cease check-off deductions beginning the month 

immediately following the receipt of a signed request seeking the termination of payroll deduction. 

 

 F. The City’s remittance will be deemed correct if the Union does not give written notice 

to the City’s Manager within thirty (30) calendar days after a remittance is sent, of its belief, with 

reasons stated therefor, that the remittance is incorrect. 

 

 Section 4. Save Harmless:  The Union agrees to defend, indemnify and save the City 

harmless against any and all claims, suits or other forms of liability arising out of its deductions from 

an employee’s pay of Union dues, or representation fees or in reliance on any list, notice, certification 

or authorization furnished under this Article.  The Union assumes full responsibility for the 

disposition of the deductions so made, once they have been sent to the Union. 

 

 During the term of this Agreement it is the express intent of the City and the Union to follow 

the law as currently defined by the United States Supreme Court decision of Janus v AFSCME, 138 

S. Ct. 2448 (June 27, 2018), as well as 2012 PA 349, at MCL 423.209 and MCL 423.210. 

 

 Any dispute between the Union, the employee, and the City which may arise whether an 

employee properly executed or properly revoked a Check-Off Authorization Form, pursuant to this 

Article, shall be reviewed with the employee, a representative of the Union and the City Manager or 

his designee.  The City assumes no liability for the authenticity, execution or revocation of the 

authorization form. 
 

CHECK-OFF AUTHORIZATION FORM 
POLICE OFFICERS LABOR COUNCIL 

Charlotte, Michigan 
 

I hereby request and authorize you to deduct from wages hereafter earned by me while in the City's 

employ, my Union dues of $_______per month. The amount deducted shall be paid to the Treasurer of 

the P.O.L.C. according to the Agreement reached between the Employer and the Union. 

 
This authorization shall remain in effect until, by written notice to the Employer, I request its revocation. 
 

 

(Print) RANK LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date Deduction is 
to start 
 
Month             Year 

Signature___________________________________________ 

Address____________________________________________ 

City________________________________________________ 



10  

ARTICLE 5 UNION BARGAINING COMMITTEE 
 
Section 1: The bargaining committee of the Union will include not more than three Officers of the 
Charlotte Police Department and may include not more than 3 non-employee representatives. The 
Union will furnish the City Manager with a written list of the Union's bargaining committee prior to the 
first bargaining meeting and substitution changes thereto, if necessary. 

 
Section 2: Charlotte Police Officers involved in bargaining who are scheduled for duty at the time that 
a bargaining session has been agreed upon by the negotiating parties will be released from duty without 
loss of pay during the bargaining period and for a period of up to but not exceeding thirty (30) minutes 
before the bargaining session begins and after the bargaining session ends. No Officer will be given 
additional compensation or compensatory time for time spent in bargaining sessions. 
 

ARTICLE 6 PROBATIONARY PERIOD 
 
When a new Officer is hired in the bargaining unit, he shall be considered as a probationary Officer for 
the first twelve (12) months of his continuous, regular, full-time employment. The Union shall represent 
probationary employees for the purposes of collective bargaining in respect to rates of pay, wages, and 
hours of employment. No matter concerning the layoff or termination of a probationary Officer shall be 
subject to the grievance procedure. An Officer is presumed to have terminated his probationary period 
and obtained full-time Officer status at the end of twelve (12) months of continuous, regular, full-time 
employment. 

ARTICLE 7 SENIORITY 

Section 1: Definition 

 

Seniority shall mean the status attained by continuous length of service from the original date of hire in 
the Charlotte Police Department. There shall be no seniority among probationary employees. 

 

Section 2: Seniority Lists 

 

Management shall maintain a roster of Officers arranged according to seniority showing name, position 
and date of hire, and once each year, upon request of the Union, will furnish a copy of the list to the 
Union. 
 
Section 3: Loss of Seniority 

 

An Officer shall lose his status as an Officer and his seniority if:  

(A)  He/she resigns or quits. 

(B)  He/she is discharged for just cause.  

(C)  He/she retires. 

(D)  He/she is convicted of a felony.  



11  

 

(E)  He/she has been on layoff for a period of time equal to his department seniority at the time of his or 

her layoff or two (2) years, whichever is lesser. 
 
 
(F) He/she is absent from work, including the failure to return to work at the expiration of a leave of 
absence, vacation or disciplinary layoff, for three (3) consecutive working days without notifying the 
City, except when the failure to notify the City is due to circumstances beyond the control of the 
Officer. 
 
(G)  Settlement with the employee has been made for total disability or the employee receives Social 
Security benefits because the employee has been deemed disabled. 
 

Section 4: Use 
 
Seniority will be used in determining vacation, order of lay-off and order of recall. Whenever it is 
necessary to effect changes between Officers involving special assignment preference in these matters 
shall be given to the best qualified Officer with the most seniority. 
 

 

ARTICLE 8 LAY-OFF AND RECALL  

Section 1: Definition 

Lay-off shall be defined as the separation of bargaining unit employee(s) from the active work force 
due to a lack of work or a lack of funds demonstrated by the City. 
 

Section 2: Order of Lay-off 
 
 
If and when it becomes necessary to reduce the number of bargaining unit employee(s) in the work 
force, probationary employees will be laid off first, then bargaining unit employees will be laid off in 
inverse seniority order and they will be recalled in the order of seniority. 
 

Section 3: Demotion in Lieu of Lay-off 

 
An officer subject to lay-off who so request, in lieu of lay-off, be demoted by seniority to a lower 
position in the Police Department, or other City Department, provided he/she is qualified for the 
position to which he/she seeks demotion. 
 

Section 4: Notice of Lay-off 

 
The City shall give written notice to the Officer(s) of any proposed lay-off. Such notice shall be 
submitted at least two (2) calendar weeks before the effective date thereof. Such notice shall give the 
name(s) of Officer(s) and classification(s). 
 
If notice of lay-off is given, the City and the Union agree to meet within a reasonable period of time to 

discuss any possible alternatives to such lay-off. 
 

 



12  

 

Section 5: Recall from Lay-off 
 

(A) Officers to be recalled from lay-off shall be given a maximum of fourteen (14) calendar days to 
respond after notice has been sent by certified mail to their last known address. 

 
(B) Officers who decline recall or who, in absence of extenuating circumstances satisfactory to the 
Police Chief, fail to respond as directed within the time allowed shall be presumed to have resigned and 
their names will be removed from the seniority list. 
 

Section 6: Restoration to Positions from which Demoted 
 
Officers to be restored to positions from which they had been demoted in lieu of lay-off shall be given 
three (3) calendar days in which to accept. 

 
 

ARTICLE 9 WORKING HOURS AND CONDITIONS  

Section 1: Duty Day and Hours 

   (A) Officers covered hereby will work eighty (80) hours as scheduled during a fourteen 

   (14) day work period. 
 
 

(B)  Officers covered hereby are required to be on duty as scheduled, excepting as excused by 

management. 
 

(C)  Officers covered hereby shall receive an hourly wage for their work as defined in 

   Appendix A. hereof. 

 

(D) Officers will be paid on Friday following the end of each pay period.  Employees shall be 
paid through direct deposit.  

 
(E) Determination of the starting time of work schedules shall be made by the City. Should it 
be necessary in the interest of emergency or efficiency, the Officer shall work such reasonable 
overtime hours as shall be required by the City.  Officers are expected to complete a definite 
assignment even though it requires additional hours over a scheduled duty day. In cases of 
emergency, Officers are expected to return to duty when requested by the Police Chief, Command 
Officer or City Manager. Any shift scheduled to start before midnight is considered to be the shift for 
that day in which the shift begins. 

 
(F) Overtime at one and one-half (1-1/2) times the regular rate shall be paid after eighty (80) 
hours in a normal work period or after the regular hours scheduled in a duty day, except those 

required to return to a regular shift within a 24-hour period.  For the purposes of this Section, benefit 
hours paid shall be considered as hours having been worked.   

 
(G) When testifying on a work related criminal case in a competent court of law, work- related 
hearing, meeting or other police activity while off duty, authorized by the Chief of Police or his 
designee, an Officer shall receive a minimum of two (2) hours at one and one- half (1-1/2) times his 
or her regular hourly rate of pay or paid the actual number of hours worked at one and one-half (1-



13  

1/2) times his or her regular hourly rate of pay. Fees paid by the court will be returned to the City. 
Proper documentation must be presented before payment is made. Payment will be made through the 
normal payroll function. 

 
(H) Any time an Officer is called in to testify on a work related criminal case at a competent 
court of law or other work-related hearings, one (1) hour prior to his or her regularly scheduled shift, 
he/she shall be paid at the rate of time and one-half (1-1/2) his or her regular rate of pay for those 
hours in excess of the hours scheduled in his/her duty day. 

 

(I) Any time an Officer while off duty is called to the court to sign a complaint or petition 

he/she shall be paid for one hour at regular time. 

 
(J) The Union agrees that working hours shall be productive hours and that there shall be no 
Union work or Union activity on City time and/or on the City's premises when it interferes with the 
duties of any Officer (other than that specifically permitted by the terms of this Agreement). 

 
(K) In case of emergency or other situations where the City Manager, Chief of Police or other 
authority requests an employee to return to duty, such employee shall receive one and one-half (1-1/2) 
times the regular rate of pay for all hours worked, provided, however that in each occurrence 
employees shall be paid a minimum of two (2) hours at one and one-half (1-1/2) times their regular 
rate of pay. 

 
(L) No Pyramiding: The allowance of an overtime premium on any hour excludes that hour 
from consideration for overtime payment on any other basis, thus eliminating any double or 
pyramiding overtime payment. 

 
(M)  In the event an employee scheduled off-duty on a holiday, as defined under Article 12, 

arrives at work on-duty on that holiday, the employee shall be compensated at the overtime rate of 

pay, being one and one-half (1-1/2) times the regular rate of pay for each hour worked on-duty, in 

addition to twelve (12) hours of off-duty holiday pay. 

 

Section 2: Scheduling and Assignments 
 
(A) There shall be two (2) regular shifts, day shift and night shift. 

 
(B)  Shift hours shall be consistent and will not alter by more than six (6) hours with the 
exception of the relief shift, vacation scheduling, sick leave, personal leave days, special assignments, 
holidays, leaves of absence, and special activities. 
 
(C)   Sergeants shall be assigned to straight shifts as agreed mutually by the Chief and the Union. 
Sergeants shall bid on shifts based upon their seniority in the rank of Sergeant on an annual basis, and 
as such, the Sergeant will be in command. The Chief will determine the need for supervision on any 
shift and/or schedule. 
 
(D)  Changes may be made in the posted shift schedule by the Chief of Police as may be required 

to meet the needs of the Department; however, the schedule will not be changed to circumvent the 

payment of overtime or for the purpose of reprimands. 

 



14  

 
(E)  Should an Officer covered by this Agreement become temporarily unable to perform their 
regular job, the Officer shall be given the opportunity to be placed temporarily in a position presently 
existing within the department that the Officer can perform. The Department shall consider an 
employee request for light duty assignment and/or temporary transfer to another department for light 
duty work. For light duty assignments the following requirements will be adhered to: 

 
 (1)  The employee desiring light duty tasks shall supply a doctor's order which details work 
restrictions. An order requiring only "light duty" is not sufficient. 
    

 (2) The Chief or his designee will decide if an Officer is capable to perform tasks, and if there is a 

need within the department for the tasks to be performed. 

 
 (3) There shall be a limit of six (6) weeks per calendar year of light duty per Officer. At any time, 

the Chief or his designee may decide that there is no need for tasks to be performed, and the Officer 

may be relieved of light duty tasks. 

 
 (4) The Chief may change the requesting officer's hours as necessary to meet the needs of the 

Department as well as to accommodate the light duty assignment. 
 
 
 (5) Shift changes of other officers may be made to cover a shortage on other shifts caused by light 

duty assignments. 
 
 
 (6) The requesting officer will be assigned to certain job tasks but not to a position. 

 
 
Section 3: Transportation 
 
All Officers must provide their own transportation to work. 
 
 
Section 4: Trading 
 
Officers may trade time off under the following conditions: 
 
(A)  Officers will give written notice to the Police Chief or his designee of the trade by using the 

form as attached. (See Pg. 15) 
 

(B)  Trades will be on a consent basis of both Officers involved.  

(C)     Trades will be unlimited. 

(D)    Trades will not result in back-to-back shifts. 

 

(E)  Trades will not result in the payment of overtime to either Officer involved. 
 
 
(F)  Sergeants shall trade only with other Sergeants. Exceptions may be granted up to a maximum 

of five (5) times per calendar year with the approval of the Chief or his/her designee. 
 
 



15  

 
 

REQUEST TO TRADE WORK DAYS 
 
 
 
I  __________________________, request that Officer _____________________________  
 

Be allowed to work for me on, (date) _______________________ from (hours)     to               .  

 

Reason for this request 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I will repay the time on (date) 
 
 

from (hours) to 
 
 
 
 

Both Officers sign 
 
 
 
 

Date Time   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved by (command officer) 



16  

 
ARTICLE 10 VACATION LEAVE 

Section 1:  Procedure 
 

All bargaining unit employees in the Charlotte Police Department will be governed under this Article 

with the exception of those in the rank of Detective within the Police Department, who shall not be 

considered in the vacation scheduling of all other bargaining unit employees. (Non-Supervisory and 

Supervisory units.) No more than one detective will be allowed vacation leave at any given time. 

Vacation preference between detectives shall be by department seniority. 
 
 
The time at which an employee shall take his/her vacation will be determined by the Chief of Police or 

his/her designee with due regard to the wishes of the employee and particular regard for the needs of the 

service. Sufficient advance notice of not less than five (5) days prior to the date of the requested leave 

shall be given to the Chief of Police, or his/her designee, to allow him/her to make his/her vacation 

schedules and to arrange his/her working schedules accordingly. The year shall be divided into two (2) 

periods for the purpose of vacation scheduling. May 1 through September 30 shall be known as the 

summer schedule. October 1 through April 30 shall be known as the winter schedule. 

 
Employees who are entitled to two hundred and eight (208) hours or one hundred sixty-eight (168) 

hours of vacation per year may utilize no more than one hundred thirty-six (136) hours during the 

summer schedule. Employees who are entitled to one hundred twelve (112) hours of vacation per year 

may utilize no more than eighty (80) hours during the summer schedule. 

 
Employees who are entitled to seventy-two (72) hours of vacation per year may utilize no more than 

twenty- four (24) hours during the summer schedule. 

 
Employees who wish, and time is available, may utilize all of his or her vacation hours during the 

winter schedule. 

 
Request for vacation leave shall be governed on a seniority basis and the seniority list broken into four 

(4) groups as follows: 

 
Group #1 Officers #1 through #5 on Seniority List.  

Group #2 Officers #6 through #10 on Seniority List.  

Group #3 Officers #11 through #15 on Seniority List.  

Group #4 Officers #16 through #20 on Seniority List. 
 
Officers in Group #1 shall have their vacation requests in by March 15 for the following summer 

schedule and shall have their vacation requests in by August 15 for the following winter schedule. 

 
Employees in Group #2 shall have their vacation requests in by March 25 for the following summer 

schedule and shall have their vacation requests in by August 25 for the following winter schedule. 

 
Employees in Group #3 shall have their- vacation requests in by April 5 for the following summer 

schedule and shall have their vacation requests in by September 5 for the following winter schedule. 

Employees in Group #4 shall have their vacation requests in by April 15 for the following summer 
schedule and shall have their vacation requests in by September 15 for the following winter schedule. 
 



17  

Any employee electing not to request his or her vacation leave by the dates governing the group that he 
or she is in, may make his/her request on a first come, first serve basis after everyone else on the 
Seniority List has had the opportunity to make their requests. 
 
If an employee has had his/her request in by the proper date that governs the group that he/she is in and 
is bumped by someone in the same group with more seniority, they will be notified and allowed to 
make another request in five (5) days before the next seniority group is granted any vacation time. 
 
An officer entitled to two hundred and eight (208) or one hundred sixty-eight (168) vacation hours may 
utilize two (2) weekends that he/she is normally scheduled to work as part of his/her vacation leave per 
anniversary date.  “Weekend” is defined as Friday, Saturday and Sunday.   
An officer entitled to One hundred twelve (112) vacation hours may utilize one weekend that he/she is 

normally scheduled to work as part of his/her vacation leave per anniversary date.  Employees must 

utilize no less than thirty-six (36) vacation hours at a time.  

 

Only two (2) officers will be allowed to take vacation on the same day.  

All employees of the bargaining unit will be governed under Article 10 "Vacation Leave” 

 

After the April 15 request for summer, and the September 15 request for winter, single vacation days 

will be allowed on a first come, first serve basis. The Chief of Police or his designee must receive any 

single vacation day requests at least five (5) days prior to the date of the requested leave. Officers may 

request two single weekend days in the summer and two single weekend days in the winter. Overtime 

will not he paid to allow the use of single vacation days taken on a weekend 
 
Section 2: Eligibility 

 
All employees covered by this Agreement shall be eligible to accumulate and receive vacation leave 
benefits within the limits as prescribed herein.   Vacation Leave shall be based on length of continuous 
service.  No vacation leave shall be earned by an employee during a leave of absence without pay. No 
employee shall be entitled to vacation leave credit until he has completed twelve (12) months of 
service, at which time he will he credited with eighty (80) hours of vacation. 
 

Section 3: Computation of Benefits 
 
 
The maximum amount of vacation leave earned per year for each regular full-time employee shall be as 

follows: 

 

Years of Completed Service  Vacation Allowance 
 
 1 through 3 years Eighty (80) hours 
 4 through 10 years One hundred and twenty (120) hours 
 11 through 15 years One hundred sixty-eight (168) hours 
 After 16 years and over Two hundred and eight (208) hours 

 

Vacation leave eligibility shall be computed from the first full working day of the employee. 

 
The amount of vacation leave charged to an employee during his leave shall be equal to the number of 
regularly scheduled hours he would otherwise have worked during his absence. Vacation shall be 
charged against an employee in not less than one of his work day units. Vacation leave hours will be 



18  

credited on an employee’s anniversary date. Upon request to the Chief or his/her designee, employees 
may roll over up to forty (40) hours of vacation time into the next year’s vacation bank. Under certain 
conditions special exception may be made by the City Manager. 

 
If an employee leaves the service of the City before completing one (1) year of work, he will receive no 

vacation pay. After the completion of one (1) year of employment, an employee leaving the City for 

any reason shall be paid for unused vacation. 

 
 
 

ARTICLE 11 SICK LEAVE 
 
Section 1:  Procedure 
 

Sick leave shall not be considered a privilege which an employee may use at his/her discretion; but 
shall be used in the case of necessity. To be paid sick leave, the employee shall notify his/her immediate 
supervisor or his department head prior to the time set for the beginning of his/her daily duty. If the 
immediate supervisor or department head is not available to be notified by the employee, the employee 
shall then give notice to the dispatcher on duty. Failure to follow the above procedure will result in 
denial of the claim. 

 
When absence is for more than three (3) consecutive scheduled duty days, the employee may be 
required to file a Physician’s Certification unless the department head has personal knowledge of the 
employee's sickness or disability. A report form for sick leave, furnished by the City, shall be filled out 
immediately upon the employee's return to work. 
 
Section 2: Eligibility 
 
All regular full-time employees covered hereby shall be eligible to accumulate and receive sick leave 
benefits. Employees commence earning paid sick leave the first month of service up to the amount 
accumulated at the time of illness. 
 
An employee injured on any other gainful employment, outside of City employment, shall not be 

eligible for sick or disability benefits. 

 

Section 3: Computation of Benefits 

 
All eligible employees shall be entitled to sick leave credit of eight (8) hours for each month of service 
completed as of the last day of the calendar month, except that no sick leave credit can be earned during 
a leave of absence without pay. The amount of sick leave charged to an employee during any leave 
shall be equal to the number of regularly scheduled hours he/she would otherwise have worked during 
his/her absence on such leave. Sick leave credit will not be allowed in advance of being earned. 

 
Effective July 1, 2010, an employee may accumulate earned sick leave in an amount not to exceed four 
hundred eighty (480) hours; provided, however, an employee hired prior to July 1, 2010, may retain 
sick leave accumulated as of February 1, 2011 up to seven hundred twenty (720) hours which amount 
shall be that employee’s maximum allowed accumulation.  An employee’s maximum allowed 
accumulation shall be reduced by the number of hours of sick leave used in each year (July 1 to June 
30) in excess of the amount earned in said year, if any, but in no case will an employee’s maximum 
allowed accumulation be less than four hundred eighty (480) hours.  If an employee’s actual 



19  

accumulation is less than four hundred eighty (480) hours, earned sick leave shall be accumulated up to 
four hundred eighty (480) hours. 
 
Payment of sick leave not to exceed the maximum accumulation authorized herein shall be made to the 
employee or to his/her beneficiary on death or retirement with the Municipal Employees Retirement 
System. Payment of 1/2 of the employee's sick leave accumulation will be made to the employee upon 
his/her voluntary resignation after ten (10) full years of employment with the City. 
 
Employees whose sick leave accumulation reaches the maximum allowed accumulation authorized 
herein shall be paid annually at the rate of one-half (1/2) of the employee’s regular hourly rate of pay 
for each hour of sick leave earned and unused in excess of the maximum accumulation as of June 30 in 
each year.  Payment shall be made by July 31 each year based on the regular hourly rate of pay in effect 
on June 30. 

 

Section 4: Pooling 

 
If an officer has used up all of his sick time on illness, accident or injury, a fellow officer may 
voluntarily donate a maximum of eighty (80) hours per illness from his sick time to the officer in need 
of more sick time. The City shall in no way be responsible for settling differences of opinion. Donations 
of sick leave must be in writing. Computation of this benefit shall be from anniversary date of 
employment. 
 
Section 5: Employee Responsibility 
 
To be eligible for any sick leave payments, the employee must be available by telephone.  
 

Section 6: Disability 

 

Disability leave will be provided in conjunction with sick leave for long term critical illness or non job 

related injury for up to twenty-six (26) weeks. 
 
Disability leave will be approved after the proper forms are filled out and filed with the City Clerk 
(forms to be provided by the City Clerk’s office). This form will require that a doctor's certificate be 
attached. Written notice of the claim must be presented to the City Clerk's office within fifteen (15) 
days of the occurrence of the injury or illness for the Officer to be eligible for disability benefits. 
 
Benefits will be provided for each full time Officer thirty (30) days from the date of employment. An 
Officer must be absent from work longer than fourteen (14) working days before he/she is eligible for 
disability benefits. Payments will commence on the fifteenth working day. 

Disability benefits will not be paid for any claim covered by workers compensation, or for an injury 
that resulted from other gainful employment not with the City, or for suicide attempts, or from injury 
resulting from acts of war. 

 
Successive periods of disability will be considered one period of disability unless subsequent periods of 
disability: 
 
1.  Results from causes entirely unrelated to the cause of the previous disability. 

 
 



20  

2.  Commences after the Officer has returned to active full-time duty for the City for at least two (2) 

consecutive weeks. 
 
Benefits will be paid in accordance with the following schedule: 

 
WEEK SICK LEAVE DISABILITY TOTAL HOURS 

1 40 0 40 
2 40 0 40 

3 32 8 40 
4 32 8 40 

5 24 16 40 
6 24 16 40 

7 16 24 40 
8 16 24 40 

9 8 32 40 
10 8 32 40 

11 0 40 40 
12 0 40 40 

13 0 40 40 
14 0 40 40 

15 0 40 40 
16 0 40 40 

17 0 40 40 
18 0 40 40 

19 0 40 40 
20 0 40 40 

21 0 40 40 
22 0 40 40 

23 0 40 40 
24 0 40 40 

25 0 40 40 
26 0 40 40 

 

Section 7:  Long Term Disability Insurance 

 

The Employer shall provide long term disability insurance with a monthly benefit equal to 66 2/3% 

of the employee’s regular wages up to a maximum monthly benefit of $5000 for disabilities the 

duration of which exceed the maximum benefit under Section 6 of this article.  Benefits paid under 

the long term disability insurance shall commence following the twenty-six (26) weeks of 

disability under Section 6 of this article. 

 

Section 8: On-Duty Injury 

 

In the event of an on-duty injury that requires an employee be absent from duty, the City shall 

provide that employee with the first seven (7) days of regular wages for those duty days that the 

employee was scheduled for duty. 

 



21  

Should the employee require further time to recover from injury, the employee shall be allowed to 

use any accumulated leave time to subsidize a Michigan Worker’s Compensation Benefit payment 

up to the amount of the employee’s normal bi-weekly wages. This shall continue until all leave 

time has been depleted, or until the employee is deemed fit to return to duty. In the event that the 

injured employee does not have sufficient leave time accumulated the City shall provide a 

sufficient wage subsidy benefit for a six (6) month period along with Michigan Worker’s 

Compensation Benefit payment up to the amount of the employee’s normal on-duty bi-weekly 

wages. All other benefits under this agreement shall be maintained and shall accrue during an 

employee’s absence from duty when an employee has been injured in the course of duty. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 12 HOLIDAYS 

 
The following are designated as holidays: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, 
President’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day, 
the day after Thanksgiving, December 24, December 25, and December 31. 

 
Any employee who is scheduled on-duty for one of the aforesaid holidays shall be compensated at 

the rate of one and one half (1.5) times their hourly rate for time worked on the holiday and in 

addition receive holiday pay. An employee shall not be compensated with on-duty holiday pay if 

that employee was absent and unexcused for a scheduled duty day on the immediate calendar day 

prior to a holiday. 

 
With approval of the department head, and with adequate notice for payroll purposes, an employee 

may be compensated in the form of Earned Time Off in lieu of holiday pay. 

 
Holiday pay shall be computed from midnight when a holiday starts to midnight when the holiday 

ends.  Should an employee’s shift start or end on a holiday, that employee shall be compensated 

with holiday pay for the entire shift as scheduled.  Should any employee start one or more shifts on 

any single holiday as listed above, that employee shall not be compensated for more than twelve 

(12) hours of holiday pay with the remaining hours at a regular hourly rate.  Should an employee 

be required to work more than twelve consecutive hours on any one holiday (00:01 hours to 24:00 

hours), the employee shall be compensated in the form of holiday pay for each hour that employee 

worked on-duty during that twenty-four hour holiday period. 

 
Employees shall be compensated for holiday pay at a rate of twelve (12) hours of regular pay or 

eight (8) hours of regular pay should the holiday fall on a day that is routinely scheduled as a 

shortened work day. A shortened work day shall be determined by the department Master 

Schedule.  An employee working an assignment under Article 9, Section 2(e)(f) of this agreement 

shall receive holiday compensation for the shift that the employee is currently assigned at the time 

of the holiday.  The holiday pay shall be paid to the employee in the employee’s bi-weekly payroll 

check.  If an employee’s approved paid leave time off (i.e., vacation, personal, sick, ETO, funeral) 

includes a period of time during which there is a designated holiday, the employee shall receive 

holiday pay for the time not worked on said holiday and his/her other paid leave accrual or 

allowance will not be charged.   

 

 

 



22  

ARTICLE 13 LONGEVITY PAY 
 
All regular full-time employees in the active service of the City as of November 14 of any year 

shall be entitled to a longevity bonus for prescribed length of service with the City as indicated in 

the following rules and schedule of payment. 
 
(A) Longevity pay shall be computed on a percentage of the employee's regular annual base 

salary or wage, excluding overtime pay or premium pay. The percentage computation shall be 

made on that basic salary which an employee is being paid on the first regularly scheduled pay 

period of the fiscal year in which longevity pay is due. 

 
(B) Longevity pay shall be based on full-time, continuous service. Following completion of five 

(5) years of such service by November 15th of any year and continuing in subsequent years of 

service, each employee shall receive annual longevity payments as provided in the schedule. 

Employees whose service with the City terminates for any reason, including retirement between 

November 15 dates, shall be eligible for a calendar months pro-rated payment of their longevity 

pay payable upon separation. 

 
(C) Payments to employees who become eligible by November 15 of any year shall be due the 
subsequent December 1. 

 
       (D) Longevity payment schedule: 

 
 

Continuous Service  Annual Payment 

5 years or more and less than 10 years 2.00% of annual wage 

10 years or more and less than 15 years 3.00% of annual wage 

15 years or more and less than 20 years 4.00% of annual wage 

20 years and over 5.00% of annual wage 

Maximum of $1,500.00 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 14 HOSPITALIZATION - MEDICAL COVERAGE 

 
Section 1: The City will contribute no more of the annual costs or illustrative rate and payments 
for reimbursement of co-pays, deductibles, or payments into health savings accounts, flexible 
spending accounts or similar accounts used for health care costs for single-person, two-person or 
full-family coverage for the Blue Care Network/HRA plan described in Appendix B which 
includes a five thousand dollar ($5000) deductible paid by the Employer, or an equivalent plan 
than the hard cap limitations contained in PA 152.  Any substitute plan will contain provisions 
consistent with the plan described above and in conformity with State and Federal law.  All costs in 
excess of the Employer’s contribution shall be paid by the employee by periodic payroll deduction.  
This coverage will not be provided at City expense in the case of an employee who is on a leave of 
absence without pay for more than thirty (30) days. 

 
Dental:   The City will pay 100% of the cost of Delta Dental Plan or its equivalent. 
  
Section 2: Vision Care.  The City will pay 100% of the cost of the VSP vision plan or its 
equivalent for single, two-person, or family coverage, but not for family continuation coverage.  



23  

The City will pay 100% of the cost of a rider to the VSP vision plan or its equivalent to provide 
coverage for the purchase of prescription safety glasses for those employees required to utilize 
prescription safety glasses in the performance of their duties.       
 
Section 3: Prescription co-pay.  Employees will pay ten dollars ($10.00) per “Generic”   
prescription, forty dollars ($40.00) per “Name Brand” prescription. 
 
 

ARTICLE 15 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 

 
After completion of six (6) months of full-time continuous service, the City will provide to an 
employee covered hereby a group life insurance policy with accidental death provisions at City 
expense in the amount of $25,000. Additional coverage, if available from the insurance carrier, can 
be purchased by bargaining unit members at their expense through payroll deduction. 
 
 

ARTICLE 16 OTHER LEAVE 
 

Section 1: Funeral Leave 

 

A maximum of thirty-six (36) hours funeral leave time with pay may be utilized for attendance at 
funerals of an employee's immediate family, upon notice to the Police Department. A maximum of 
twenty-four (24) hours sick leave time may be utilized for attendance at non-immediate family 
funerals only upon specific permission of the Chief of Police. At management’s discretion, 
additional leave may be granted for extenuating circumstances if authorized by the Chief of Police 
or commanding officer. Immediate family shall be interpreted as including: spouse, child, father, 
mother, sister, brother, father-in-law, mother-in-law, grandparents and grandchildren. 
 
 
Section 2: Personal Leave Days 
 
 
All full-time employees with at least one (1) year seniority shall be granted twenty (24) personal 

leave hours with pay. The intended use of such hours is for such purposes as doctor or dentist visits 

or other special events or contingencies not covered elsewhere in the contract, five (5) days notice 

shall be given to the Chief of Police or his representative to utilize this time. The five (5) day 

notice may be waived by the Chief or his representative in emergency situations. Personal leave 

hours will be credited on May 1. 
 
Personal leave days will be granted only when sufficient number of qualified personnel are 

available to meet contractual obligations and public safety requirements.  At no time, except as 

noted hereafter, will management pay an officer overtime just to allow another officer personal 

leave.  Personal leave days may not be cancelled by the Employer within five (5) calendar days of 

the approved time off. 

 

Personal leave denied will state the reason for denial. 

 

Personal leave hours may be combined with ETO hours and/or vacation hours to make up a full 
day of leave. However, an officer may only use vacation hours if he has an accumulation of 
vacation hours remaining of less than one day or twelve hours. 
 



24  

Section 3: Critical Illness Leave 
 
Employees may utilize personal leave, ETO or accumulated vacation for the purpose of surgery, 
critical illness or childbirth in the immediate family as defined in Funeral Leave (Article 16), 
Section 1. An employee's accumulated sick leave may be used for critical illness leave if 
accumulated personal leave and ETO have been used first. Permission must be authorized by the 
Chief of Police or command officer. 
 
Section 4: Family Medical Leave Act 
 
To the extent under applicable law, according to the Federal Family Medical Leave Act, an eligible 

employee shall be granted leave for the purpose and under the terms and conditions as provided by 

Law in that respect.  For purposes of FMLA leave, the term “12-month period” shall be defined to 

mean a rolling twelve (12) month period measured backward from the date an employee uses 

FMLA.  An employee shall first utilize any accrued paid leave (i.e. vacation leave, disability/sick 

leave or personal leave) prior to taking unpaid family leave. 

 

ARTICLE 17 RETIREMENT AND RETIREES HEALTH INSURANCE 

 

Section 1: Retirement.  Each regular full-time employee, after six (6) months service with the 

City, shall become a member of the City's retirement system. 

 

MERS 3.0 Multiplier with the F-50/25 waiver, FAC 5, 10 year vest, shall remain in effect for 

employees hired before July 1, 2012. Employees hired prior to July 1, 2012, shall contribute 13% 

toward the cost of said plan.  

 

Employees hired on or after July 1, 2012 shall be in a single group plan covering both non-

supervisory and supervisory bargaining unit personnel.  The plan will be the MERS Hybrid Plan 

with a 1.75% multiplier for the Defined Benefit portion of the plan together with F-55/25 waiver, 

FAC 3, 6 year vest provision.  The Employer will pay the full cost of the Defined Benefit portion 

of said plan in accordance with actuarial requirements.  The Defined Contribution portion of this 

Hybrid Plan shall be funded by the Employer in an amount equal to the sum remaining when the 

cost to the Employer for the Defined Benefit portion is deducted from 16.2%.  The Employer’s 

maximum total contribution to the Defined Benefit and Defined Contribution portion of said plan 

shall not exceed 16.2% annually.   

 

The MERS Alterative Transfer Rule will be adopted to facilitate employees hired prior to July 1, 

2012 transferring between the non-supervisory and supervisory units.  

 
 

Section 2: RHCS.  For all employees covered by this Agreement, the City currently has available 
the MERS Heath Care Savings Plan.  Participation agreements shall be administered as outlined in 
the plan.   
 
Employees hired before July 1, 2012 shall contribute annually into the MERS Health Care Savings 
Plan.  Contribution will be made on a pro-rata bi-weekly pay basis.  The City will match each such 
contribution.  During the term of this Agreement, the contribution amounts shall be modified as 
follows: 
 



25  

  Effective July 1, 2018 - - $1100 
  Effective July 1, 2019 - - $1200 
  Effective July 1, 2020 - - $1300 
 
In lieu of a flex spending deposit or Supervisory bonus, the City shall on the first pay date 
following January 1 make an annual deposit of $400 for employees hired prior to July 1, 2012.  
Any employee hired prior to July 1, 2012 who enters the bargaining unit shall receive a pro rata 
share of the annual deposit. 
 
 

ARTICLE 18 SPECIAL MEETINGS 
 
In the interest of sound and peaceful labor relations between the City and the Union, special 
meetings may be held by mutual consent of the City and the Union for the purpose of exchanging 
ideas, information and discussing problems or concerns of the parties that may arise during the 
duration of the agreement 
 
 
Requests and agendas for such meetings shall be presented by the City Manager, and the President 
of the Union, respectfully. If either party desires a special meeting they shall request the meeting in 
writing to the other party. Such request shall include an agenda of the topic or items to be 
discussed. Attendance at the meeting will be limited to three (3) representatives of the City and 
three (3) representatives of the Union. 
 
 

 

ARTICLE 19 PROMOTIONS 
 

Section 1: Definition 
 
 
Promotion is defined as a position in a classification involving a higher rate of pay. 
 
 
Section 2: Purpose 

 
The purpose of this procedure is to establish a promotional system for full-time, non-probationary 

officers. 

 
The City shall determine the duties of all positions subject to this procedure. This procedure shall 
apply when the City determines that a promotional vacancy exists and in no event shall it apply to 
temporary vacancies anticipated to last one hundred and twenty (120) calendar days or less to 
filling vacancies due to an officer being on sick leave, including Worker's Compensation Leave. 
 

Section 3: Vacancy 
 
 
When it is determined by the City that a promotional vacancy exists, the City shall post such 
promotional vacancy on the Department bulletin board for a period of ten (10) working days. 
Officers shall request in writing, to the Police Chief, their desire for promotional consideration.  
The City shall not be obligated to consider a request for promotional consideration from an Officer 
who has not submitted his/her request in writing “during the ten day posting period". The Union 
President may file on behalf of an Officer absent from work during the ten (10) day posting period. 
"Day" shall have the same definition as it has in the grievance procedure of the current agreement. 
 

 



26  

Section 4: Criteria for Promotion 
 
Promotions shall be made on the basis of the following: 
 
(A) Written examination administered by the MML (Michigan Municipal League). 

(B) Oral Board 

(C) Seniority 

 

Section 5: Eligibility 

 
Officers must have a minimum of four (4) years of law enforcement experience, two (2) years of 
seniority within the Charlotte Police Department and be fully empowered to enforce the criminal 
laws of the State of Michigan. 

 

Section 6: Written Examination 
 
An examination supplied by the MML will be administered and scored by the MML. The content 

of the written exam will be skilled approximately to the level of the position considered. 

 

Section 7: Oral Board 

An Oral Board shall be established to review applicants who have obtained a passing score on their 
written examination. 
 
The Oral Board shall consist of the City Personnel Director, City Attorney and two (2) Command 

Officers from another department of equal or higher rank, to be mutually selected by the Union and 

the City. 

 
The Oral Board will elect a chairman who shall direct the operation of the Oral Board. The Oral 
Board shall be charged with formulating the questions to interviewee's. The Oral Board shall 
produce a numerical score for each interviewee. This score shall be supplied to the Chief of Police. 
 

Section 8: Seniority 

 
Department seniority shall be scored on the basis of one-half (1/2) point per year of seniority up to 
a maximum of ten (10) points. 
 
Section 9: Scoring 

 

Written 
Written 

Examination 

-      45 points 
Oral Board -      45 points 
Seniority -      up to 10 points 

 

Section 10: Selection 

 
A roster of selection will prevail with the officers and scores in consecutive order. The Chief of 
Police shall promote a person from the two (2) highest total scores. 
 



27  

Section 11: Roster 

 

The roster of scores shall remain in effect for the tested position and rank for two (2) years from 

the date of the final selection. 
 
If a vacancy again exists for the same rank, the Chief shall promote the person with the highest 

total score who was not promoted on the first vacancy. 
 

Section 12: Rights 
 
The City reserves the right to hire and promote from outside the City, if no successful applicants 

are available from the bargaining unit. 
 

Section 13: Upon Promotion 

 
An officer who is promoted will assume his or her new responsibilities on the effective date cited 
on his or her notice of promotion and will be granted the classification and rate of pay consistent 
with the promotion. 
 

The officer may voluntarily return to his or her former position within six (6) months from the date 
of his or her promotion provided that the officer shall forfeit his or her right to bid on further 
promotions for a period of two (2) years. 
 
The officer will serve a twelve (12) month probationary period during which a formal review by 
the Chief of Police, Lieutenant, and City Manager will be made as to the officer's competence to 
perform the assigned duties of the new classification. 
 
An officer will be returned to his or her former rank and pay classification upon an unsatisfactory 

review during his/her promotional probation period. 
 

Section 14: Testing 
 
All bargaining unit employees may test for any position within the Department under the rank of 

Lieutenant through the promotional procedure herein. 

 

 

ARTICLE 20 DEMOTIONS 

 
When an employee is demoted to a position in a lower classification, unless he is punished for just 

cause, he shall continue to receive his regular rate of pay. 
 
If the employee requests a voluntary demotion or is being punished for just cause, he will be paid 
in the approved range of the lower classification. 
 

 

ARTICLE 21 TRANSFERS 
 
In the event of a newly created position within the bargaining unit, employees will be given an 
opportunity to transfer on the basis of qualifications, ability to perform the work and seniority. The 



28  

transfer of an employee from one department to another may be made only with the consent of the 
department heads involved and the City Manager. 
 
 

ARTICLE 22 RATES FOR NEW CLASSIFICATIONS 
 
When a new classification is to be established within the unit, the Employer will notify the Union 
prior to establishing a classification and rate structure. In the event the Union does not agree that 
the rate is proper, it shall be subject to negotiation. 
 
 

ARTICLE 23 SALARY CLASSIFICATION 
 
Section 1: While employed by the City, each full-time employee is designated as being in a 
classification level corresponding to his particular position. Each classification carries minimum 
and maximum rates of pay, with a provision for increases according to a uniform schedule. 
 
Section 2: All new hires shall be paid the minimum rate for the classification unless a higher rate is 

approved by the City Manager based upon the officers previous law enforcement experience. 
 

Section 3: Salary increases shall be made on the basis of service in the amounts and at the intervals 

as provided for in the salary appendix. 

 

Section 4: All Sergeants, within their corresponding classification level, shall receive an hourly 

rate of pay with a minimum of a 13.75% wage differential from the highest paid Charlotte Patrol 

Officers’ pay scale.  

 

 

ARTICLE 24 UNIFORMS AND EQUIPMENT 

 

The City shall provide the initial issue of uniforms and equipment for all Officers covered by this 
Agreement. In the selection, procurement and issuance of uniforms and equipment, the City will 
give due consideration to the items, numbers, materials and quality consistent to the needs, use, 
function and responsibility of the Officers. The uniform of the day will be prescribed by the Chief 
of Police. Current and up-to-date professionally done file photos and identification cards will be 
furnished by the City. A $300.00 shoe allowance shall be made on new uniform shoes as needed 
with the approval of the Chief of Police or his designee. Probationary Officers will be furnished 
uniforms at the discretion of the Chief of Police. Uniforms and equipment for other Officers shall 
be furnished as follows: 

 

Section 1: Clothing 
4 pair trousers 1 winter hat (optional) 
4 short sleeve shirts 1 hat with rain cover 
4 long sleeve shirts 1 rain coat 
1 jacket (summer) 2 ties 
1 jacket (winter) 
 
The clothing allowance to be used for the purchase of civilian cloths as required by his position. 
 



29  

 
Section 2: Equipment 

1 approved service handgun   1 complete set leather 1 pair handcuffs 
 
All Officers will be provided with a body armor vest and must wear the full vest at all times when 

on duty unless excused by the Chief of Police. 
 
 
Keys to the rear door of City Hall will be issued to each Officer. The Officer will sign for the key 

which will be turned in upon leaving the employ of the City. 
 
 
Section 3: Cleaning of Uniforms 
 
The City will arrange a suitable schedule for cleaning uniforms as necessary at City expense. 

 

Section 4: Automobile and Equipment 
 
In the procurement of motor vehicles for patrol purposes, the City shall use best efforts to secure 
automobiles and equipment of quality, design and construction commensurate with the function 
and responsibility to be performed and reasonably related to the safety of the Officer involved. 
 
Section 5: Reimbursement for Personal Property.   

 

       Employees may be reimbursed for loss or damage to certain personal property that occurs in the line of 

duty.  Reimbursement will be approved or denied in the discretion of the Chief or his/her designee. 

 
 
 

ARTICLE 25 SAFETY 
 
Considering the safety of the Officers, the City shall: 
 
(1)  Insure that a minimum of two (2) certified Officers be on duty at all times, actively assigned 

to road patrol. 

 

(2)  Allow Officers a rest and relaxation period when an Officer has completed a shift ending 

at/or between Midnight and 06:00 hours on the day an Officer is required, by the Employer, to 

make an appearance at a work related event(s), and one (1) or more of the following circumstances 

exists: 

 
  (a)  An Officer has a court/hearing appearance for a period of four (4) or more hours prior 

to the starting of a scheduled shift on the same day that the Officer last went off- duty. 

  

  (b)  An Officer has a required work related follow-up, meeting, training, duty assignment 

or other required event that requires an appearance period of four (4) or more hours prior to starting 

of a scheduled shift on the same day that Officer last went off-duty. 

 

  (c)  An Officer has two (2) or more work related events that require appearance of any 

length of time prior to the start of a scheduled shift on the same day that Officer last went off-duty. 

  



30  

  (d)  Officers shall be paid overtime pay for the required appearance time(s).  As soon as the 

notice is received, the Officer shall contact a Command Officer or Senior Officer On-duty and 

report the details of that Officers schedule and required appearance(s) that requires special 

consideration. 

 
The Officer making the required appearance(s) shall have that Officer’s next shift covered for up to 

six (6) hours for the purpose of rest and relaxation.  An Officer may utilize either Earned Time Off, 

in accordance with ETO use guidelines, or Sick Leave in the amount of the time that Officer was 

absent from scheduled duty. 
 

(3) In case of Officer sickness or absence from duty, the Officer in charge will contact Officers 

in the following order to work in an overtime capacity: 
 
 (a)  Officers going off duty in department seniority order.  

 

 (b)  Officers coming on duty in department seniority order. 

 

 (c)  Officers with shifts starting within two (2) hours. 

 

 (d)  Officers per department seniority roster. 

 

(4) If no officers are willing to work in an overtime capacity, officers may be ordered to work in 

inverse seniority order by a command officer or the Chief. 

 
(5)  Officers called will work a minimum of two (2) hours. Involuntary shift extensions or 

involuntary call-in shall be limited to six (6) hours maximum. 
 

(6)  If an Officer working on an extended shift, requests to be excused after completing his/her 

regular scheduled work hours, and the request is granted by a command Officer, the Officer shall 

not receive overtime pay for the hours worked. 

 
(7) Any probationary Officer shall not be eligible to work overtime on road patrol, unless 

authorized by a Command Officer. 
 

(8)  Insure that all certified Officers qualify twice yearly at the range.  

 

(9) Make periodic check of all ammunition and equipment. 

 

(10) Adopt the following: 

 
DRUG TESTING 
 

1.   Purpose. 
 
 
A. The Charlotte Police Department has a responsibility and an obligation to provide a safe work 
environment by ensuring that employees are drug free. 

 

B.  The department and the employee may be liable for failing to address and ensure employees 



31  

can perform their duties without endangering themselves or the public. 

 
C.  There is sufficient evidence to conclude that use of illegal drugs, drug dependence, and drug 
abuse, seriously impairs an employee's performance and general physical and mental health. The 
department, in order to, ensure an employee's fitness for duty as a condition of employment orders 
drug tests based on a reasonable objective basis; and to inform the employee that testing is a 
condition of employment. 
 

2. Definitions 
 

       A. Employee - All personnel employed by the Charlotte Police Department. 

 
B. Supervisor  -  Employees assigned to a position having day-to-day responsibility for 
supervising subordinates, or responsible for commanding a work element. 

 
C. Drug Testing - A urinalysis or other test administered under approved conditions and 
procedures to detect drugs. 

 
       D. Reasonable Objective Basis: 

 
 1. An apparent state of facts and/or circumstances found to exist upon inquiry by the 
supervisor, which would induce a reasonably intelligent and prudent person to believe the 
employee was under the influence or using drugs/narcotics. 
 
 2. A reasonable ground for belief in the existence of facts or circumstances warranting an 
order to submit to a drug test. 
 
 3. Policy 
 
A. Any statutory defined illegal use of drugs by an employee, whether at or outside police 

employment is strictly prohibited. 
 

B. For the well-being and safety of all concerned, the manufacture, consumption, possession, 
ingestion, or reporting for work under any influence of alcohol, illegal substances or illegal drugs 
such as, but not limited to, marijuana, narcotics, stimulants, depressants, hallucinogens, etc., is 
strictly prohibited. 
 
 1. Such consumption, possession, ingestion or being under the influence shall not occur on 

the City's time, premises, equipment, or job site in any way or at any other time or place while in 

the course of employment. 

 

C. An employee may possess and use a drug or controlled substance, providing such drug or 

controlled substance is dispensed to said employee pursuant to a current valid medical prescription 

in the employee's name. 

 

 1. Should the employee's prescribing physician indicate that the known side effects of the 
drug makes it dangerous for the employee to safely work, the employee shall notify the 
employer/supervisor. 

 



32  

4.  General . 
 
 
If the Chief or a Supervisor has a reasonable suspicion to believe an employee has violated this 
policy the following procedure will apply. 

 
1. Any employee suspected of violating this section will be given an immediate hearing 

with the following persons present: 
 

a.   Employee; 

b.  Employee Union Representative, if requested; 
c.  Employee's Supervisor, if applicable; 
d.  Chief or designee. 

 
The facts forming the basis for the reasonable suspicion shall be disclosed to the employee at this 
hearing and the employee shall, at the same time, be given the opportunity to explain his/her 

behavior or actions. 
 
If it is determined by the Chief or his designee that the reasonable suspicion is substantiated the 

employee will be placed on administrative leave pending the results of an appropriate test. 
 
A.  Said employee shall be required to submit to an immediate urine and/or other appropriate test 
to determine whether or not the employee is under the influence of alcohol, a controlled substance 
or illegal drugs. 

 
B. Such test shall be given pursuant to the procedure as outlined in Appendix A or prior 

arrangements at a site determined by the department and union. 
 

C. The employee shall submit to such test and release of test results to the employer, failure to do 
so shall be presumption that the employee has violated the policy. The employee will then be 
subject to disciplinary action. 

 
       D. After the test has been given and the results known: 

 
 1. The employee will be put back to work with full pay for time lost, should the test results be 

negative; or 

 

 2. Shall be subject to discipline, including discharge, should the test results be positive. 
 
 
5. Procedure 
 
 

       A. Drug Testing/Urinalysis 

All applicants for employment shall be tested for drug or narcotic usage as a part of their pre- 
employment medical examination. The testing procedure and safeguards set forth in this order shall 
be followed by the examining physicians and others in the testing procedure. 

 

 1. Refusal to take the test, or test results reporting a presence of illegal drugs or narcotics, 

shall be the basis of discontinuing an applicant in the selection process. 

 



33  

 2. Applicants found to be involved in the illegal sale, manufacture or distribution of any 
narcotic/drug will be permanently rejected. 

 
 3. Applicants demonstrating addiction to any narcotic/drug will be permanently rejected. 

 
 4. Any improper use of any narcotic/drug by an applicant after application will be grounds 

for permanent rejection. 
 

 5. After one year from the date of the above drug test, an applicant may reapply for 
employment if use or possession did not constitute a felony. Applicants who previously refused to 
test are not eligible for further consideration. 
 
 6. The results of drug tests on applicants shall be confidential and used for official purposes 
only.  
 

B. Current Employees of the Department 

   

   1. The Chief or a Supervisor may order a drug test when there is a reasonable objective 

basis to believe that an employee is impaired or incapable of performing their assigned duties. 
 
   2. Current employees may be ordered by the Chief or a Supervisor to take a drug test: 
 
    a. Where there is reasonable objective basis to support allegations involving the use, 

possession or sale of drugs or narcotics: or 
 
    b. Where there has been the use of force involving a life threatening injury or death: 

 or 
 
       c. Where there has been serious injury to the employee. 

 
C. A drug test may be part of a routine physical examination if such physical examination is 
required for promotion or specialized assignment, i.e., drug enforcement unit, evidence 
management, or an assignment which places the employee in close proximity to drugs that may be 
abused. 

 
D. Test results reporting the presence of illegal drugs or narcotics in excess of those specified in 
Appendix B (See Pg. 36), or the use of prescription drugs without a prescription or the abuse of 
any drugs, will be submitted as a part of a written complaint by the supervisor, consistent with Item 
(c) above, requesting departmental action. 

 

 E. Current Sworn Employees Assigned to a Drug Enforcement Unit 

 
Any employee assigned to a unit which has a primary responsibility for drug enforcement shall be 
required (in addition to Item 2 above) to submit to periodic drug tests at the discretion of the Chief 
or his designee. 

 
 1. Prior to accepting a drug enforcement  assignment, an employee shall execute written 
agreement and release stating that he/she fully consents to any medical, physical, psychiatric, 



34  

psychological or other testing, including urine and/or blood for drug or narcotic substances. 
 

 2. The Chief or his designee shall select the date and time when each employee assigned will 

be tested. The test may be administered randomly without advance notice. 

 

F. The procedure for administering the urinalysis program is outlined in Appendix A of this 

policy.  (See Pgs. 34-36) 
 

       G. Responsibility 
 

Failure to comply with these provisions may be used as grounds for disciplinary action. Refusal by 
an employee to take the required drug test or follow these provisions will result in immediate 
suspension from duty pending final disciplinary action. 
 

 

APPENDIX A 
Blood and/or Urinalysis Procedures 

 

A.  Obtaining Urine Samples 

 

1. The employee designated to give a sample must be positively identified prior to any sample 

being obtained. 

 
2. The room where the sample is obtained must be private and secure with documentation 

maintained that the area has been searched and is free of any foreign substance. An observer of the 
appropriate sex shall be present for direct observation to ensure the sample is from the employee 
and was actually passed at the time noted on the record. Specimen collection will occur in a 
medical setting and the procedures should not demean, embarrass, or cause physical discomfort to 
the employee. 

 
3. An interview with the employee prior to the test will serve to establish use of drugs currently 

taken under medical supervision. 
 

4. Specimen samples shall be sealed, labeled and checked against the identity of the employee to 
ensure the results match the testee. Samples shall be stored in a secured and refrigerated 
atmosphere until tested or delivered to the testing lab representative. 
 
 
B.  Processing Urine Samples 
 

 1. The testing or processing phase shall consist of a two-step procedure.  

 a.   Initial screening step, and 

 

 b.  Confirmation step. 
 
 2. The urine sample is first tested using a screening procedure. A specimen testing positive will 
undergo an additional confirmatory test. An initial positive report should not be considered 
positive; rather, it should be classified as confirmation pending. 

 



35  

 3. The confirmation procedure should be technologically different than the initial screening test. 
 

 4. The testing method selected shall be capable of identifying marijuana, cocaine, and every 
major drug abuse including heroin, amphetamines and barbiturates. Laboratories utilized for 
testing will be certified as qualified to conduct urinalysis or drug testing. 

 
 5. The laboratory selected to conduct the analysis shall be certified by the National Institute on 
Drug Abuse and/or any State of Michigan Agency that determines certification for police 
employment. In addition, the laboratory selected shall use NADA or MLEOTC recommended 
laboratories security procedures or equivalent. 

 
 6. Any confirmatory test shall be done by chromatography/mass spectrometer. 

 
 7. If the first test is positive, a confirming test shall be run by a second approved laboratory as 
outlined in B5 if it is requested by the affected employee. If the second test is positive the 
employee will bear the full cost of this test. In the event the second test is negative, the employer 
will bear the full cost of this test. Employees who have participated in the drug test program where 
no drugs were found, shall receive a letter stating that no illegal drugs were found. If the employee 
requests such, a copy of the letter will be placed in the employee's personnel file. 
 
C.  Chain of Evidence-Storage 
 
 
 1. Where a positive report is received, urine specimens shall be maintained under secured 

storage for a period of not less than 60 days. 

 
 2. Each step in the collecting and processing of the urine specimens shall be documented to 
establish procedural integrity and the chain of evidence. 
 
D.  Urinalysis Test Available 

The following analytical methods for the detection of drugs in the urine are currently available and 

may be used: 

 
1. Chromatographic Methods 

 a. TLC (Thin Layer Chromatography, recommended for initial step), or HPLC (High 

 Performance Thin Layer Chromatography).  

 b. GLC (Gas Liquid Chromatography). 
 c. GC/MS (Gas Chromatography/Mass Spectrometry, recommended for confirmation 

step). 
 d. HPLC (High Pressure Liquid Chromatography). 
 
 

2. Immunological Methods 

 a. RIA (Radioimmunoassay). 

 b. EMIT (Enzyme Multiplied Immunoassay Technique) recommended for initial 

 screening step. 
 
 

 

 



36  

APPENDIX B 
 
Drug/Metabolite   Decision Level 
Amphetamines 1000 ng/ml 
Barbiturates 300 ng/ml 
Cocaine metabolites 300 ng/ml 
Marijuana metabolites 100 ng/ml 
Opiates 300 ng/ml 
Phencyclidine (PCP) 25 ng/ml 

 
Confirm using Gas Chromatography/Mass Spectrometry (GC/MS) 
 
The City agrees to indemnify and save the Union harmless against any and all claims, suits or other 
forms of liability arising out of the Drug Policy. 
 

 

ARTICLE 26 TRAINING 
 

The City will provide training to keep Officers updated on laws and procedures as interpreted by 
the State and Eaton County Courts at least once a year to Officers who are desirous of additional 

training. The Officer shall notify the Police Chief, in writing, of their desire to attend any law 
enforcement training schools and/or seminars. Attendance shall be at the discretion of the Police 

Chief and in accordance with the needs of the Department. 
 
Training Notices: 

 
Notices of available law enforcement training schools and/or seminars will be posted by the City. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 27 MISCELLANEOUS 

 Section 1: Addresses and Telephone Number of Employees 

Each employee covered hereby, whether on or off the active payroll, shall keep the City currently 

advised of his correct mailing address and of his telephone number. 
 
 
Section 2: Resignation 

 
An Officer covered hereby who desires to resign must present his resignation in writing to the 
Chief of Police or City Manager. The resignation must be submitted two (2) weeks, exclusive of 
earned vacation time, prior to the date it is to be effective. Any employee failing to give such 
proper notice may forfeit all leave benefits accrued under this agreement. 
 
Section 3: Effect of this Agreement 

 
This agreement supersedes any previous agreement, verbal or written, between the City and any 
employees covered hereby. 
 
 



37  

Section 4: Waiver Clause 
 
The parties acknowledge that during the negotiations which resulted in this Agreement each had 
the unlimited right and opportunity to make demands and proposals with respect to any subject or 
matter not removed by law from the area of collective bargaining and that the understandings and 
agreements arrived at by the parties after the exercise of that right and opportunity are set forth in 
this Agreement. Therefore, the City and Union, for the life of this Agreement, each voluntarily and 
unqualifiedly waives the right, and each agrees that the other shall not be obliged, to bargain 
collectively with respect to any subject or matter referred to or covered by this Agreement and with 
respect to any subject or matter not specifically referred to or covered in this Agreement even 
though such subject or matter may not have been within the knowledge and contemplation of either 
or both of the parties at the time they negotiated or signed this Agreement. 
 
Section 5: Severability and Savings Clause 

 
If any provision of this Agreement, or supplement thereto, is found invalid by operation of law or 

by any Board or Court of competent jurisdiction, or if compliance with or enforcement of any 

provision should currently by restrained by any such Court, the remainder of this Agreement, and 

any supplements thereto, shall remain in full force and effect, and the City and the Union at the 

request of either party shall enter into negotiations for the purpose of arriving at a mutually 

satisfactory replacement for such provisions or supplement. 

 

Section 6: Conformance with State Law 
 
If State law is amended on a mandatory basis that would affect any provision in this contract, the 

contract shall be automatically amended to conform with the law on the effective date of such law. 

 

Section 7: General Orders 
 

The Employer shall have the right to amend, supplement and/or add to its General Orders during 

the term of this agreement, provided, however, the Employer will notify the Union President of any 

such amendments, supplements or additions at leave five (5) days in advance of their effective date 

unless such notification time limit cannot be met because of any emergency.  The General Orders 

will be read and signed for by all employees.    

 

Section 8: Bulletin Board 
 
An area will be provided for a Union bulletin board in the complaint room. 

 

Section 9:  Direct Deposit 

 

All employee wages will be paid through mandatory direct deposit.   

 

Section  10:  Tuition Reimbursement 

 

The Employer shall reimburse the employee for tuition at the rate of $250 per credit hour for each 

course for which the employee receives a grade of 2.5 or above.  Only credit hours necessary to 

obtain a degree in criminal justice or a related field of study above the level of an associate’s 

degree shall be eligible for reimbursement.  No employee, during his/her employment with the 



38  

City, shall be reimbursed for more than 32 credit hours. 
 
 

ARTICLE 28 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

 Section 1: Definition of a Grievance 

A grievance is defined as a claim reasonably and logically founded on a violation of this 
agreement; any grievance filed shall refer to the specific provision alleged to have been violated 
and it shall adequately set forth the facts pertaining to the alleged violation. Any claims not 
conforming to the provision of this definition shall be automatically denied as not constituting a 
valid grievance. 
 
Section 2: Steps of Grievance 

 
Step 1. 

Whenever a grievance arises an employee and/or Chief Steward or Alternate Chief Steward may 
present said grievance verbally to the immediate supervisor. The employee and/or Chief Steward 
or Alternate Chief Steward shall suffer no loss of pay for the time spent with the supervisor to 
discuss the grievance. 

 
Step 2. 
 
If the grievance is unresolved through the oral step with the immediate supervisor, the grievance 
shall be reduced to writing and shall be presented to the immediate supervisor who shall hold a 
meeting to discuss the grievance with the grievant and/or the Chief Steward or Alternate Chief 
Steward within five (5) days from the oral presentation. 
 
The supervisor shall answer the grievance in writing within five (5) days of the meeting.  

Step 3. 

If the answer of the supervisor is not acceptable to the employee and the Union, the Chief Steward 
or Alternate Chief Steward shall present the grievance to the Chief of Police within five (5) days. A 
formal meeting shall be held between the Chief of Police, grievant and Chief Steward or Alternate 
Chief Steward to discuss the grievance. The Chief of Police shall answer the grievance form within 
five (5) days after the formal meeting. 
 
Step 4. 

 
If the answer of the Chief of Police is not acceptable to the employee and/or the Union, the Chief 
Steward or Alternate Chief Steward shall present the grievance to the City Manager within five (5) 
days. Upon presentation to the City Manager, he/she will within ten (10) days of such presentation 
contact the Union’s representative to arrange a meeting to be scheduled at a mutually agreeable 
time between the outside P.O.L.C. Labor Representative, Chief Steward or Alternate Chief 
Steward, grievant, Chief of Police and the City Manager. The City Manager shall answer the 
grievance in writing, to the participants of the meeting, no later than ten (10) days after the 
meeting.  At least one outside representative, Chief Steward or Alternate Chief Steward or grievant 
shall attend this meeting or the grievance shall be considered withdrawn by the Union. 



39  

 

 

 
Step 5. 

 
If at this point the grievance has not been resolved, a meeting shall be held between the parties. 
Attendees at the meeting   shall be: The attorney representing the Union, the Labor Council 
Representative, the Chief Steward or Alternate Chief Steward, the grievant, the attorney 
representing the City, the City Manager and the Chief of Police. Each party may invite one other 
participant of their choosing. 

 
Step 6. 
 
If at this point the grievance has not been resolved, the Union shall have the right to refer such 

grievance to arbitration within twenty (20) days after the answer of the City Manager. The 

arbitration service to be used shall be mutually agreed upon between the City and Union. 

 

Section 3: Rules of Grievance Processing 
 
(A) All grievances shall be in writing when presented at Step 2 of the grievance procedure and be 

signed by the grievant(s). 
 
(B) All grievances shall include the Article, section number of the alleged violation. 
 
(C) All grievances shall include the facts that gave rise to the grievance, and dates, times involved 

in the alleged violation and the remedy desired. 
 

(D) All grievances must be filed within seven (7) days following the date or knowledge of the 

alleged violation. 
 
(E) Management and Union representatives shall sign and date the grievance at each step, 

indicating receipt thereof and their answer(s). 
 
(F) A grievance not processed to the next highest step within the time limits shall be deemed, 

withdrawn by the Union. 
 
(G) A grievance not answered by the City representative within the time limits shall be granted in 

accordance with the requested remedy of the grievant and/or the Union. 
 
(H) Time limits within the grievance procedure may be extended by mutual agreement of the City 

and Union. 
 
(I) Employees and/or Union representative may write, investigate, process and present a grievance 
in a manner that will not conflict with the faithful and proper performance of their required duties 
and responsibilities. Violation of this section may result in disciplinary action on the employee 
involved. 
 
(J) "Days" as used in the grievance procedure shall be defined to exclude Saturdays, Sundays and 

all Holidays. "Days" for the procedures (time limits) are to begin at 12:01 a.m. the following day. 



40  

 

 

Section 4: Arbitrator's Power 

 
The arbitrator shall have no authority to add to, subtract from, change or modify any provisions of 
this Agreement, but shall be limited solely to the interpretation and application of the specific 
provisions contained herein. However, nothing contained herein shall be construed to limit the 
authority of an arbitrator, in his/her judgment, to sustain, reverse or modify any alleged unjust 
discharge that may reach this stage of the grievance procedure. 
 

The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding upon the City, the Union and the Grievant. 

The expenses and fees of the arbitrator shall be shared equally by the City and the Union. 
 

 
ARTICLE 29 EARNED TIME OFF (ETO) 

Section 1: 
 
 
All Officers covered by this Agreement shall have the option to exchange overtime hours worked 

for earned time off (ETO) at the rate of time and one-half (1-1/2), under the following conditions: 
 
(A) A maximum eighty (80) hour bank of ETO time will be allowed to be maintained by each 
Officer per contract year. 

 
(B) Any usage of ETO will be charged and deducted from the ETO bank. 

 
(C) Accumulated ETO may be paid off at the end of each contract year (twelve (12) months), at the 
request of the employee. ETO Checks will be issued by July 31 of each year. 

 
(D) The ETO option will be made during the pay period that it is earned. ETO shall be banked to 
the nearest one-half (1/2) hour or paid in full. 
 
 
(E) ETO may be used in increments of one half (1/2) hour but not more than twelve (12) hours. Up 
to twenty-four (24) hours in succession may be utilized exclusive of days off. 

(F)   An Officer may utilize ETO only with the approval of the Chief of Police or Command 

Officer. No overtime pay will be allowed so ETO time can be taken.  Management reserves the 

right to consider the needs of the department and special events in determining whether to grant or 

deny requests to use ETO.  
 
(G) Officers will be granted ETO in accordance with a first come, first serve basis. 
 
(H) Five (5) days notice shall be given to the Chief of Police or his or her representative to utilize 

ETO time in amounts of more than twelve (12) hours. 

 
(I) Accumulated ETO in any amount available shall be paid to the officer upon request. Requests 

shall be made in the first week of the month with checks to be issued the 2nd payroll of the month. 



41  

 
 
 

ARTICLE 30 DISCIPLINARY ACTION 

 
Section 1: Discipline is primarily the responsibility of the first line supervisor and is intended to be 
a positive or developmental rather than negative or punishing procedure. When positive measures 
fail and the Employer feels that punishment or discharge is necessary for alleged violations of 
departmental rules and regulations, such punishment or discipline or discharge shall be imposed by 
the Chief or his designee. 
 
Section 2: Whenever disciplinary action is taken against an officer, the charges and specifications 

resulting in such discipline or discharge shall be reduced to writing and copies shall be furnished to 

the Union and to the employee against whom the charges are brought. 

 
Section 3: Employees shall be permitted the presence of a Union representative if they so request 
at the time disciplinary action is initiated against the employee. 

 
Section 4: In the event an employee is disciplined or discharged and he believes he has been 
unjustly disciplined or discharged, such shall constitute a case arising under the grievance 
procedure, provided a written grievance with respect hereto is presented to the Chief or his 
designee within five (5) days after such disciplinary action is taken. An employee who receives 
disciplinary action such as discharge may file a written grievance within five (5) days at Step 2 of 
the grievance procedure. 

 

Section 5: The employee against whom the charges have been made may be represented at any 

hearing by a Union representative. 
 

Section 6: In imposing any discipline, the Employer will not base his decision upon any infraction 

of department rules or regulations which occurred more than two years previously. 
 
Section 7: In the event it should be decided under the grievance procedure that the employee was 
unjustly disciplined, the Employer shall reinstate such employee and pay full compensation, partial 
or no compensation as may be decided under the grievance procedure, which compensation, if any, 
shall be at the employee's regular rate of pay at time of such discipline less any compensation 
earned by the employee during the period of time he was off work due to discipline. 
 
 
Section 8: Probationary employees shall not be entitled to benefits and procedures herein provided 
in cases of disciplinary action. 
 
Section 9: All disciplinary action shall be for just cause. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 31 CIVIC DUTY LEAVE 
 
Employees required to appear for jury qualification or jury service and have been notified of such 
subsequent to their hire date shall be granted leave with regular pay for those hours they would 
have been scheduled to work; however, any money earned as a juror, except the money received 
for mileage and meals, shall be turned over to the City. To qualify for jury duty pay, an employee 



42  

must give immediate notice to his supervisor when notified of his selection by showing his Notice 
of Jury Duty, and must report for work immediately upon release from jury service each day. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 32 POLICE PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 
 
The City shall provide, through its liability insurance carrier, the following coverage for all officers 

covered by this agreement: 
 

        1. False arrest, detention or imprisonment, or malicious prosecution. 

 

 2. Libel, Slander, or Defamation of Character; Violation of an Individual's Right to Privacy. 

 

 3. Wrongful Entry or Eviction or other Invasion of the Right of Private Occupancy. 

 

 4. Assault and Battery. 

 

 5. Discrimination. 

 

 6. Violation of Civil Rights. 

 

 7. Improper service of Process. 

 

 8. Wrongful acts as defined in the Liability Policy. 
 
This coverage is subject to a one million dollar ($1,000,000) limit per incident and a one thousand 

($1,000) deductible per incident. 
 

The deductible will be paid by the City and the provided coverage allows for legal assistance by an 

attorney of the City's choice. 
 

 

ARTICLE 33 ICMA MATCH 
 
The City shall contribute matching funds up to $2,500 for all employees covered by this agreement 

who wish to invest in the ICMA 457 Retirement Plan.  After the initial $2,500 match has been met, 

(annually), each Employee shall receive an additional City contribution of $1,000 per fiscal year. 

 

The City shall not contribute to the ICMA 457 Retirement Plan for employees hired on or after 

July 1, 2012. 

 

 

ARTICLE 34 EMERGENCY MANAGER 

An emergency manager appointed under the Local Government and School District Fiscal 

Accountability Act, 2011 PA 4, MCL 141.1501 to 141.1531, shall have the rights provided under 

that Act.   



43  

 

 

ARTICLE 35 AGREEMENT, RATIFICATION, TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION 

 
This Agreement incorporates all agreements and resolves all issues between the parties and shall 
continue in full force and effect until its termination date, subject to the exceptions as stated in 
Section 2 of this Article. 
 

Section 1: Ratification 

 
The City negotiating committee shall submit and recommend to the City Council that they ratify 
this Agreement only after the Union submits this Agreement to and receives ratification by the 
employees within the bargaining unit, and the City Manager receives from the Union written 
notification thereof. 
 
It is specifically understood and agreed by the parties that, upon mutual consent of the parties, any 
Article, Clause, Section, Appendix, Attachment or Understanding may be reopened anytime during 
the term of this Agreement. 
 
Section 2: Effective and Termination Dates 
 
 
This Agreement shall become effective on July 1, 2021 and shall continue in full force and effect 

until 11:59 p.m. June 30, 2024, and thereafter, for successive periods of one (1) year, unless either 

party shall, on or before the sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date hereof or each successive 

expiration date, serve written notice on the other party of a desire to terminate, modify, alter, 

change, or amend, or any combination thereof, the Agreement. 

 

 
IN WITNESS Whereof, the parties hereto have set their hands this ____ day of May, 2021. 
 
For the City: For the Union: 

 
         

Honorable Michael Armitage, Mayor  David Thomas, POLC Representative 
 

         
Erin LaPere, City Manager James Falk, CPD Supervisory Unit 

 
         

Mikayla Densmore, Deputy Clerk  Robert Antcliff, CPD Supervisory Unit 



44  

APPENDIX A 
 
 
 
WAGES: 
 
Listed below are the classifications which are covered by this Agreement with the corresponding 
hourly rate of pay: 
 
 
Classification   July 1, 2021*  July 1, 2022*  July 1, 2023* 
 
Sergeant    $31.20   $31.82   $32.46 
 
 
*Subject to possible modification pursuant to Article 23, Section 4. 
 
*Rates are effective the first full payroll period after said dates. 
 
   
Assignments to various positions within the unit shall be made by the Department. The Department 
will consider employee requests and an employee's certified need for light duty assignments, etc. In 
the event two or more employees request a transfer to a Department declared vacancy, the most 
senior qualified employee will be granted the transfer, provided that the Department may deny the 
most senior qualified employee's request if the employee had previously requested a permanent 
assignment or otherwise for cause. 
 
A one-time lump sum payment of $500.00, not rolled into base pay, will be paid the second full 
payroll period after July 1, 2021. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-091 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A CONTRACT WITH MOORE & BRUGGINK 
FOR SERVICES RELATED TO A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR TERTIARY 

FILTRATION IMPROVEMENTS 

 

WHEREAS, the WWTP uses tertiary filtration as a critical process for the removal of 
phosphorus, biological oxygen demand, and total suspended solids that allows us to meet 
the terms of the discharge permit; and 

WHEREAS, three tertiary filters are from the 1978 plant construction, and three were added in 
the 2000 upgrade, and they all need upgrades and replacements to the media, piping, and 
valves; and 

WHEREAS, Moore & Bruggink has proposed a study to determine the most cost-effective 
option to either renovate, upgrade or replace the current process technology; and 

WHEREAS, Moore & Bruggink has submitted a proposal in the amount of $8,700 to prepare a 
report presenting up to three alternatives for the replacement of the above mentioned study. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the City enter into a contract with Moore & Bruggink 
to provide the above mentioned services and that the mayor or clerk be directed to sign said 
contract on behalf of the City. 

 

 



��������������	
��������
�
��������������������������
�	
������������������������� �����!���"�#�#$���!�%��&�����#'() �#$�����#'��*����+� �*�����������(�#�*���!�"�#�#$*���,�#�#$���-��! ��������.����(����!�/)����*�����'0*����!�������������������(��+� ����1���!���()���#���������+����2��1���2�)#'�(3����# ��������
�	
������������������������� �����!���"�#�#$���!�%��&�����#'() �#$�����#'��*����+� �*�����������(�#�*���!�"�#�#$*���-��! ��������.����(����!�/)����*�����'0*����!�������������������(��+� ����1���!���()���#���������+����2��1���2�)#'�(3����# ��������
�	
������������������������� �����!���&���!����)!#����#���'+�!$��*���456���'+�'7*���5�&�!���2(��#�#$*���'�((����)����!����*����# ���8���!��������#$*�����'0����!�������������������(��+� ����1���!���()���#���������+����2��1���2�)#'�(3����# ����������
�	
������������������������� �����!���$)#�����!8���*���'���������������(�'����!���!��*����!���+�������*���&���!����)!#����#���'+�!$��*���&�� ���')���#$*���'�����*���9:9�*���29����(���(�����# �����+�!���!�/)��������!�������������������(��+� ����1���!���()���#���������+����2��1���2�)#'�(3����# ��������
�	
��������������!���'�!���#������8����+�%����#��������#���� ;)��� �����!�����8������8�����# ���#����(�#$�!���!��(�'�����+�����!)����'�������������!�%� �#$����+������!%�'���������'���� ���&��+����+�������)�#'����������+��������!8���3��������������
���
����<���������
�
��=�>������+������+������((�&�#$��������������������(��+� ����������((�&�?�����<���>��@�AB�	����@AC����@A��
����D'')��#'1���E�!8��FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF� GHI0II���6�#'�����!���5+� ���E�!8��FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF� GJI0II���5&�88�#$���E��(���E�!8��������K���%�����!����#���$!�)# LFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF00� ���MI0II���9�8�(����#���E�!8��������K!��� �#���(����!���'�88�!'��(LFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF� ���MI0II���N�%�#$���E�!8��������K!��� �#���(����!���'�88�!'��(LFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF� JII0II���O������E�!8��������K'�8�(�������!�����!���(LFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF00� ���MI0II���P#�)(����#���E�!8��������K'�8�(�������)�( �#$����!�����!���(LFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF� ���MI0II���5� �#$���E�!8��������K'�8�(�������)�( �#$����!�����!���(LFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF� ���MI0II���Q�# �&���E�!8��������K�#�����!���8�!�LFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF0� ���RI0II���5�$#���E�!8��FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF00� ���RI0II���2�#��!)'���#���E�!8���?������N�#�8)8���E�!8��FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF� ���HI0II���



�����������������	��
������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������
������������������������ ����������������������������
������������������������� ����������� ������������������������������� ����������� ������
������!���������������"�������������������� ���������#�������������		�������������������������������� ���$�������%�����������&�������'�������	�����������(���	
������������������������� ���������%	��������"�����������)���������������������� ���������"�����������*��+"�����
������)������������������ ������������������(��
,������"�

������������������������'������������������������ ��$�������������������������������
�������'���������������������� ����������-�	���
�����������%��������%��(�����������������������.'�����������	���������� ������������'����
���������������'�������������"��/�������+���	�����������������������(��������������������� ������������'����
���������������'�������������"��/���%'���(����������(��
��������������������
�,������"��(�����������%'���(���������������������������� �����������'������������	��������������%'���(��������0	�����%	���������������������������� �����������'������������	��������������!'���	�����1�
��/������������������������������������ �����������'������������	���������(��'������
���������'������2��������#��3���������������������������������	�����	������2��������!�	������������������������� ������������!���������������
������
�	��������������������� �����������1��������	����������������������������� ������������"�	������4	�����	���5����������������������� ��������������� ��6789:;<7=;���>?���8@ABCD���E>:FG���E9;7:HG7E7:HG;:77;GHGC67E9BFG���I��������'����������������4�'�����������	��������������
�������5����������� ������������I��������'����������������4�'������������+	�/
��������'�������5�����������������������J�������I��������'����������������4����������'�����K�����	���L���
����������/5������� ���$�������*%1�������3������������������������������� �����������%�
�����"����������������������������� ���$�����������������'�������
�������������4��������'�5���������������� ���������M�����/�����'�������
�������������4��������'�5�������������� ���������!���������������������������������(����������������������������I�������'�����K4�����&����.'�	
���5���
���
'
������������������������I�������
�������������������!���������	�������4���'������������������/���'�	������
��������������5������ ������������1��,��������K����&����������������4
���
'
������5��������������� ��������������0(������&����������������4
���
'
������5��������������� ���������



�������������		�
�����������
���������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������	����� �������!������������������������������������"����#	����������������������������������������������������������� ������������"�
���	#���"������$�����	����	��������� ���������������������	������!%���������������������&''�''����������������(�������)	���������	��������� ���������������������	������!�������������������������������&''�''����������������*�������)	���������	��������� ���������������������	������!��������������������������������&+'�''���)�����������������
�!����������������������� ���������+�����,-./01���21,3456175���8�����9���������������:������!�������������������������+�''����&'�''���;����������������
��������#��
��������������������
���������	:�������������<'�''���9�	������������������:������������������	��	���
�������
����=>?������������������������������������������
��������
��������������������������������������:���������������@����������)�������=�
���
������	������:������������������
������������:�������
��������������
����
�����	:�����������#��
����������	�
�:���������AB''���?C��������������������+�''�����@����	����������������������������������������������B��������BDD��	�����������	�E����E���������)�������=�
���
���������	�������������������
���������������+�''�������326/7/F5435/-7������������
�������������	�
�����������
���������������������		���������

�
!���)��:���)�
����(��#�������	�
��
���)�����������
���G����
�������������������
������������������������������������� ���H+�''���)��:���)�
����(��#�������	�
��
���)�����������
���G����
����������������������
����������������������������������������+�����������
����)��:���)������������������������������ ���&<��+���)��	����;@;��������C�����
�������������������� �����+�''���I��	����
�������������	�����������������������9�������
��������������������������� ���������+������(����
��������);�����������);!����������������������� �����+�''������J���	���������!������������������������ ��������'<���)�����������������
�!���������������������� ���������+�����K1���/5���LM45N14���41F-.O12������������� ����������������
�����
���������������
����������>�������������?�������:�����������P���������������
�����������

����������������������:��������������������
��������������������)��:���)�����	�����	��:�����
��
��
������������ �����������
�����K1���/5���LM45N14���41F-.O12�����������������������������
��������		��������Q�	:���&�����'�&������"����
����:���)�����	���������RRRRRR�����S��������T�:�����?��������������RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR� RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR���C�����	���?�����
�����C�:��� � C�#�:	����;�����������;����:���)	��#��������



�������������	
��������
�����������������������������������������������	�������������������
�������������������������������������	����������	�����
����������
�����������	����������������	����������������������	��������������������
�����	����	��������	������������������������������	������������� �����!� "���������####################################�����������"����	
��������
����������������������



RESOLUTION NO. 2021 – 093 

 
A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A REQUEST FOR THE REZONING OF A PARCEL 

ON EAST HARRIS STREET FROM OS-1 OFFICE SERVICE DISTRICT TO B-1 
LOCAL BUSINESS DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Charlotte has received a request to rezone properties 
 in the City described as follows: 

● 121 E. Harris Street -- Parcel No. 200-000-010-190-00 – S 70 FEET OF LOT 19. 
O.P. BLOCK 10 CITY OF CHARLOTTE 
 

from OS-1 Office Service District to B-1 Local Business District. 
 
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of this change would be to allow for a wider range of commercial uses, 

including retail business; and 

 
WHEREAS, following the required public hearing, the City of Charlotte Planning Commission 

has voted to recommend this rezoning action to the City Council.  

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Charlotte does hereby 

approve the rezoning of this parcel from OS-1 Office Service District to B-1 Local 
Business District. 

 



 

 
 
1 1 1  E A S T  L A W R E N C E  A V E N U E   5 1 7 - 5 4 3 - 2 7 5 0  ( P H O N E )   |   5 1 7 - 5 4 3 - 8 8 4 5  ( F A X )  

C H A R L O T T E ,  M I C H I G A N  4 8 8 1 3                                                             W W W . C H A R L O T T E M I . O R G  

TO: City Council 

FROM: Bryan Myrkle, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT: Request for rezoning – 121 E. Harris 

DATE: JUNE 3, 2021 

 

The City of Charlotte has received a request to consider rezoning a parcel at 121 E. Harris Street 

from OS-1 Office Service District to B-1 Local Business District. The request is from Jeff Kenyon, 

who intends to purchase the site if the request is approved. Mr. Kenyon is the owner of Needful 

Things, a retail business located next door at 117 E. Harris Street; and would expand his business 

operations to include 121 E. Harris. He and the current owner have a purchase agreement pending 

this rezoning action.   

The City took identical action to facilitate retail development when Mr. Kenyon purchased 177 E. 

Harris, rezoning it from OS-1 to B-1 in 2019. The same action was taken in 2017 to allow retail use 

in the historic Charlotte Library building now occupied by several retail businesses. These zoning 

changes have corresponded with an overall increase in downtown retail activity over the past few 

years, breathing new life into the block. This change is not for true downtown zoning, which is the 

Central Business District in Charlotte, however; B-1 is the most restricted form of commercial 

zoning in Charlotte and should serve as a reasonable buffer between the CBD and the residential 

neighborhood to the north.  

I have spoken to the current owner regarding this rezoning action. If the prospective purchase were 

to fall through for some reason after the property is rezoned, his current use of the building for 

offices would continue to be allowed under the B-1 zone.  

This change is supported by the City’s Future Land Use Map and Master Plan which calls for mixed-

use in this location, and also supports the development of small neighborhood commercial 

throughout the City.  



 

 
 
1 1 1  E A S T  L A W R E N C E  A V E N U E   5 1 7 - 5 4 3 - 2 7 5 0  ( P H O N E )   |   5 1 7 - 5 4 3 - 8 8 4 5  ( F A X )  

C H A R L O T T E ,  M I C H I G A N  4 8 8 1 3                                                             W W W . C H A R L O T T E M I . O R G  

The Planning Commission’s held the required public hearing on this request on Tuesday, June 1. 

There were no concerns or objections received from the public, and the Commission voted 

unanimously to recommend the approval of this rezoning action. 

If you have any questions about this, please contact me at (517) 543-8853 or at 

bmyrkle@charlottemi.org. 





CITY OF CHARLOTTE 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-07 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 82-ZONING 

 
BY AMENDING THE ZONING MAP TO CHANGE A CERTAIN DESCRIBED PARCEL 

FROM OS-1 OFFICE SERVICE DISTRICT TO B-1 LOCAL BUSINESS DISTRICT 
 

Councilmember _____________________ moved the following: 

THE CITY OF CHARLOTTE ORDAINS: 

Section 1.  The Zoning District Map of the City of Charlotte, being part of Chapter 82-Zoning of the 
Code of the City of Charlotte is hereby amended as follows: 

That property described as 

S 70 Feet of Lot 19. O. P. Block 10 City of Charlotte 

is hereby rezoned from OS-1 Office Service District to B-1 Local Business District. 

 

Section 2.  That the City Clerk is hereby directed to make the necessary corrections evidencing this 
zoning change. 

Section 3.  The attached map evidencing this change shall be marked and designated as Ordinance 
No. 2021-__ and the City Clerk shall enter on the zoning map this ordinance number and 
the date of the adoption thereof and shall maintain a file containing a copy of this 
ordinance and a map thereto attached. 

Section 4.  This ordinance shall become effective upon the date of its publication. 

 

Second, _____________, ______________ ( ) Yeas. ( ) Nays. 

Dated: _____________________________ 

 

___________________________________  ______________________________ 

Mayor Michael Armitage    Acting City Clerk Erin LaPere 



���������	


	��


�
���
��




�


���������	


��


�������


�������


��	����


�����


����
�




��������



���


� !"#$%


&$'""!(


)#*�


'++#,-


"#$


.+'(�%� �


#"


/0#


1�#..! 23


1�' *! 2


#$


4'$5! 2


1!2 -6


7 *�$


-�(�!# 


89:;<=83


1�(;


83


>(?3


>"?3


>2?3


' *


>!?


#"


���


@!(�!2' 


A��!(+�


)#*�B


' *




��������



���


)!�C


#"


)�'$+#���


4#+!(�


)�!�"


�'-


!--7�*


&$'""!(


)# �$#+


D$*�$


E8FGH8B


' *


��������



&$'""!(


)# �$#+


D$*�$


E8FGH8


.$#I!*�-


��'�


'**!�!# '+



JKL


MNOPQRST


LR


KLOUV


WNXVQRSULR


YUOZZU[


\]]


̂_L̀P[


WZXU


XQaZ


Lb


UVZ


XUOZZU[


bOLc


UVZ


QRUZOXZ̀UQLR


Lb


Kd


WNXVQRSULR


YUe


fd


YULaaNOa


YUd


bLO


g]


bZZU


UL


UVZ


RLOUVd


haaQUQLRN__i[


JKL


MNOPQRST


LR


fd


YULaaNOa


YUOZZU[


j]]


̂_L̀P[


KLOUV


XQaZ


Lb


UVZ


XUOZZU[


bOLc


UVZ


QRUZOXZ̀UQLR


Lb


Kd


WNXVQRSULR


YUde


fd


YULaaNOa


YUd


bLO


jkl


bZZU


UL


UVZ


mZXU
B


' *


��������



���


.7$.#-�


#"


���-�


-!2 -


,!++


n�


�#


�
RXoOZ


ZRLoSV


_QRZ


Lb


XQSVU


̀_ZNONR̀Z


bLO


UVZ


NaaQUQLR


Lb


NR


Z_ZpNULO


bLO


UVZ


YNQRUX


qVoÒV


Lb


rZXoX


qVOQXU


_L̀NUZa


NU


js\


fd


YULaaNOa


YUd
B


' *


��������



��'�


���


)!�C


)#7 (!+


*#�-


��$�nC


'7��#$!t�


���


4#+!(�


)�!�"


�#


!--7�


&$'""!(


)# �$#+


D$*�$


E8FGH8B


' *


	���


����������


u�


��


��������
3


&$'""!(


)# �$#+


D$*�$


E8FGH8


n�(#%�-


�""�(�!I�


!%%�*!'��+C


7.# 


-!2 '2�


(�' 2�-


' *


' C


.$�I!#7-


�$'""!(


(# �$#+


#$*�$-


(# "+!(�! 2


,!��


&$'""!(


)# �$#+


D$*�$


E8FGH8


'$�


��$�nC


$�-(! *�*


' *


-7.�$-�*�*;










������������� ���	
�����
���
������������������
�����������������
����
��������������������� ����!"#$��%&'(&)*)'���+$�� ,
���� �������
�����-
.�
���/���)'0*)���1�����
�2���� ��3�����4�
5�66��������
���������4�
7������
�6�
� ����6����6���.�6 
�2�.���2���89�����:;�����
7���<������;�
����=�6���������>�
������?**��2�� 7���=�6���6�.������������6�
�������
�5�����������
6� ������� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ������;@���=�6����������>�&���	@���>��..�
.���>�@�����
���%*�����������������������
��@�����A..������������:;�����
7���<������	@��>��..�
.��>�
������'**��2�� 7���;�
����6�.������������6�
�������
�5�������� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �����
6� ������������;@���=�6����������>�@&���	@���>��..�
.���>�@�����
���'B(���������������������8�6�@�����,��6���
.�
���6��������6�
���������������������6������ ���
�� �����
��������..������������������3���
����
�������>����6��� ��� � � �� � � � � �� � � � � ����
 ���������C�6�6�����
�6������ ���.��������')?���	@���>��..�
.���>�@�����,��6����
.�
���2� �5�6������� ��3�����55�.����������4������44
�3��������������������������� ��@����� ��������
����
�������������������� ����������A44
�3�.���2�������� �����D������44�� �2��E����DF���E9�����GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG�����4������������� ���������������DF���E9�����GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG�����4���������F�=���F�
� ��
����DF���E9����GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG�������'���

�� HIJKLMNNO���PMLQRO��SOTJKNUOVN���



��������	�
������	���
��������
��������	�
��� ����	��	�
��������	����	
��� ���� �������������� !"���#����� �!$�% %�#���%�&���'(')*(+����� �,���-./�,�,0����1-����2�,/���03�41�.�������5����/2�,�61.�1�-,���5���-7���13����0-/����-7���13����0�18���-7���03�.9-11����:8����2�,/�,;����.1�09����������5���-77�0�.6����,/����249-8��6����:8���6�4�.�1�,;���13����-77�0�6���-7���0�18���09�.<����,/���1.��6=.�.>�������0�����?�	�@	����AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA������	�����BC�����B	�����??�D��E��������C��	���@	���C�	��	����C�����C����	����CF�����??�DF
�����13����0�18���-7���03�.9-11����-./��,6
�����G#����%���)&���HI!H�G#&����1B	��������F	���������B�F��������C��	����F��������F	�C�C�	����B	��������	F��������0��J���0?	�K���C�����1�	CF��	����������?C���J����B	�������	F���C������	F���F�@�?���	F��������	C�B��������	�>�����G#����%���'&���������?	���������5���-����	�F���C��������?�J		F���5��������0BC��	��������5���������F��C�������5���������B	���0��	���������B	���0��J��������0BC�?���	����F���B	�	@J���C�	��	����������	C����CF�����??�DF
�����L���'*M)����$�N�G��%����������#��� $O�%�G�! ��N#���G#!N��#&�������1B	���C�����F��C���	���F	����	���������B	���0��J���FBC??���@	������	�����B	���F��	���F������C��������	��������������B	���0��J���2C�CE	�����	P�	�����CF���������	����@J����B	���0��J���0BC��	�����C�����FBC??���@	��������	������������B	�����??�D��E��������	F���C������	�C���	��F����	C�B��������DB��B���FBC??���@	����B	����	F���F�@�?��J��������C��������	�����B	���������?��������C����C�����F��C���	��������	����������	�C���	��������	��������CF���?�F�	����@	?�D�������F��	���F��B��������	���������	�C���	��
��������QRRSTU���VW���XUYZW[\U][��� QRRSTUW���VW���XSWUT[VW����FF	FF��̂F���-����	��� 0��J����FF	FF�����������	ĴF���-����	��� 0��J���������	J���



������������������	
	��
��	��������	��
������������������������������ !!�"������ !���������#��$������%%���&����������#��$���'����� �(���#��$���'�� ���$(���#��$���#%��)(��������*���(���+������#���!(���#��$���,���-��(���. %�"����#���!���������������/���"� ���� !���.*&%�"���0 �)�1����������������2�
34�������	����������5'6�����������"%��)7���� !!�"�������%%���&����*�����������������"�� ���� !���������#��$���#%��)(���8� ������%%�����������������*����������������9 ���&�%�������������%�����! ���������� !!�"����� !���#��$���#%��)��������������#��$���#������(����������" �����������������������*���1���:���������� �(�������� �������������%%����"���������"%��)���! ����������.%�����-���# ������ ����������������; ���-���< ������ !���'99��%����������5<6����������������������&$�������&%��������8��������������"%��)7���� !!�"�(����������*��������� *�"����� !!�"�1��������� !!�"�������%%���&����"���-�����8����������% 9������� !���9��� ���%���9 %�"���(�����������-��� !!�"��������������9���������������������������������% 9������� !���8 �)����*%������99%�"�&%����� �������������9��������(�����- ����� ���� !���" %%�"�������&��-�����-����-��������(��� ��������-���������9� "������ !�����"�*����-(��������-(������"�9%����-�������������������-�����9% $���(�������������% 9���������������9%�������� ���� !�����9% $������������-���9� -����(���������9��9����� ���������������������� ���� !���9�$���9%���(��������������������������� ���� !�����9% $�����&���!�����9� -����1�������5#6�����.*��*������� ���=1>���5+6��� !���������#��$���#������(���������#��$���#%��)������%%���9��! ������������*������� !���#��$���'*��� �1���?*"�����*����������%%���&����9��! �������*��������������*9������ ����������8��������������������"���� !���������#��$���,���-�������������$���&����"��������� *����&$���������#��$���#%��)(������ *-����������*����� !���" ����"�*�%��������"��(��� ������� *-��������" �&����� ���� !����������8 1���������@A����
���B
�
4�������	������

#%��)7����C!!�"���� #��$���#%��)��������*���7����C!!�"���� +����"����/���"� �D�����*������# ��*���$���/���% 9�������C!!�"���� /���"� ���� !���# ��*���$���/���% 9�������+������/�9���������� +������#���!���,���-��E����C!!�"���� #��$���,���-�����. %�"����/�9���������� . %�"����#���!���.*&%�"���0 �)����/�9���������� /���"� ���� !���.*&%�"���0 �)����



�����������	���
�������
������������������	��������������
����
�����������������
���������
������������	�����������������������������������	�
������������������
�
�
�
���������
���������������������
����������������	������
�����������
������������������
�����������������������������	���������������
�
���������������������������������
������������
���������������
������������
�������������������	������	����������������������������������
������������������
�
��
�����������������
��
������� �������	���������������������
�����������
����������������������
�������������!������������	�
�
�����������������������
�����������������������
�����������!�����������������������������������������������	���
�������������
������!�����������"���#$%&���$$���#$%'����()*)(+),-���*)./012���3-���)44)./���12���()5602027���*)./012*-������������!�
�
�����8���
���������������������9����:��
����������������������!�
����
�����	���������������������������������*)./012���;-���)44)./0+)���,6/)-������
�������
��������������������!����������
�����9<�������������������	��
���
����������8���������===========�����==============���>����?���@��������>����?���A��������������B� ���� �������=================================� ====================================����
��������:�!
����������������������������������������������
 �����������!����������	��������� �������





111 E. Lawrence Hwy., Charlotte, MI  48813 
T: 517‐543‐8843  W: www.charlottemi.org 

 

 

 

Manager’s Report 
June 21st Council Meeting 

 

 
City Hall Re‐Opening  
Beginning June 14th city hall has re‐opened on Mondays and Wednesdays from 9 am until 1 pm, and 
Tuesdays from 2 pm to 4 pm for in‐person services. We plan to phase in additional days and hours to 
return to normal operations as we fill the City Clerk and Finance Director/Treasurer roles later this 
summer. The first week was successful and we were happy to help a number of residents interested in 
conducting their business in‐person.  
 
City Clerk and Finance Director/Treasurer Recruitment 
The city is actively recruiting to fill the City Clerk and Finance Director/Treasurer roles. First round 
resume review will take place after June 18th with interviews to follow. I will keep Council apprised.  
 
American Rescue Plan Act Update 
On Thursday, June 17th Michigan Treasury hosted a webinar updating NEUs on the status of stimulus 
funding. The required form to request funding is anticipated to be available from the state in early July 
and administration is compiling the required data in the interim.  As we get more information from the 
state treasury including when we can expect the first payment, I will keep Council informed where we 
are in the process and if we receive additional information from the state or federal treasury. I am 
preparing a report for Council on the areas of interest per the discussion at the June 15th study session.   
 
The state has also published an informational website here: 
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/0,4679,7‐121‐1751_2197‐561856‐‐,00.html  
 
Additional information can be found on the MI Treasury webinar here: 
https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/0,4679,7‐121‐1751_2197‐561856‐‐,00.html and PowerPoint from 
the webinar is available here: 
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/treasury/ARPA_PowerPoint_728180_7.pdf. 
 
City Communications 
Administration is working with the County and private vendors to evaluate opportunities to engage in 
communications outreach via email/text message services that would allow the city to push out 
messaging to residents or anyone interested persons who sign up for such a service. This could be 
utilized for public safety and other mass emergency alerts as well as for community events, meeting 
information, and other general city communications. I will prepare a report for Council on my 
recommendation at the next Council meeting.  
 



 

 
 

2 

 

Face Mask and Gathering Orders 
On June 17th the Governor announced that effective June 22nd, all restrictions on indoor gatherings will 
be lifted and requirements for masking are also rescinded. These orders are separate from emergency 
rules issued by MIOSHA dictating workplace safety requirements for safety measures such as masking 
and COVID‐19 symptom screening and we await clarity from the state as to whether those requirements 
will also be modified.  The MIOSHA workplace safety requirements apply to staff as well as persons 
conducting in‐person business at city buildings.  
 



��������	
����
������������������������
����������	
���
������������� !���"#�!��$����%�&�'(�)*������*���+��,	���,'�(�'��-��
���.+�*�/��������*�'����'(*�,�	��''*''�*�����+(�''*
�0+��0*��+'*��1��,�*����'���,��'�&�
,
�2����
*���*��,�*����'���1+���*��������**
'����0*'�,
�'������&�'��		��&���
��*��,��*
�������+�
,�	��*
���*��(*���**�,�3'�����,����+��-��4�����**�,�3�0������	*��,�3��*�'(*�)����5����0+����
,�3�'�,
������&2		���
*�����&���'�	*
���0*	,*
*�0����+���,�������3*����
��,����	*�)��������+���
�2��(�''*
���,'�1��+
�+��,	�&�'(�)*��,��6���	�0*1��*�	�'��-��
��2'��**�,�3��6���	�'�,
���*�
��*���'�+���,��+'����'������*��7(��*�'��6���	���+�'��+	
�1**	��'���*
��1���+�'*	1���*����+���	
��*���+�
,
�2���3�**��,����*�
��*�0+���������'���+�3�,�3����
����*��,�����+	
�0*�0��)*�,��4������'��8�+�'��+	
���
*
��*���*��,3�����,�3���
�
��*
�9:���
���+�����'�,*��*���+	
�0*��	*��6���	���+�)�������3�
*���*���,'�'+((�'*�������)���
���+���
*
�,������*�'���(��&���+	
��*		�0���0'*�
,�3���*���*���*�0*�'���*����
*�����	+*�����3�
*���*���,'�'+((�'*�������);�8�+��		�0��)*���*�/��<�����
�*������+�'��		�����'�*�	���*����+�'��	*�1������*����*��1+�
�����*	(�(�������*
���*�(��),�3�	��'�
���������&���
*����
�+0�������'��*��*�0*�'��1���*���+��,	���
������+�����,*'���,'���'�
��*�1�����+������(*�'���	�3�,�������*,�'��=�*����+�(�''*
���,'�'���'(*�,�	��''*''�*������(���1�����+��'���'��>'���*��'���,��(�,'���,1���+����2��
����*��,�*�
��2�
����*���,�*��8�+�*7(*�����*���7(��*�'����'+11*����*�(+�,'��*���1�����*�*
,	����'���+���*��+��,	�����,��*
��=����
�3�
��2���+��;;�&���	
���+�1�����*�*7��(	*���*�
�������,�(��
*�*���3�����6&?������,'��
�,�,'�*�*
�����+3��-@6<����,�(��
*���*�
����������*��,���,�����+���,�������3*���*
*���*��
��1��������+	
���
*�(�,
�����*
����*�(��),�3�	��'����0*�����		�������*�0+��1����
*���,�*�,����+	
���
*��8�+����2����)*���,'����(�+(�0+����*��,����1:��''���*�*,
*
���A4�B����3�����1����-@6<���,'��**)����(	������**'���
�1	��*�'�,����*,�
����������*�C�=�**'���
�D	��*�'C�>'�,��'��'�,��'��,(�+�*���+��',�'��,		�1,�
���+��+����


���"�E�F����G���H���IJK���!##���L!�%MNO�P���O��"#�QP� !"#�J#�R� K���!##��S�T���#���U�*0��'�*������	���*�,���3V D�,B�.+����B�4�4�����WX�Y�Z-=�X�@�,��[�Z*�*�U*	�(*�*�����	���*�,���3VB�-,���*	�>��,��3*�U����,��3*�����	���*�,���3V\\\\\\\\\\�D�����
*
��*''�3*�\\\\\\\\\�D���X� �#Q�!]� K���!##�̂�$�JK�%�"�U*	�(*�*�����	���*�,���3V�6��*X�D�,B�.+����B�4�4�B��/X_W�+̀0a*��X�9*��@����X�<�������b'�=�X�U�*0��'�*������	���*�,���3V�



��������	
��

��

���
�������������������
��

�������
�
���
��
	
��������������������
�����
�
����������
�
��������
�����������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������
�����
�����
��������������������
����
�����������������������	
�����
������
�����
�����������������������������
��������

��������������������� ����
������
��������!��������������"�����������������
��������������	��
��
�������������������������
��
����#�������
�����������������$����
����������
������
���������������������
������"������������������������
��!������
���������
���������
����
������	��
�%�������������������
����
�
�������������������%�������
���
���
�
���
������������������������	������
����������������
����������������������������
�

�
���������
�������
��

��������

��������
�����������������������
���������������
����������
�����������
!���������
������������������������������������
�����������������������
��
�
������������
����������
��
�������	
��
��������������������������
��������������
�&'(����������������������������������
�&'(����������
��������������)����������
�����
����
�����
������������������
����
��������������������
�������������������������
��
��������
���
�������
�������
�������������	
��������
��������������
�������������������������
��������������
����������
���)����������������������������	
������	
����
������
�
���
����
���
����������������
���������
���(�
���������
�������������
������������������������������
��������
��
�������������������������
����
�%����������
���
��
	
���������
�
�������������������������������&�*!�)����
��
�����	
�������
�(�������'��
���
�*���
�+�

�
��������,������������������
�������������
������(���
��������������������
��	������
������
�
!!!!!��������������
����
�������������
�������������
��������
���
��������������
���������������������(�������
���	
�������
����
��������
���������-�������������������������
���
���.
����#�������
�������
!!�)����

��������
��%�����������������������������

�
����
��
�������
�������������������	��
��
�!����

��������
����
��!!!��������������������
�

�����������
���������
����
�&
����������
�����������
��������
��������
���
��������

��
������������
���
������
��
������������
����
��,����������������������������
�/0123444���������������
����
����������
�����!!!�����������������	
�������������������������
�
�����������
�������
���������
�������������������������
	
���
��������
�
��
��������������5
��������#�������#�������
3� �������


	June 21, 2021 Agenda
	June 7th Council Meeting Minutes
	June 15 workshop minutes 
	Resolution 2021-094
	Resolution 2021-095
	Resolution 2021-096
	Resolution 2021 - 097
	Resolution 2021-091
	Resolution 2021-092
	Resolution 2021-093
	Ordinance 2021-07
	Resolution 2021-098
	Ordinance 2021-08
	City Attorney Report
	City Manager Report
	Constituent Correspondence - Horvath



